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Federal Burean of Inbestigation
3 - Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida,
February 25, 1936.

Director .
Federal Bureau of Investigation -
[ Washington, D. C.

RE: BREXID.
Dear Sir:

Further referegle is made to recent correspondence
concerning the confiscatedAford seden, motor number 18-1190702,
tumed over to George C. Yampbell, 818 South Rockford Avenue,
Tulsa, Oklahoma,

This office has received a communication fram B,
F. Kizell, Commissioner of Motor Vehicles, Tallehassee, Flor-
ida, 2 copy of which is attached to each copy of this letter.

Will the Buresu please advise me as to its wishes
concerning the request made by Mr. Mizell,

Very truly yours,

Gitrati

R. B. Nethan
- Special Agent in Charge, -
RBN:C
vy
! Enclosure.J ( .
Ce: Cincinnati \<
Lr. Connelley, Chicagoi
St. Pa\J.l / i ———
Okleghoma City. - l,;r(
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Office of Motor Vehicle Comuissioner
Tallehassee.
B. Fo MIZEIL

lotor Vehicle €ommissioners February 17, 1936,

Federal Bureau of Investigation g
Ue. Se Department of Justice : '
P, 0. Box 4907 <

Jacksonville, Florida.

Attention: Mr. R. B. Nathen, S/A in Charge

Dear Sir: '
RE: Mrs. G. C. Cempbell
Credit #19292-G

Cexrtificate Nos 952564-A registered in the
Federal Bureau of Investigation was submitted by Mrse
G. C. Campbell of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for transfer to
her name. This request cannot be complied with eas the
certificate has not been properly assigned; neither
has Nrse. Campbell completed the lower portion, or form
Nos 2,

The certificate is sent to you with request
thet proper sssignment be made to the present owner and
~ the certificate mailed to her at €18 S Rockford Avenue,
Tulse, Oklshoma with edvice that she complete the lower
portion and resubmit to this department for transfer.
Signature of person signing for registered owner as well
as thet of Mrs. Cempbell, should be attested by Notary
with seal.

Your cooperation will be very much appreciated.
Very truly yours;‘

/s/ B. F. Lizell
Commissioner

/t

Cc: Mras, Campbell.
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7-576 9689 Nareh 3, 1936,

8, eclal Agent in Cherge,
Jecrpony norMa.

RFa  ALVIN EAW?1%, with sliaves
- FSGITIVE, X, O, #1518, ot &))
EDVARD QUORGE BIGNIR - VICTIH
BILHATTNG,

Tesar ELivy

Refsrstice $p mzdo to your Jetter deted Tebnuzry 28,
1924, wlerein you tufer 0 eoprospenience onceroing the
ecufimealed Ford eedun, motor puaster 18=1195702, which was
turzed ovor 0 Geirge c. Caidall, 818 Scuth Rockford Avenne,
Tslsa, Oklshomr Wy your ¢ffics. :

f

Rith reference to the eo;y of tie letter wilck was
recoivs] by your cfllice fica By ¥, Hisell, Kztoyp Vohiclo
Cox:lealuner of Florida, which letter 12 dsted Fedranry 17,

"1976, you sre advised thil a projer asaignnent of the cezﬁfﬁ-

eetn of title ould be executed to the precent owner

fhe certifleate of title meiles 46 dhe Oklahome City 6::1«,
who 11l 43 turn trazandt this ececnted uruﬁnte of title
to $:0 presaat owner, '

) - $.u should alsoc advise t‘ao soslrce to osnplete the  —

lowr portion of tie eertificute of t1%Je and resubzit sans to
Lo Botor Yohicle Coaslautoter for the Biate of Florids, as
L5 sugzaated by Mz, By Fo Hitel), Conalseloner,

VYery traly yours,

Jolm Kigur Boowery
Director,

P : , |

te-Cinofinatd ! T . - -
! Chlcago - ‘ R U _

i 8‘. Faul l

latoms cw
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1442 Stenderd Luilding
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0% Febryery B3, 1936, -
e . e el
«wecial l"@ut ia Cr‘r~e, - SR R Lo LT
Vilwveutee, s co‘sin. S A A
: - : T o e A S .
Re: BTTID R

Lear Sirs ' : . T P

; Tefercnce 18 rede to the meport of Cpeefal fgent
C. E, 3:1tl, dated at Clevelend, Chie, Neverber 27, 1935, whercin
+ 1cad wos set forth for the I'ilweukee office to locete one
Tecches™, & foruer immic of Ldith Larry's call houss et Toledo, .
(hec, end who 15 suprosed to heve teen presert ir thet house lurinrs:.
tre period the Subjccts of this zase frequsanted Toiedo, Chio. " a

Cn ’etruary 2}, 1936 there wee received from Fost

C{fice Tuspezior ©u "W Sroey, Telelon, Clio, £ trscin- T & letter
eddreepcd to ith lerrm, which wuc poctuaried &t @ ilveules,
Aeccasie, Tebruery 16, 193€, ot 10:30 1om., tnd bore the return
uslrees of E733 Clencoe Circle, Neuvetgse, %isconsin. In view of
the possitility that this might be the®Mdress of “reaches™, whose
tyec neece is Heleﬂ?iutler, digereet fnquiry sheculd be coniuctsd
et tre abhove sdiress to secertei{n the {Centity of tlLe correspornient,
=TT In the event that 1t 1s detersined that the corres~ .
pondcnt is Telen Buller, mo contact should te ked +ith her el this
tize, housver, ermenretents should bte mede ty the Filwsukee ¢lfice
wherehy the whersadboute ef lMalen Iutler will be krnown to thet office
vhen, st ths direction of Speclel 4gent $m Cherse E, J. Comnrelley,
it decomes nocessary to Interroszte her relstive to any lrforwatiou
_ghe ray Lave pertaining to the subjects in tb!s cs5e,

A do«cripuion of Yelen Dutler !a set torth in ths
refere ce report of p°c1u1 icent C, Y. Smith, . ;

Very trul; oura,.,”

[

e y - % a ¢ R
RECORDED & INDEXED 7 ot 17(’ - / 4G 7]
Porprog o T
ToT. 10 FORSIT
C7.:1F Speelsd - cent dn ok i , .

ce = surcau FEB 28 :436

Sincinneti

Cricu-o ' o ot
L. - - ““ "
BV A7 ~_'?-...ﬂ .
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e Bidision of Infrestiation Mr. Clezg oo
M. 5. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Edwards

Post Office Box #812 iir, Foxworth .......

- Chicago, Illinois F e dessh o

} February 25th, 1936 t-,—.;:-_::::e:y(
Director , AT
Federal Bureau of Investigation C Gty
Weshington, D. C.

Dear S1r: Re: BREXID L7e

Rece was in Chicago, Illinoia,- 1>7¢j
he was interviewed by Special '
Agent R. C. Suren, at which time she msdvised that there was a matter she

had had on her mind for some time and did not know what steps to takeé im .
order to cleer the situation.

She stated the situation referred to one Everet}’Bible, who was presently
serving a life term in the Kansas State Penitentiary at Lansing, Kansas,
for the murder of one [Fuquea (phonetic,) on July 4th, 1926, this murder
occurring on a highway between Tyro and J:nMence, Kansas, She stated
that Mr. Fuquea, accompanied by his wite, wes on the highway'at which
time they were driving close to He 'Barker and Fred/Berker, who had been
to Independence, Kansas "casing®” e b robbery; thet.when Mr. Fuquee and
his wife_, whose first name is Myrtle, approached Herman end Fred Barker,

T Herman Barker without provocation stopped his car and killed Mr. Fuguea,
Subsequently, Everett Bible was apprehended and convicted of murder and
sentenced to the Kansas State Penitentiary.

The ter, Hoerman and Fred Berker came to her home m
she stated she observe eir
peculiar actions and fram r comments made while reading a newspaper

concerning the murder, was confident that they were the individuela who

killed Mr. Fuquea. She stated thet ElmerjInman, who is presently serving
a sentence at the Oklahoma State Penitentiery, is femiliesr with the entire
facts concerning this murder, although he was not implicated Z it. #eman

Barker related the full story to him, ' |
RECORDED & INDEXED u :

She stated that she has never seen Everett Bible and her or y interest in 7: . 7.

the matter is to see an innocent man vindicated of the ocrime, ghe ] _
“ further advised that she reported this matter to the State Highway Patro

two or three years ago but apparently no action was taken by them. sghe ;

inquired as to whether there was anything the Bureau could do and was R

aedvised by Special Agent R. C. Suran that that was purely a State mtte:‘ .-

and thet there was nothing the ,ﬁureau ould do in connection with ¢, %~ ‘;R;

CuViEs Lisinvi D g ud ————— 2
&V v AR OV 1900

W
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It was suggested tom that she communicate with Mr. Foulks,
who 18 on the Pardo n the State of Kensas, and relete her story.
to him, . -

It 18 believed that this individual is identical with one Edward Bible,
Kensas State Penitentiery, Lensing, Kansas, Register #9759, who 1s

serving a forty-year sentence for second degree murder, being sentenced

in Independence, Kensas, in December of 1926, Edwerd/Bible has been
interviewed by Agenta of the Kensas City Bureau Office and he has expressed
a willingness to furnish any information in his possesaion whioh would de
of assistance in locating Alvin Karpis. It appears that Edward Bible was
recently contacted by Bessie}'ékinner, former paramour of Eddie":g;reen.

This 1s being reported for the informaetion of the Bureau.

Yery truly yours,

RCS:IJM D. M. LADD E

7=82 *wgmal Agent in Charge

ML N T TYRY - JPS T ¥ ST W N - e - o e A U e

VORI T S D AT - SR Oy e e v VLTI S a4 e STTIC Tk, RV ORT S BT T B ROTRAOI L T T
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Post office Box 818

Chicago, Illinois

i Spectal sgent In Chares ‘;'E-”-i;.:.'l,.—'.:-t"
.. Oklehoua City, Oklshoma . N 1T

Refcrenoa u wo to the msmry report suhr.‘ltm by Spoeial Aga:t ' ‘}3'7‘3’;
D. P. Sulliven, Chioago, Illinois, dated Pebruary 17¢h, 1936, oomm- 57,4
1, §n which it is notod on thirty-five tb

.

« - . peglarly in sn effort to obtein information ccnc&rning ﬂu mm!
ihereabouts ot Cawaou and Karph. T _ N .

- g Oklahonn city ortxeo det«am!.no thn -
in order that the RKapeas City office ema - 7

g Investigetion concernin 8, 4if nﬂvuahlo, et

1n ew hin ror rasaiblo hfomtion oon yugitives t» —

this cecse. . _ - A

b ( ‘Eomrd. who has been subjest of pest eorrespondanéo bdetwsen the
Kansas City, Oklahoma City and Chicego ?fﬂcea. and who is reported

to eloce sssociate of HarryCarpbell in the pest, accard-
ing to killed in & drug store rodbdary et Ofltom, -~
OXlohona sometine during the yesr 1931. It 18 requected that the . - .

0klchoma clty office mﬂmt appmpriato antieatbn to mu‘y m- - -:' |

1nfonnation. N

-~ o Lon s o e

S .(:h o ,_:.. - .,_.. Lo 4 ) Wi .::“."«; - ,ﬁ T

s o Yerytrul_yy’ourl. S Sy DJ

,,. BEOORDED&INDEm 7,— \; 76 - qg

e R L fi0 GF Y ESTIGATION l

S0 pesaom D K. 1ATD e
- 7-82 / special Agent kn dhérct5° : '-'~1-
ed - Bureaun Kensas City R
irnati clevclnnd : IR
g:fcmm FtB 28 lud., : : T T
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‘tiie information previously requested of the Federel Lsbora-

* - S - - N C e SEe R e i in e a e L m———

: Mr. Nathan . .. .

( ( ‘\) NMr. To].-‘x‘.'. FEP,

. 2+, Brughman ......
+ Chicf Clerk ... ... ...

Federal Bureau of Juvestination I

t 2Tr. Coffey L.

1. & Bepartient of Justice L v Edwarde .

F

P, 0. Box #1525 e Ymamo L
PittSb’UIgh, Pe.. o Ferverth .

©olTr e Joseph oLl

February 25, 1936 icin.. ...

Tirs Loeter .

Tirector
Federal Buresau of Investigation
wasiington, D. C,

ALVIN®KARPIS with aliases -
¥UGITIVE, I. O. #1218, ET AL.:
EDVARD GEORGE BREZUER - Victim
Kidnaping °

Tear Sirs ¢

Reference/is macde to Bureau letter of Feb-
reary 18, 1938 (7-576),/directing that lr, B, H.\3arker,
Vice President of the Y¥ederal Laboratories, Incorporezted,
Pittsburgh, be contected for the purpose of ascertzining
the source of his information that the Bureau was conduct-
ing an investigation relative to the szle of Thompson Sub-
machine Guns by Joseph Tyliiller of Tulsa, the comany's
Ol-lahona representative,

Today I had oceasion to contact i, Barker
irn ccrnection with other natters and endeavored to ascer-
tain from him the name of the person who advised him that

tories concerning sales by tuat organization throughout the !
United States was for the purpose of developing information .

concerning the activities of its recoresentative, Joseph T.
Uiller. lr. Barker informed me that he could not recall the
source of this information tut that it ceme to him while ne
ves in Washington, D. C., during the weelzr prior to Januery
1Z, 193%, in resoonse to a subpoena to apoear before the
Senate lfinitions Committee. He stated that it is quite pos-
eible that informeation wos furnished him by the Washington
representative of the Federal Lazboratories, Incorporated,

At eny rafe he advised that he @id receive information while
in Washington, D, C. that the information requested by for-
mer Soecinl Agent in Caarge Co Ko Ficrstone and Special A-ent
L. C. Toylor was for the purpose of checking the activities
of his representative, Joseph T, Liller, and that since the
information was requested as to sales West of the llississippi
River he naturally assumed that it was in relation to the ac-

tivities of liller. e s e
-y =169 2
! . f" P e L L& .- :
LECORDED & INDEXED ;
NSNS S S T
Vs £ Cou boo ot :

B " D
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12, Barker assured me that he was not informéd”
of tae Bureau's investisation concerning liller by arnyone in

ne Depertment of Justice or the Federal 3ureau ol Investiga-
on in either Vashington or Pittsburza. He, however, was
sistent that lLie could not recezll the source of lLiis inforoa-
ion at this time. Tie writer believes ne could have furnisied

Special Agent in Charge

RLS: IW

7-39

cc:lhizaso
Cincinnati
Citlanona City

- St. Pl
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cmcmﬂ .OHIOQ

S
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7-50

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

CHARLOTTE ,NoCe

DATE WHEN MADE

2/25/36

PERIOD FOR

1/£5,3432/11/36

REPORT MADE BY

W.A,COLLIER,JR.  FRS

| T ALVIN
JOSEPH ORAN, ¥7e84805140

.#1252
WolleOe ,I.O.#lﬁ?as’ ot 2l ‘

1S,Wele8e,FUGITIVE, 140.#1218; DR,

HARRYOCM&’BEIL

CHRRACTER OF CASE

y KIDNAPING; ELRBORING“AND OBSI’HUC

TION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
PIREARIS ACT. .

m&m@mbemm, ucm. :

ST e

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: * '

R.ﬁlb*lichols, with elieses, advised that he bas
never been in so=called secret room in"Niten-

_gale Club, end that the only time he has déén -
subject Kerpis was in the John Sevier Hotel, John-
son City,Tenns,during lest week of July, 105, '
Only informetion he had relative to New Years

Eve party was there would be one and he got this
information during September,1335, Information
furnished by Nichols to date indicates he knows
some of the eriminals of E,Tennessee,tut does not -
know of any specific crimese This informetion is
being furnished the Nashville & Louisville offices
by letteres Pereons with surname "Benton™ who reg-
istered cars in N,Ce are not identical with Harry

Campbe]l.

n\<

g

- Pe
REFERENCE: Report of Te Ns Stapleton, Nashville, Tennessee, 1/27/36s

DETAILSS AT ASHEVILLE,RORTH CAROLINI»

On January 25,1936, Re Le Nichols, with aliases, (aubject’ -
in case entitled "JOHN COCHRUN, et al, UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID
___P SEFUTIOR"_, Charlotte file #88-8), who is presently being held in

- APFROVED AND '\ SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS

' \3)\ e IJ”?A =T

PAAY H ’\A
‘#”43 oF Xris rREFORT
\

-

FEB 2 7 193
FEB 28 1038

S-Burean :
2 St.Paul |

2~ Cincinnati ! LORIES DES'L‘ROYEI{

2- Nashville £0_6hAk 301965

2~ Chicego , N

&~ Charlotte e . J{ |

V.S, SOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 72034



the Buncombe County, Rorth Carclina, jeil awaiting triel for the
robbery of the State Bank at Mars Hill, North Carolina, was in-
terviewed in the presence of Zeb Nettles, Solicitore Mr. Nettles

mde Nichols a proposition that if he (Kichols) ‘would assist the -

writer, then he (Nettles) would asgsist Nichole in obtaining a
parole after serving a short sentences The writer was careful .

not to mrke any promises of any nature 1o Nichols, On this occase L

ion Nichols aivised that he had an idea who had comnitted the ~ |
robbery of the Bank of Aiken, Aiken, South Carolina, amd furnisbed

agent with infarmation that will be found in file entitled -~ - - ..

"~ UNKNORN SUBTECTS: BANK OF AIKEN, AIKEN, SOUTH CAROLINA - BANK
ROBBERY", Charlotte file §91-26, To date this mrormation has - -
not been of m uch valuee . ’ ' o L ‘

Lgain on January 31, 1936, Nichols was questioned by '
a-gent and he advised that b ha .4 never been in the secret room
(that he told Agent Snow about) of the Nitengele Club, but felt -
positive that there was one there for he had kncwn of two ox
three hundred cases of whiskey being stored there, and that it

~ would take a pretty big room for this much whiskeys Nichols ald-
" vised that he had never seen subject Karpis at this elub or in

-,

Greensboro, North Carolina, end hed never seen him in eampany with .

any of the persons whom he had mentioned to agent Snowe Nichole
under close questioning, advised that hs had only seen subject
Karpis once and that this occasion was during the last week of
July, 1935, when he had seen subject Ksrpis in oompany with Jaek
ﬂilhoyt amd two women, ons of whom was Jack lilhoyt’s womn;f'"Billie

s With reference to this meeting Nichols advised that e —
hed observed Jack Wilhoyt (whom he knew), sub ject Karpis, and two
women, one of whom was Jack Wilhoytts woman *Billie come out of a
cafe across the street from the John Sevier Hotel in Johnson City,
Tennessee, end that he, Nichols, had told Wilhoyt that he wanted
to see him, and thereupon Wilhoyt invited him to accampany them %o
the John Sevier Hotel, Nichols stated that they went up to the
rifth (5th) floor (the exact room not known) where Wilhoyt and

e

Karpis had adjoining rooms, that Wilkoyt never did introduce Karpis

~ just saying “I guess you know this fellow™, Nichols stated that he

does n ot remmber by what name Wilhoyt referred to Karpis, but was °

of - the opinion that it was *Carl™s Nichols aleo advised that he

remained with Wilhoyt and Karpis and the {wo women for abont an

hour, end the r:lve of them had a fem drinkse

Nichols stated that Wilhoyt, at thie tim, wes drivlng a

Buick roadster, black, ebout 1931 or 1932 model and he was of the
opinion that this car had Arkasnsas tags on ite He advised that he
did not have any idea what kind of car Karpis had,

-z-

-
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Nichols was shovmn a group of photogrephs, smong them
was oné of subject is, and he selected the one of Karpis -
and the one of Reese”Bailey (subject of 1.0.#1328) as being the. .
only two he knew, Nichols stated that the photograph of Kerpis -
was & picture of subject Karpis, dbut that Karpis 4id not look
much like the picture now as his face was drewn from an operatione ' .
Nichols admitted to the writer that he hed seen this picture prev-. -
_ 1lously and hed seen it labeled subject Karpise With reference to
the photograph of Reese Bailey, Nichols stated that this picture
locked very much like Jatg*?oster. (It 1s here noted that agent
subsequently exhibited other photogrephs to Nichols and he selectld
two other photogrephs as being a likeneaa of J ack Foster,) :

Nichols further esdvised that he had not seen mbject

Jack Wilboyt shortly after tha ¢, or in August,1935, in Asheville, )
North Carolina, where Wilhoyt was arrested for the theftof a . ¢
. Yellow Pontiec sedan which he had stolen from in front of the
" Swannanoa~Berkeley Hotel and hed been arrosted near the Lengren
- Hotel, Nichols sadvised that Wilhoyt had *fixed®™ this arrest
and hed been releassd after spproximately dne-half hour, Agent
later checked the "Blotter Docket®™ of the Asheville Police De-
partment and also the reports of stolen esutomodbiles end the above
ment foned sutomobile was not reported stolen and there was no
record of the arrest,

—— -~ -—

Nichols was questioned closely relative to sub jeet
Kerpis being in Greensboro, North Carolina, and he stated that he
had never seen Karpis;in Greensboro, and that his reeason for bee
1ieving that he had been there was, at one time while he, Nichols,
was :in Greensboro he had observed a large man "hanging® around the
Clegg Hotel with Buck Dendby end he had the idez that the man was
from Oklahoms apd was waiting for sume of the "big-shots™ to show

uPDe ' | - -

g Roletive to the New Years Eve party that was to be given
at the Nitengele Club, near Knoxville, Tennessce, Nichols advised .
that all be knew about the party was that before he left Enoxville -
in September, 1935, Doc Ogle had told him that some of the boys
would be at the cludb on New Years Eve and that {f he was in the
vicinity, for him to come oute Nichols could not give any reason -
why he thought Karpis would be ;here except that he had seen him
with Jack Wilhoyt and knew Doev‘vgle ex Wilhoyt were friends,

Nichols was extremely anxious for his wife (BazeI'Nichols,
with aliases) to accompany agent and meke contacts for him in meet-

ing all of the oriminals in and around Knoxville, Tennessee,
[ _J s -

Kearpis since that time in Jobknson City, Tennessee, but had seen - s



Hazel Nichols wns interviewed by sgent at the Buncombe
County jail, where she was visiting, and she advised that she

was a prostitute and would do anything to assist Nichols, but -
that che had only known him since the middle of Ssptember, 1935, .
and did know any of the persons whom Nichols had mentioned, Hazel
Nichols advised that ehe had never been to Knoxville, Tennessee, .
end had done moet of her traveling between Bristol, Tennessee, .
eand Korth and South Cerolinae Mrs, Nichols stated that she would
remain in Asheville and that if agent desired to contact her egain
she could be reached et one of the hotels where girls are allowed
to stay. .

f

Nickols advised agent of the nampe and heang-cuts of
other criminals in East Tennessee and Kentucky, but was not ebdle
to fumish anything definite as to eny e¢rims, or as to where emny
stolen property was storedes This infomation is being furnished
the Nashville end Louisville offices by letters - ‘ .

After talking with Nichols for more tham twelve hours
on different occasions, it is the opinion of this agent that he
o nly knows the men who are becking the a ctual perticipants in
crimes, and does not know of any specific c¢rime that has been
backed by these mene Every person mentioned by Nichols as being
a leader in the erimimal world that has been checked by the Charlotte
of fice and this agent has bean & ®cheap gembler® or carnival man,

—_—i e Letter from the Cleveland office dated December 16,1935,
: steted that subject Barry Campbell had recently E;en using the .
a lieses of G. RPBenton, GeorgeOBenton,a.nd rth, and requested
that the State Motor Vehicle Buresus be searched to ascertain whether
Campbell, using the above aliases, has applied for a driver's or
chauffeur's license, or has registered an uutamobile, -

On Japusry 30, 1936, the North Carolina Motor Vehicle
Bureau advised that e 1925 model Ford coech, motor #11786730,
title 387598D wes registered in the name of George Benton, West
Hickory, North Caeroline; & 1921 Buick touring car, motor §614,753,
title 13240R, in the neme of George Benton, Clinchfield, Rul.Ste,,
Merioh, North Carclina; 1927 Willys-Xnight coupe, motor #67155, .
title 6235944; Ford, motor F8411545, title 2047693 1934 Chevrolet
coupe, motor $4187646, seriel 9DA03-17339, title ZZ1095, and 1935
Chevrolet coupe, motor #5231906, eorial FSEAO6-0587, title Z1174158 -
wore registered in the neme of Dre G. Re Benton, Fremont, North
Carolina; and Plymouth touring Fordor motor FJl43185, serial
2498579, title X103949A was registered in the name of Mrse Ge Re
Renton, Fremmt, North Caroline, There was no record of a cer

being registered in North Caroline in the name of Mary Forth,

L A



InQuiries of ‘the South Carolina State Motor Vehicle S
Diviaion as to eutomobiles registered in th8se names and drivers '
and chaurteu.r's licenses met with negative resulta. -

<
N}

AT I‘Rﬁ'&ONI‘,NORTH CARCLIYNA.

Special Agent Re Lo Morgan ascertaired thet Dr. §20rge .
Re Benton is a well known physician &t Fremont and has regidéd. there
for more than thirty years; that he is married end adbout sixty~five
years of agee . L Y

AT CLINCHFIML.D,NORTH CARGLINA., = - i S .

General inquiry made by Special Agent G. As Nicholson in

" Clin chfield developed thet about five years ego a certein George . .
Benton bad lived there and worked in the Clinchfield Menufacturing -~ = -
Compeny &s an oiler,

¥r., C. B, Landis, Paymester, Clinchfield Msnufacturing
Compeny, stated that he remembered George Benton very well and when
he viewed pocket 1,0, of Harry Campben stated that there was a
strong resanblance, . : ..

—— . o = — -

Deputy Sheriff Be L. Rob'bins, c11nchﬁeld, North Carolim,
helped agent find sameone who knew of George Benton's present where-
aboutss After much inquiry Mrse. 4. McEnight informed Robbins that

George Benton wgs living in Hickory, North Cerolins, and working at
the Hickory Hosiery Mill, . , -

AT H ICKORYlNORTH CAROL INA,

Agent interviewsd George Benton in the Hickory Hoslery -
Mill and wes informed by him that he had owned a 1921 model Buick
touring cer at one time and also & 1925 or 1926 model Foxd coach
in 1929 and 1930, Agent observed that instant George Benton did
not resemble Harry Campbell in appearance, and ss Benton was very
ecoperative in the matter, agent took his right index fingerprint
and compared it with the <fingerprint of Harry Cempbell, appearing
in the pocket 1.0, bookletes The print was not identicale Benton
stated that he had l1ived f{n Clinchfield for several years anl that
he had left there to teke hia present job as a doffer in the Hickory

Hosiery Mill,

It eppears from the above that Dr. George R.}Benton and
George Benton, who registered automodbiles in North Carolina, are
not identical with subject Harry Campbells

-




.

. UNDEVELOPED LEADS: THE NASHVILLE OFFICE, at Johnsom = - - - .
City, Tennessee, will conduct eppropriate investigaticn at the - -~ -
John Sevier Hotel to ascertain if subjeet Karpis and Jack Wil- =~ .7 -
hoyt, in campeny with two women, one desoribed es a large blonde, -

woighing about one hundred forty pounds and being five feet five -
inches tell, hed occuried adjoining rooms on the fifth (5th) -

floor of that hgtel during the last week of July, 1938e. - -
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
------- FEBFUARY 26 1936
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. E J CONNELLEY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
KRd1MBL

Transmit the following message to:  CEICAG) ILLINOIS
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4. . ~
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B o | < | ,. Yo cole . T e L o
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| ‘ , Lo _ . : - e Mr. Nuthan ...
/ J : k : o TELETYPE ’ ';_} J S - , Mr, Tulssn.'..._‘. .
] (/ . . . . -/ . i S : SR o C T r. Fee bmea .
1 . _ o ’ o . - o _ . Cllef Clerk ... ...
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FBI CLEVELAND: 2-26=36  6€-300s EST .~ JJo ~- s

DIRECTOR  WASHINGTON
SAC OKLAHOMA CITY

PHONE BREKID ~ BURRHEAD ,KEADY APPARENTLY IN CUSTODY OF POST OFFICE

INSPECTORS AT CLEVELAND.  NEWS RELASE TONIGHT BY THE U S ATTORNEYS

OFFICE STATES THAT AN UNNAMED MAN VAS ARRESTED A WEEK AGO N

OKLAHOMA IN CONNECTION WITH THE GARRETTSVILLE MAIL ROBERY, BROUGHT

TO CLEVELAND AND DETAINED THE PAST THREE DAYS IN DOUNTOWN HOTEL.

POST OFFICE INSPECTOR HETTRICK AT CLEVELAND INTERVIE&ED MONDAY

FEBRUARY TVENTY FOURTH DENIES HAVING BURRHEAD KEADY IN CUSTODYs NEWS
" RELEASE BY U S ATTORNEYS OFFICE STATES QUOTE ONE OF THE MOST

NOTORIOUS CRIMINALS IN THE NATION WAS IMPLICATED IN THE ROBBERY

UNQUOTE, EFFORTS @tX¥ WILL BE MADE TO INTERVIEW BURRHEAD KEADY. é‘

END - A | >
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/ { FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI’ {ON
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUST.iCE FETSTIU

FEBFOLRY 27 1936
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

Tris caseoricinaTEDAT Cincinnati, Ohie 8t, Louis FILENO. 7wd3
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY . -
v . WHICH MADE - S e e
.St Louis, Mo. 2»25+36 2-16, 18—36 J'. S. BUSH I&:!‘ S

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; EARBDRING OF FUGITm:s;
OBSTRUCTION OF ;msncz- mnomu. :
FIREARMS ACT, = -

REVIN %mms with slisses - FUGLTIVE 1.0.41218;
IR. JOSEPE P,[MORAN with alieses I.0.£1232; °
HARRY [CAVPBELL with alieses I,0.£12356; et al .

i' EDWARD GEQRGE 1PRE!&ER - VO TIM -
1 ernerme :

U

Sneed who s confined in the Counfy

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ¥iller
: Jail et Corning, Ark. on various forgery T
charges, furnishes informetion with reference -~ .. .
to persons involved in this cese as well es - ‘5\[/,' :

other Bureau fugitives whom he clsims to have - T SO
contacted in recent months, dbut little credenco ot
placed 1n astatements mede 'by him. i

e

Pe

D=TAILS: Y
On Februsry 16, 1936 Speciel Agent R. H, ‘Redmond of the
Ste Lcuis Bureeu Office interviewed one Millerd Sneed who had been ar- -
rested in connection with the case entitled "MILIARD SNEED with aliases
NATIONAL MOTCR VEHICLE THEFT ACT" of which the Indisnapolis Office is .
+—=_ . the-Office of Origip, at Popler Bluff, Missouri and returned to Corning,
5 Arkensas in connection with State charges against him there. Agent :
Redmond interviewed Sneed with reference t¢ certain information which -
he said he possessed concerning unrecovered ransom monsy in the Urschel
Kidnsping case and also concerning the whereabouts of certein Bureau
fugitivea. . : . o

Sneed was interviewed at the County Jeil, Corming, Arke.nsqs
and adviced that he was born in Mound City, Illinois and subsequently
beceme & member of the Shelton Geng which operated im Illinois and that
since t ¢ time he had been convicted on severel violations of State
and Fedu: 1 laws nons of which violations were of an extremely serious :
natures, . spent two months in the Kemtucky State Penitentiary om a - - .

o

SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES b
]

INVIA —‘/ﬂ . _rgazll&?&_
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forgery charge in 1925, was sentenced to one year end one day et Sty -
Louis, Missouri on a Dyer Act cherge {n 1926 end served time continuously - -
in Federel pernitentiaries throughout the country on varfous charges until
1930 when he received a perole from McNeil Island, He served out his
percle and was then convicted on a confidence game charge in Coloredo

end served almost three yeers in the Colorado Stete Penitentiary at
Cenon City, Coloredo being released December 24, 1935, He stated that

he wus driving a car for the Sheltons from Oklehoma when he wes errested
on the Dysr Act charge inm 1926 and thet about four yeers ago, he drove
a liquor truck far Frank Stanfield, Ceiro, Illinois who, eccording to
Sneed was very powerful in Southern Illinois among the chiminsl element,

he met Machine Gud Kelly, AlfredjBates end others, Hs ealso met a former
Denver broker whosd name he fefused to disclose who was serving time in
the Penitentiary end who told him that he hed placed $8,500,00 of the
Urschel rsnsom money in a sefe deposit box in St, Paul, Minnesotaat

the request of Ben'{Leska, the lewyer, This broker, he stated, is a
young man with grey haire Sneed further stated that he then agreed -

toc get this money,; &s well as Urschel ransom money in & ssfe deposit
box belonging to Harry Campbell, which had been left in a Denver Bank,
end_turn it over to Federsl autha ities, His broker friend said that__
if this were done he would testify for the Government ageinst Laska,
Their reason for doing this was to get revenge on Laska who is very
powerful among gangsters in Denver end who had been responsible for a
number of his friends being sent to the death house, Sneed further
stated that he wanta to dreak up the gsng of Machine Gun Kel ly who

has put him and his friends "on the spot™ time efter time and who has
beeten him end punished him physically on numerous occasions, He .
stated thet if the Government did not wipe out the gamgsters contrclled
by Laske, he intended to get out scmodey and get them himself, Laske,
he said, had made the boast that he could send anyone im the State of
Colorado to the gas chamber at twenty-five cents a heeds The broker,
who is-still in the penitentiary, has been efraid to disclose the location

il%stated that w Ixile in the Coloredo State Peniten tiary,

‘of the money for ‘fear of Laske, according to Sneeds -

‘ Ltter leaving the Colorado Stete Penitentiary, Smed
stated he went to Denver where he actually gained entrence to the sefe
deposit box containing the rarsom money; that money belonging to his
friend was also contzined §n this box end he toock four or five hundred
dollers in currency, in sccordence with the offer of his friend in the
penitentiarye He could not state how much ransom money was in the boxz
but beliaves it to be the remainder of the unrecovered money aside from
thet deposited in St, Paul by Laskae



,,,_

From Denver Sneed vent to &m!mee, Oklahoma arr:lvlng

on Jenusry 1, 1936, He then went to Fisk, Missouri to visit Irene ‘-

Hayes the half sister of a fellow convict at the Colorado Penitentiary .

with whom he had been corresponding., He stayed at Fisk from Januery - =~ .

3 to January 5, 1936 and from there immediately proceeded to St. Paul, S

Minresota where he remained until January 94 1938, He entered the =

safe derosit box in the Sts Paul Bank and saw the money but left 1t

there. In connection with the bank, Sme ed stated that the benkers

ere crooked and that they adunitted him to the safe deposit boxe On .

Januaery 9, 1936 he proceeded to Lansing, Michige énd thence to Flint,

Michigan whare he stayed with his brother Luthea sch, 239 Jefferson

Stey who uses the neme of the people who sdopted both brothers when

their perents died. Aocording to Sneed, Luther Dusch holds a very re= .

sponsible position in Flint, lives a respectable life and has a wife - = - -

and two children, He stayed in Flint until January 27, 1936 working -~ =

for the Flint Cedb Company, but the police found out about his past record

end he lost his Job. He then went to Leansing, Michigen, rented a 1934

Ford Coach, left a bad check for $20,00 as deposit end to ok the car to

figbash, Indiena and thence to Kokomo, Indiena where he stored it ip a

garage end left it, On Febru , 1936 ho went from Kokomo to Indianapolis

with the father-fn-lew of P, B;Z odrich in the Goodrich car, stole this auto=-

mobile later in the day from garege in which it was parked and ceme dire

ectly to Fisk, Missourie He was married to Irene Hayes of Fisk, Missouri
~——- 1in PYggott, Arkansas on February 10, 1936 and was earrested February 13, 1936

- in Poplar Bluff, Missouri. :

: Snoed stated that hs is acquainted with Tonmyf‘l‘ uhy, wented
for robbery of the mails, Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell, Blackie,7Doyle,'

Thomas HeJRobinson, Jr, and others wanted by the Government end'thst he is
able to gilve information which will lsad to their spprehension; that he is
femiliar with the hide-outs in St. Louis, Chicago, St Paul, Flint end

Denver and he can gein entrance for a Bursau agent who will pose as a- :
gangster and go with him as his friend., In connection with thase hide-outa, :
Sneed stated that in St, Paul the criminals frequent St. Peters St, and that.
this district covers as much as fifteen blocks; that the doorman at one of
the principal places on this street is nemed]Sweeney and hes an unusaal
memory for faces; that a Mexican named Joe Jurengo ies hired et this same
place to protect it from outsidera; that id Flint, Michigan one of the
largeat hide-outs in the country is loceted under the Capitol Theetre,

In connsction with Campbell, Sneed stated that he talked
to him while he was in St, Paul in January, 1936 aand that the latter would
give himself up if he were assured that he would not receive the death
penalty. 4n inconsistency was noted at this point when Sneed stated thsat
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Campbell was afraid of 'being turned . over to the State of Washington S
for the Weyerhaeuser Kidneping and that he received e share of the Urschel
Kidnaping moneys. Sneed advised that he had talked to Karpis since his
release in September, 1935 but would not saywhere end that Kerpis would " - [
kill himself before being taken into custody end for this puxpose, Karpia S
cerried a wrist vatch in which was contained cyenides , ]

In connection with Robinson, Sneed atated that he, Snaed,
was {n West Plains, Missouri not long ego; that he came to West Fleins to get
some monsy from Kobinson but found him gone, and that Robinson is hanging
around & woman in St, Peul, who so fer hes refused to have anything to do
with him, Spsed, Sneed stzted that he has not seen Touhy or Doyle for three
or four yeers but thet he knows some of their associates through whom their
location could be amscertained, :

Inthis connection, it should be noted thet Roger Touhy has B
been in custody since 1933 and Tommy Touhy was apprehended scme timp 8g0e

Sneed stated that he would rot give information as to the
identities of the persons and places he had mentioned until he could talk
to somecne who had authority directly from Washington who could accompany
him to the hide-outs and banks mentioned and who could assure him that his
friend fn the Colorado State Pemitentiary would not be involved {n charges
arising out of bis posscssion of the ransom money and who could further -
guarentes that all Federal charges would be made at one time against him,
Sneed, He said thet his reason for wenting to supply this information was
to wipe out his past record and meke it possible for him to esrn an honest
living efter he was free sgain; that as long as bis enemies, &s well as
gangster friends are fres, he will not be eble to do thia end further that
he wants to see certain ones who have done a11 they could to harm him, put -
out of the wayo :

Sneed further stated that he had met former Special Agent in
Charge Melvin Purvis at Chicego, Illinois and had considered giving ine
formetiom to him but was afraid to at thet time deceuse he had told .
Harry Campbell that he knew vhere the money was kept and that the 1nrormation _
would be traced to him, - o _ : -

: ' The subatance of the informsticn set out in the roragoing :
was rurnished the Bureou and the Little Rock Office by teletype on February
18, 1936; a copy of this teletypa was sent to the Oklshoma City Office
of the Bureeau,

Sneed 1is presently being held at Corning, Arkensas on forgery
charges snd hold orders have been placed against him there by euthorities at
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Shewnee, Oklehoms end Flint, Michigan on other forgery charges.

On Februery 18, 19036 Sneed was again intexrviewed by » -
Special Agent Redmond esnd Special Agent R, L Nalls, Littls Rock, Arkansas,
at Corning, Arkansas, He stated that in 1933 he was sentenced to from
five to ten years in the Colorado Stete Penitentiary at Canon City, .
Colorado on a confidence geme charge and served epproximately thirtywone
months being released December 24, 1935, During this time he becams very
well acquainted with an inmate of the Fenitentisry by the nams of Robert
Compton, who had bean sentenced ebout 1930 for hendling stolen bonds and
who escaped in 1931 or 1932, Compton was apprehended snd returned to the
Penitentiary spproximately nine months after his escepes This man was
formerly a broker inm Denver, Colorado, his number in the Penitentiary
being in the thirteen thousands, end Sneed described him as being sbout
thirty-seven years of ege, height - & fest 1l1; weight -~ 160; hair - groy.
Compton informed Sneed that he had dealt in stolen bonds and "hot®
money for Ben Laska, Machine Gun Kelly, Bates and others and thet he had
some of this money i{nbonds contained in safe deposit boxes in Denver
end St, Paul, After being released from the Penitentiary on December 24,
1935, Sneed procesded to Denver, Colorado where he contected Art)Taylor
es instructed by Compton., He stayed with Art Teylor over Christhas and
together with Taylor, contacted "Blind Joa 'Panelli who is seid to be
wanted by the authoritiee. .

: On December 26, 1935 Sneed acco dnied ganelli, Taylor and
e girl friend of Taylor to the Citizens' Bank o Denver; on.Broadway, wh ere
Panelly gained entrance to the safe deposit box and Sneed saw e large guan-

tity~ol money and bonds, Soms of the bonds, according to Panelli, cems from

the mail robbery in 1923 known as the "Wyandotte Robbery™ committed by the
Shelton Gang in Chicago, Illinois, Sneed stated that he believes Panelll
said he geined entrence by obtaining a key from the wife or paramour of
Compton who goes by the name of}Nelann, first name unknown, This entry
was gained at epproximately 10:00 A.,M. on December 26, 1935 and Panell{ -
end Speed were the only ones who entered the vault and examined the cone
tents of the box, Sneed advised that he had beean requested by Compton

to go to the box in Denver to determine if the money end securities wers
still there, Be stated he found a large emount of money in the box as
well as the securitiess On the previous occasion, Smed informed Agent
Redmond .that he had tekm $500,00 from this safe deposit box which Compton
had promised him. When interviewed on the latter date, Swed advised that
he hed o £t the money snd securities intact and had received $500,00 from
Art Taylor former inmate of the Colorado State Penitentiary, Sneed advisad

«ule
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he was known in the Colorado State Penitentiary es William Hass, #17622.

3

Upon being interrogated rurther, Sneed stated Contp—iOl -',-';',f L

still maintaina officea {n Denver but would not edmit that he knew the v
Nelson women's first neme or the nemes of ary of the associates of Compton
in business, He further stated he did not know where they meintained . .~
their offices eand advised that the principal business of Company ard

his associates im the handling of "hot" securities amd that Compton -

hes more or less of aninternational reputation, -i -

‘ Sneed 8214 he proceeded from Denver to Ste Paul bacause .
Compton had told him thet he hed placed $8,500,00 belonging to Ben Laska,
Penver attorney, which hed come from the Urachel Kidneping cese, in a
safe deposit box in a bank et St., Paul at Laska's request; that Compten .
bad informed him he was afrasid he might becane fnvolved in the kidnsping ’,
case if he did not dispose of the money; thet Compton stated he was afrsaid
of Leska who knew him under another neme end did not know he was en im- -
mate of the Colorado Panitentiery; that Compton wented him to get the '
money and turn it over to one of Laska's esttorneys so as to teke sus-
piclon: off of him, further that Compton told him he ¢ould gain entrance
to this sefe deposit box in Ste Paul by contacting Harry Campbell who
could te loceted in St, Paul, Sneed stated thet Compten hed told him
Harry Campbell wes being sought ip connection with a kidnaping cese
end that Campbell hed desalt with him while he was in the brokersge bus~-
iness. .
= Sneed stated that while enroute to Ste Paul, he stopped
over at Shawnee, Oklahoma where he forged a $2 0,00 check and then pro-
ceeded to Fisk, Missouri where he stopped for a dsy or two; that he ar-
rived in St. Psul around the 8th or 9th of Januery, 1936 and went im-
mediately to Apgrtment 17, 610 St, Peters Street, St. Paul, which is oc-
cupied by GracelNelson, a Mrs, ‘Thompson and a girl namerl/Tiny. He
stated that he received knowle ge as to the locetion of fthese three girh
through urnderworld sources which he could not recell. He made himself
known to Grace Nelson by describing her brother, also an inmate of .
the Colorado State Penitentiary, stating he did not know at the time that
Grece Nelson hed a brothser in the Penitentiarye While in St. Peul Sneed
stayed et this address for a period of several days, Tbhe first e
evening he wes introduced to the sweetheart of Tiny who 18 known as "

Sugar® and who operates two or three rosdhouses in and around St, Peule -
They went to the roadhouse owned by "Sugar™ which is situated on the edge

-6-



Ste Peaul and is reached by driving through a2 perk and sftuated near e
lerge manufecturing plent; that the roadhouse sets back from the roed,
is entered in the resr and has a drivewsy which circles the place, At -
this time he told "Sugar" he wanted to mee Harry Cgmpbell .and while.-he
wae there he met BlackieJA.\-ms whom he knew in Leavenworth Penitentiery
and who was formerly assdciated with the Berger gsng in Southern Illie
nois, It should be noted that during the month of July, 1934 Blackie
Arms wes ssntenced to ten yesrs in a Federal Penitentiery in the Southernm .
District of Illinois on a charge of &ssaulting a Prchibition Agent,
"Sugar® took him to verfous spots in and eround St. Peul but they were
uneble to locate Campbell, The next morning which was on or ebout Janw
uery 9, 1936, Cempbell ceme to the spartment et 610 St. Peters St,

He stated it was the first time he had sver seen Campbell and described
him as followss

Age = approximately 32 o ) : -
Height - © feet 10 : : ;
Weight « 165
Hair « brom or bhck

: Complexion - medium rair

Sz Build -~ medium.

At this point, a photograph of Eerry Campbell was ex=
hibited to Smeed and he feiled to identify this photograph as being that of
the person he had seen. 4 coaversetion with the person aelleged to bave
been Campbell, which lasted until about 2:00 o*clock that afternoon, dis=
closed that the money belonging to Bemn Laska had been pleced in a bank - -

== {n St%Peaul in a safe deposit box and while the benker did not know it wes kid-

nap money at the time it was deposited he has since learned the character of
the contents of the box but is afrefd to dispose of it, This banker is kmown
to have dealt with underworld characters on numsrous occesiocns according

to Sneed. It was the understanding of Sneed that Compton had placed this }
money in the bank through Campbells During the above conversastion, the pos- -
sibility was diascussed by Sneed and Campbell of secwring the money eand using it
to blackmail Leska but Cempbell edvised that it wes extremely dangerous to

teke tLis money from its present resting place, On the same night, Campbell
aeppeered at the sams gpartment on Ste Peters St., driving a new LaSalle Sedem,
60 Series, probably derk blue in color, with fenders of a different sheade;

that he left the apertment with Cempbell and got into the cer where he wes ,
introduced by Cempbell to his friend whom he introduced es Alvin Karpis. The =~
description of this man wes given by Sneed es followa: :

Age -

Height - 5 feet 10
¥eight -~ 150

Heir - very black

-7ﬂ



Complexion = medium fair
Face - slender -

At this point, the picturs of Karpis wes exhihited to N
Sneed and he identified it after soms hesitency as being that of the 2
person ssen by him with Cempbell, During that night they visited a _ -
nuwber of spots in and around Ste Peul meeting several of his former
acqueintances he had known in the Penitentiary. The next marning, a - -
men cane to the apertment on St., Peters St. who gave the name of Sweaney
end whom he knew as the doorman at one of "Suger's" roadhouses, This
men he stated {s rether smsll in build and is decidedly Irish i{n eppear-
ance,

At about 10:;00 o'clock that moming, Sweeney took hu-. to -
a large benkwhich 1s situated across the street from the bus atation inm b
Ste Paul in a building which i{s very old in appesrance, OSweeney gained .
entrence to the box and took bhim {nto the veault where he showed him a
package about two snd one-half inches thick which he atated was
the ransom money Sneed hed been asking about, Fe elso let Sneed take
this money but in the meantime Sneed had decided for his own sefety, it
would be better to leave it where it wes, Swwed stated he left the seme
dey by bus erriving at Flint, Michiger on January 11, 1936 where he went
to stey with his brother Luther Dusch.

—_— - On .‘ranuary 27, 1936 Sneed left Flint, Michigan and went
to Lanaing, Michigan wkere he rented a car from the Rent A-Car Company leev-
ing a bad check for $20,00 as deposite He them drove to Webesh, Indiana
end from Webash to Kokomo, Indiena arriving at Kokomo on Janusry 2, 1836
where he left the cere On February 7, 1936 he drove with the fatherw
fn-law of Ps F, Goodrich, whose neme he could not recall, in the Goodrich
car to Indienapolis, where the car was stored at the Century Gerage. Hes
returned later in the day and stole this car driving it to Fisk, Nissouri,
In campeny with Irene Hesyes he made two visits to Arkanses ip the Coodrich
cer, the dates of these visits being February 9, 1936 and February 12, 1936,
On February 10, 1936 Spneed merried Irene Hayes under the mneme or P, P, Good~-
rich at Piggott, Arkensas. . ,

In view of the discrepancies in the statements mde by
Sneed, very little credence is placed in the information which he furnished
end the advissbility of conducting further investigation in the matter is




being left to the discretion of the Office of Origine '

-

the information furnished by Smeed in connection with the URSCHEL |
and STOLNAP cases, - . T P i

Al

Seperate reports are being prepared with reference to’ T
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FEPFRAL BUREAN nE N FSTIGATION )
@nﬁzﬁ\n_tziﬂ“ﬁeils afton 3

H. 8. Bepastment of Justicr
Post Office Box 1276

Okleho :m City, Oklehonme T e,

- Februery 21, 19326 IR R,
PN s omtho oL
D3:VC RN S
7-%8 PERSOiLL end CONFIDELTIAL R AR S
I-~tor .
Director, S
Feder:l Buresu of Investigetior, T R
United Stetes Depertmert of Justice, f TR e
Veshington, D. C. {':li:?; ----------

REE: BRIKID
Decr Sir:

Pleesedféger to a recent letter in which I informed you
thet BillyfVoods, a/Burns Detective Agency representctive et Tulsa,
desired tc put me i¥ contect with en informent in this cese, who,

it wez believed, possesses informetlon &s to the wherezbouts of Kerpis
&nd Cempbell.

I em trensmitting herewith coplies of a memorsndum pre-
pered by me conteining the results of my interview vith VWoods and the
informent, It will be noted that the ®lleged informant is Miss Filene
7@ lcdvin of Szpulpe, Oklzhome.

It is kindly requested thet the conterte of this memoran-
dum berevieved at the errliest possible moment and thet I be informed
by teletype by noon on Sundey, Februery 23rd, whether it is desired
thet the services of this women be utilized in the menner desired by
her, thet is, whether she should be psid money for a specified period,
end whether I should neke en effort to furnish her & car,

Speclel Agent in Che

. Encloeuresi \A g& ('ORDED

cc Cincinneti
Connelley, Chicago ). INI)EXHED ifi""'";“"""“""“""*"""—“'
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/¢ few years for the Xansas Stete Highway Petrol, the Railws

'\ "for Jim Bracewell, Spe

TS o ’,‘, R N > .
SR I mede errengenent

. February 20, 1930.: %57
‘ ' "? s B0 RA TR LN
" gont Kingasn called by telephone on February 16th e
urns Detective Agent at Tulsa, had an informent who . T

- thet Billy Woods, B

desired to converse with me end no one elee, concerning Kerpls end 0l 07 07 C
 Cempbell, end thet 1t wes belleved that she had informction which would -

~ result in ;‘:vealing thely wheresboutse - . .. . ° R T S P

e SRR i I i :7‘. - s o »,l,_;}“'f ;_f-,}_-‘ S T-«' »- e ‘?{;_ L ~_

oy 5 to go to Tulsa and there met Yoods during ...
avening of Februery 19, 1936, who informed me that his informant is 3.

no B -7

o

"and thet he had msde arrsnge= .-
nen ; < 2 1n se quring the evening of the 19th,  Woods -
steted thet he has known this woman for approximstely three yocrs &snd -

. during thst time she has served as pis jaforment, and he hss slways °
know a8 nev

.. found her to be very reliablej thet eo far as he

S . _been convicted of any offenscj that s .
2 referred to above, and makes her ngh ¢ 18 well 80= 77y
te of Oklahoma and haw .g#¥"% &

-G with outlews of ell kinds in the Bta
* perved es an informant end in o under gover cepecity within the past @
{é'h ress Agency, E

 several 1life insursnce conpanies upon whom frauds were atiempled, and -
for hiz, He slso said that she had served in en under cover cepaclty -
ok cinl Agent of the Grect Laks Plpeline Conpeny of :
* Tulsa, . He pays that he is positive that her efforis with the aforesald ;"
" organisations have been highly productive,. “hcoording to ¥oods, this wpr L

1s in posktion %o obtain sone information concerning .
+ ¥-rpls and Cemp d not want Lo get in touch with any.

7. of the officers ure

U4 gmow t0 whom she . 1€l "{n connectlon vith the matterj that - =F

% he informed her that this Bureau $8 poeking Kerpls and Compbell, end =%..n%
t of the Bureau, but

- Srat he would put her in touch with a Special dgen

the Bureau in this district,

Noods stated that he 1s not getting much work as & representative of the A

Burns Detective Agency, thet he understands that the Burecu will pay
gose money for confidential informetlon which leads to the epprehension
by the Bureau of Kerpis and Compbell, or either of thez, and thet he
believed that if he were the sedium, through which the Bureau obtained
the information which would result in the ap rehension of these men
through this woman, thet he could shere in this money, & he is bedly

in need of 1it,

e AT S P B T AT a0 S AT T
A R R 3 M T A NPT PESTRETL T, Y T L Y

LI I, R LAY Y ST T Y Ve S A TR

CEY SRR T AT T e iy e a  tes

A O S T M AL AT IS R MR SR

T pan csme to him several days sgo and stated thst she belleves that she .zl .. .
the whereeboyts of -.=v "

and it pccurred to Ber thet he would
;_ wld ...

Fi 3 TR0 dnet she seid thet she desired 0 talk to the man 'holaah 3}.‘9«"89'9‘;}_',-%} !
for which rezson he had me contacted, e A



¢ : -~ s - ——— -

B I let
!'cbruu'y 19th, an R with her
two hours, She is a woman ig hey thirtiea, 'eil dressed, without an edu~ 7 =
cntion, but presents & fair appemnce, and is intelligent, Ghe 1nfomd i
me that she had worked with the organiutiqnx nentioned above by Woods - -

.. in en under cover capacity, and As sn informant, and thzt she has never - i

. received any publicity in connection with her efforts, snd that she does .
" ‘not desire any, She told me
is weking a living

She informed me thet she hes ne
convi¢led of eny offense, hes never been married to sn putlaw, dut
.-~ that for several yeers she hu lived in Oklahoma, the lsst five ot "h.?h
" heve been spenm &nd that she enjoys work of en under cover .
”-': cherncter with law enforcemnent agencles, 5he stated that she hed been :
instrunental in obtaining wvalusble lnforuuon on QeVeral occuiona for
the organiu.tiona hitherto nentioned. R <w. ey

(‘" o !:
L

BT § asked her why she had & de mrnish 1nfomtion u to-{
-7 . the whereabouts of lerpll and Campbell and ghe stated that she snjoys the
fork, that she knows they are dadly wapted, and that she belleves that .
;E within a reesonable length of tine, probably thirty daya, that she- wouu ,
~““be able to obtain the desired informetion. I edked her if ghe knows Kerpls -
.~ and Campbell and ghe ctated thet she 1s vot personslly acc;uaintod with them,
" but that she saw them in Tulea & few yeari ago, £he approximsted the tine.
‘ag sbout four years ego, at vhich time she said they were with Burrheed -
. Keady, whom she has known for scveral years, She wes askod Af she had -
L 1nformti.on of a definite chmctar that these men are in this looanty
which she replied that ‘she had not, . She 41d say, however, that she bolimn
i, bhat they are or heve been in Oklahou recently, The reasons glnu iy hey.
7 for this bellef sre thet she is at present keeping cow

: she 1¢ pot 1n Iove w but thet she likes
he 18 fond of her and that she has extended to him msny kindnesces; that

¢ e shrewd individual, 1s a criminal, is well acquainted with

e underworld in this pert of the country, and that he has told her that

he knows Krrpis and Canpbell, but that she ot hezrd him sey thet he
has seen elther of them for some timep tha s well aoquainted
with Tom Hill, Burrhezd Kec'y, and others of a e cherecter, es in indi-

crted, and thet within the paat fex weeks she has stopped with hin on more
than one occasion at the plsce of Burrherd Kesdy in Tuka, and thet they

would esrry on eonversations of a velled character, not mentioning nsmes

TS 5N mantn s s semmme eemm DRI T st 4 W INRLY MM MM TN S L SSesmmah A sl e teee el Ao DTSSR ®S w7 L 8 -



T specificelly, but which suggested to her mind thet they referred to
R tctivities which were not within the law, She szid thet she believes
. =:=:  thet by constent associstion wi uring the dsy énd the might
~7.s7.7 ahe will obtsdn 1nfomtiou as to ereabouts of Canplel.
=37 7%~ either through him or Burrhead Keady. ‘She Bald thet fether
7., . and mother live in Oklehoma City, but thet he hes ‘a brother, whose firs
& v ‘pamé she does not know, who 1is the omer of some greyhounds, which are
'y, runnin e reces at some place in Florida at the present time, and e
g0+ that s conteuplating going to F1 future, %
« . . tode nied by a man by the name of who 1s mo%-
. Xnown to her es an outlaw, but who 18 'a mec n e, and pro-
. bably Burrheed Keady. She stated that she bad been extended an 1nv1ta- .

- el “ ,:‘_‘_'-‘1 T =.
o '!‘his woman wes askod hany qnestions concerning her knovledzo
o*’ larpis and Campdell, such as where the perents pf Campbell reside, what,
- . Af eny, connections Karpis had in this country, either pust or'present, ¢
.. and she wae unable to furnish enything with reference thereto except that =

7 she belleved that they were edntacting Burrh \ Xnow - Th
... that Kerple hsd @ wife from Kiefer, Okhhomw‘ et
( she did stats thet she belleved that Campbell¥8 parents resided in
or nesr there, She strted thet mot long ego ghe went one dry rlthbh
o Doolan's rench, nerr Perry, M end that she remcin .

e cer, while went out end talked to the man &t the place, She ~ 7
did not know the ty of the man with whom they conversed, so she said, iR
. Bhe Anforaed that while there, another individual came up from some part of e

. the prealses, mot in an eutomobile, but wulking, &nd that she gsined the .-

upreuion frol her observations that this individual was ®:ot*, and she - &

thought perhaps it mey bhave been Karpil ii car)ben‘ebut of this ahe was e ,‘"’"- S

- ‘not certeln, She stated that she end had been in the compeny of
Burrhead Keady and his girl friend, whose first neme is Johnny or Johnnic,
" .. the last neme being to her unknown, She didn't state where she had beem »F,- :
i 27 with these peonle but Mlerely seld that ehe had been riding around with thal
s 4n Tulea and vicinity. (The nase of Johnny §s being the name of the girl - .:..:
" frlend of Burrhesd Kesdy is in 1lin tion which ha en obtal
: -~ through & telephone tep at Tulaa).m stated thot
" told her that the Kansas 8tate Highway P:iro d epproached
. times in an effort to "finger® Ksrpis, and Compbell, beéceuse they kn
<. he was acquainted with them and felt that he could do the jobj tha
3 related to her that Joe Anderaon, a member of the Xensss Highwey Pa
hed even take to hie, Andersonts, home and kept him there !‘nr.:-~ L
_ several days, hi~, attenptlu to persuade him to furnish ‘{nforas=
tion es to the wheresbouts of Karpis and Campbell, but thet he hed nev#

divulged any such informution, end thet in duscussing it with her,
hed lsughed at the efiorts of the Kens:=s Patrol to get him to do this Job,
She stated that 1t would be uselese to ettempt to intervie end under no
circumstences would she want him to know th:t she hal even da
representr tive of this Buresu concerning this matter, and thet she most

certainly would not tell him thut she had &norosched any law enforcement

-’-
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E ngency. . Shq u'aated that as’ :ho recan-
" penitenticry in 195§ to’ aerva five yoers, ¢ ..
Jeleased in Docember 1935, . Bhe wes “aeked whethef, in her ‘opinion, thc *.E
parole o ad been arrznged in arder fort}xim o obteip thi. in-
. ..Tornation 8e8 Righway Putrol, ‘and her feply was that she does z" WA
=" not belleve auch t be the case,  8hée wes questioned as to what outlsws - ""' "
" she ¥nows in the vicinity of Coffeyville, Kensas, other tham Tom Mill, i 3"
" Bhe steted that she knows Alvin Sherwood, Fhe did not mention that, she 3~
‘,_acquainted ‘with Milton Lett or Sam Coker, and she was not gquestioued spe-: ;"
" “ciffically as to these iwo individuslas, ¥ith furtler reference to her ac- =&
.. yseintance with and knowledge of Burrheed Keady, she sald thei she hed never’

B been & girl friend of Keady's, but that he knoxs her and she knows ha lnd
TEl th:t he bolieves her to be re{iable, tha,t 18 %o aay, that she 18 not oné

»,—" L This woman wae inforned Sy e ga %o vhat. “the Burann 1111 do for i
her’ finanoiully in the event she furnishes information a8 t0 the wheresbouts 5i:i. -
of either Kerpis or Campbell; which results in thelr &psrehension by thig: -3 -
Burecu, She steted that she 4s not psrticularly interested in any rewsrd ';_v
or money of thet kird, but that she would likg. to undertcke the Job of ob=
- talring the informction as to thelr wh ts for & period of thirty days .. ...
et leest, to be pald her travelling expenses &nd ebout $5.00 per 8ay, She s
stated that she would need an automobile and that she does mot own one snd :
#i.) " thet she. feels thet she could not obtein the information without the use of "
'“1=——ln autonobile, She stated that she 1s making puffiolent money $h her buple?’ -
" ness to take care of herself end children comfortably and that she 19 no% - )
ir finenoclel di(fioultles et this time, .She wes well drezsed, had on thre
expensive appearing diemond rings, end wes wearing an slegsnt fur coats -
. She stated that if she were to undertoke a matter of thi ks
e inform her friends and ecquaintances that
m but thet, of course,she would pot dispose o
. her ¥aa not in positlon st the tims to give her an anewer as Yo > s ..
1‘, whether we oould utilise her services in the manner she desires, but that

.. Brobebly I would contact her in the }modiate futuro it such trranx,encnt e .
; 'ere to, bé antared into, ﬁv,} .1;.. ﬁ Y ”5’_ o ; ’
. !:, » D k“y" {#{ _’ :;&‘ 'f)l ) . ..sS

< This womanm 15 shrewd, k nnlng, and unquestionably ic é’cqua

L vu.h tho nnderror].d 4in this part of the country, or let leest a large u’xzro :
" of them, . Waile she .apperrs ¢o be eonfortably rixed at tris tlue, her fi~ i:¢

S =7 +7 nanclal eondition, of ocurse, is not Jmown to the writsr, 8he’ d!d hot ep;’»eer

S to be purely mercenary, por did she appeer to be seeking information., She

o asked very few questions during the conversution betreen us, and the only
inform:tion thet I gzve her wrs, of course, thet Kerpls end Ceapbell ere
bsdly wanted by this Bureeu, 'hich she elresdy well knew,

Ylghona Clity Offi sclose = file, the

The reco

origin, Kansas City, The report of Specliel Agent R, J, Norstrom of the
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Kansas City Office, dcted 10-2I-34, reflects that the ettention of the
—4 United Bt:tes Attomey st Topeks, ses was crlled to the asctivities _ .

of Wesley E. Gage, a Deputy Bheriff .of Creek County, Oklahoma, :
in connection with ress money orders whig SRR

poarently pessed t these ...}
s réport also gix
b

checks had been furnished these two ;
. shows thect ves sentenced to' the penitentiery at Lansin‘, Kenses,
" Thére was ution in this cese, as reflected by the réport of SAO,
B, B, Nathan, Konsas City, 10-26-34," oza City filss also re=
flect & cace, the title of which is which shows Q\nf
indizvidqal tn Merch, 1924, wesp aente
tentitry ot McAlesters ....0 ».

T : 'mtzt&d to le enphaticany that !ho does not duiro‘

thzt eany Fepresen Ve of the Bureau contect her by phone or in person: P
at her place of dbusiness or her residence bnt. thad she ahoul.d w‘:, :
. be telegraphed at her residence ' 1sce ?' e

el
in Tulsa at sone apecifi.c hOur.
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7 5 /6 77§/Febrwry 25, 1936

U. 8. Depirtzent of Jur.tice, o i ‘_"‘: :
Port Offlce Fox 1276, .7 - i_ oL T e

I huve receiVed your letter of Februar;} ”1, 1936, T
trensmitiing: -

Vim‘f w14}
. ' P P 2 : pPost
wiuon, concerning the whercabouts of Kerpls end Cz.ngbell, is
L—, sufficlently detr.iled to jusi u'eg hiring Lher ona
arnthly besis. o the (:\Puw‘ﬁ eble 4o furrish the
Burecu with :ny irforiutlcn of vilus ccncerning the whersttouts of
Kerpdc and Cenpbell, you arc authorized, of couvrse, to pty her a.

rcaconeble sum, but the Bureau does mot feel o€ this' tine tha;
thls wcaen should be hired under the terns sug‘,asted 'bf. heF, *

PO t, 3",.‘--
. e PO . IS : ;

. Oklahome City, Oklahoma. . “or ~ . . 107 "?" \
3 Doar siry : '“, - : o ~.'~ o f;' '-:,% ?, =

N Lo Q(,“f-"

Ny, Nathsn ...cccoen

Ar. Toleom...ceeemmm

Mr. Clag sacissnness
11r. Coffey

DT ofr-\ YOARERIIES
v R:woﬁh

| IS LarD0o ioeee-eee-
i T Jo,eph.....'..._.

1. czieiesee BEREONAL, mm con, x';'mu.
}ir. Edvards .o.oo-e- _ ‘ R

2 W ﬂg‘“:! g

tO —-;‘-\ 7. S lST

Vury truly youre, Vi 1Oy v, A
A> B NI AN
‘LJJ : ?.".',;“ ,U:"\(r .

Fer the Director,

Hercld Fothen,

a . e
P
N
4
e -

Asslstent Director. '

GUX i UNICATIORS 'SE{IxON

' MAlLED.,,,
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ir. Dright Brantloy, AR e e T, T T
Federal Bureusu of Investigatim, T LT e e T Nl
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B ”‘v‘ .
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( * (‘)
! DIRECTOR

' EAT:CDR Federal Durean of Juge esiigution
Al 5. Deparhment of Justice Mr.
Rlashington, . @. M.

W,
February 23, 1936. w

A7 Time - 11349 A.N.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
R}e~ 3Bremer Casev.

J
I telepnoned SAC Brantley at the Oklahoma City Office‘with“refersi\
to his memorandum submitted to the Bureau setting forth the results of his
/interview with the woman informant with whoxm he was put in contact by Billie
- ioods, and told him that I had dilizently studied the infornation in this
memorandum, and failed to see where this woman has any specific inforumation
to sell the Bureau; that it would appear to me there are possibly a thousand
naople in the State of Oklahoma who are in Just as good a position as this
women to meke a contaét wlth the subjects, and would be just as good contacts
to start on as this woman. I told Mr. Brantley that the Bur:au cannot
authorize the employment of this woman on a day basls as an Informant, but
our propositimto her should be that if she can furnish any definitely tangible
information which will be productive of results, we will compensate her
accordingly.

Mr. Brantley said he would be guided accordingly.

Mr. Brantley saild that another angle of this matter has jJust arisen
about which he wanted to furnish information to the Bursau. Early this
—mornind, Special Agent Kingman, who 1s working on this matter in Tulsa, Okla-
homa, telephoned Mr. Brantley and adv}sed that he had just found out that the
pollce at Tulsa hed arrs Burrhead|Keady last night. Kingman made some
casual inquiries of Earl} ardner, and Gardner told him confidentially that
he had personally arrested this man and turned him over to the Post Office
Inspectors there in Tulsa. The indications are that no one was erested
with Keady. Further inquiries of Earl|Gardier revealed that Sam'Coker may
be at this time in Florida with Milton*Lett, both of whome were supposed ~—— = !
|

to be inforzants of ourds o orvEp & xpExed 1= % 1 lo = 77 Z // — |

This is all the information available on this situation at this °
time, and it is the opinion of NMr. Brantley that the Post Office Inspectors
won't get any informstion of value from Keady. Any developments in the -
matter will be proaptly fUrnished the Bureau. s

1
R

(o iiAh 4 1995 Respectfully, ,ﬁ' f _{ LE ]
1 [ 5 ' :
, N A . -
< Vs
T / E. A. TAMM.



P. O. Box ;768,
Cincinnati, Chio

HDM:SLB February 26, 1936
743

T Spacial srent In Charpe,
Cleveolend, Chio. o

Re: "“BRIXID*

Deer Sirg-

Reference is mude to your letter dated February
21, 19X8, requesting informiation conceraing 1835, Ohic license
0528~-H which was observed on an automobile parked at the house
of EiithrBerry in Toledo, Ohio,.

Please be adlvised thet tho license in qdéétion.l
w8 issued to Cerl Y. Kioker, 2111 Chestnut St., Toledo, bhio,
‘for a 1526%Dodge sedan, notar #D2-43360, serial §405u847. .

Vary truly yours,

. ¥, J. CCNN:LLLEY,
Specinl agent In Chsarge,

cc Bureau////,

Chicego
St. Faul
T """”CIA
D f;’... éf;—;;?" i :
RECORDED & INDEXE FLTERALELLG U a0t T
lFEE 4‘:“, 3-"§
G e L
VIA'-\ 3 4032 .....E\f.__:___://
il Iode . Qﬁ ‘; ' '
. cees “A“h‘\.n- Crem m -.‘-\

LA At Abmras. sy e e
v
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Tost Offies Box £18,
Ste raul, Kinresota,
Feb. 2L, 1536,

e

¥r., 2. 7. Connalvley;' _
Speeial Agent in Cherge, -

- Chiengo, Illinnis.

Dear 5irs o . L ' .
BRF 1D

. heference 1is nede to ny letter of Pebruery 21,
1836, concorning the inatallation

f a teleshons tsp o
the residoneo telephone of JOIl Bfgm:urm.or Minnes- - M-
polls, ldinnesota. : T

Tuie is to udvlsa that the tap has bean :lnatall-

ed {n aceordsnce with tre plan cutlined in my lettar above
referred to.
takon up residence at 414E Chicago Awenue, Liinnes;olis,
unfer the namoe of Mr, and Mrs. C. ke Dietz. Copies of the

log being maintcines on this tap, will be forvarded to you
perlodicany.

| C. T. STA1N,
‘ S . Speciel igent in Charge.
JiB:5EC ‘ o - h N i
CC-Burgsu -
~Cinoinnaty .
Cleveland REOORDED

Los ingeles

| mm /=9 é’ 970“

T e e————
—————

SRR . ) _ | | FOTSTIC

-
v

$ L ot

o>

Speeial Agant €. W, Dunker and Lis wife have

‘——-—-‘»._.._-_. et ¢ ; a2

) Nawid 'Ad0D AAQUO00HY

-~
(e

o "'-"f'.?'{;f,.y._ e
M- awd TR

AT



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- ! U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message t0: gt Paul Bureau Office.

!

Vy’ FBI ST LOUIS  2-26-36 6=+ FM GFA

4 SAC ST PAUL
PHONE. onm;m. poucx; PEIN, ILLINCIS, HOLDING ON SUSPICION THOMAS
cz.mmc?‘ RILEY, AGE THIRTY NINB, HCIGHT FIVE FZET ELCVEN INCHES, WELIGHT
-ONE SEVENTY, HAIR GREY BLACK, EYES HAZEL BLUE, GUN SHOT VOUNDS RIGHT
FOOT, -LSFT SHIN, LEFT THIGH 4KD BOTH ARKS. BE HAD IN POSSESSION LETTER
D.TED ST FAUL APRIL FIRST, KO YEAR SHO.N, CLAIN3 FROM BROTHER, . HAROLD
RILEY, WHO RESIDES VITH MOTHER, MRS, SUSANNE RILZY, FOUR THRIE SIX RICE
STRELT, 9T PaUL. LETTCR IN PART STATES, "THINGS HERE ARE VERY BAD AND

— 1 CUZSS.NILL BT WORSE ACCORDING TO THE PAPER3, BRRER TRIAL IS ON HERE - .

AND THATS ABOUT ALL THE EXCITENENT®. RILEY CLAIVMS RECEIVED GUN SHOT WOUNDS

WHILE SERVING "ITH AUSTR.AKIAN AR:Y DURING WORLD WAR. VERIFY IDENTITY AND

DETSRMINE VEETHZR VANTZD ST FAUL. ADVISE BY MORNING.

Y

END

CC Bureau iby mail)/
CC SiC Connelley (by mail) REOORD — e
CC Chicago 7__ \5 76 ‘; ?7

CC Cincinnati IhDEXED

l

*

R L R R SR T O LT B T R &
by Mﬁmf GBE S I APt )
" . '

.@F?

A
v A -':;;-,-l”.‘ ! ! K iy

R

]

"ma oA g
N

1

ot «

’ MAR 3 |936 ', EF._, f.v ..;fbd- '..' | ‘
& ' ! ,...‘___.‘ - .

' Oé«* o

H o
Sent & M Per

Approved e
_Snacinl Acent in Charge. o . Xy
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316 Security Euilding
Phoenix, ~rizona

73 . e . .. .. . Tevrury z2, 1936 '

- Speeinl :went in Char‘.:o }
31 "aoo Texus e o .

e

Ra: ERTXID

Tenr ‘-ir H

() y" inz to your teletype dated Fedbruary 16, 1833, in which ycu advised
tint Y:tzgereld party deported from El Paso, Terag, on the weruing of
Febru: ry 16, 1936, and vcre expected to earrive at Pheenix, .rizona, in tle
e.rly evenin,, of th t date, plesse be zdvized th:t this office 1n mnlhtely
--n:!e arranzetints vith the 3an Carlos Hotel here, where it wis exdected thet
a2 Fitzzerz1l} purty would etop, for the ressrvaticn qr three roons for his
prrty end an additioncl room to be used by &;ents for purveillance purpoces. -
l'owcver, when the Fitzgercld rorty errived st “hoenix ‘it abmt 7:15 P. ¥, on

* -t

1\..) the night of Yebrusry 16, 1928, only Tzley went into tre Szn Cerloas FRotel to -
L re-ister. Tho clerk on duty .‘in not reccnize him und c&p:e*ur-xtly Hulegy wae

7 tdviscd thit there vere no vacint rocmus, the hetel zt trtut tice Veirg filled
excent for the roocms previcusly re.aervec. for the party. . .

[ 2

The Fitz:’eralc Party then registercd &t t‘xe Adamg Hotel, where Fitzrereld
cccupled R Roor 724, ¥ys, Pol:zes Room 720, and Haley Koom 702 el’ haing udjoin- o
inp roors,

&

\ . ,
Surveillance wsa muintained over the purty by Special Agent H. A, Snow
of tlis office throuchout the night, and it wae ncted th=t efter Laving dinmer
" in the .Jums Hotel Coffee Shop the eatire party procescded to their respsctive
rooms ut about 9:30 P, ¥, and rencined there, requesting to be cslled on the
morninz of Februsry 17, 19356, ¢t 6:00 A, M, Tlere were no long distznce or
loc:l ez2lls m:de froi OF V0 members of the perty during the night. sryrange-
ments werg made with the Munager of the ~lams Hotel to have an ecent remmin
in t'e telenhone exchange room of thut hotel where he warc supplied with dupli-
eate exrphones, but no local or lon? 4istance calls were w r'e to or from any

. ambcrs c" the party Curing the nia Wt o ——— S ,-.1_
e RECORDLY |7 ,: ?’7@_,,,
C S & F'f‘. Loy VIR

TNDL.\“’ ; .

MAR S ypop o o e



|

The Fitzgcrnld mrty cume into the lobby of the aceme Hotel elout 6:30

A, ¥,, February 17, 1936, Lad btreskfust in the Hotel Coffes Ticp and da- ...

g,‘.' .

perted for Les nn[_,elf'cA. Calirornia ut 7:00 ~, ¥,, 1t being noted that .

Specisl Agente F, E. #right &nd A, B. Leckie followed in the Bureuu«Suick.i‘ﬁ T

and shortly trercafter Speciul igents J. S, Bugus eni H, A, Cnow, of thls
office, folloxed in the Thoenix office Hudcon, The Bl Meso Euﬂson wa8 re-
turned on that dute to your orfica by Speclel Ag,ent J. J, l'cGuire ot the
Los angeles office.

Very truly yours,

He ¥e ANDERUIR
Uncclal agent in Charge
s ; - T
[+1] -/ﬁwccuu
Los .»nyeles
E, J. Connelley, Chicago
Cincinnati
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D-E-C-0-D-E-D C-0-P-Y
FBI LOS ANGELES . 2-22-38 : : 3:47 FM FL

DIRECTOR, SAC COI\‘}JEI.LEY, CHICAGO, SAC CLEVELAND, SAC ST. PAUL
N,

 PHCNE. BR.E:(ID. \F'ITAGHR«LLD TODAY TELEPHONZD UNITED AIRLINES MAKING - o

INQUIRY AS TO ROUND TRIP TO CLEVELAND. AIR MAIL LETTZR ADDRESSED T -
ARTHUR CHRISTOPHZRSON 301 HENNEPIN AVE BRD STREET BAR LINNEAPOLIS, o {
MINN. DEPOSITED IN MAIL BOX TODAY BY FITZGERALD AT 11:30 AM AND SAE '
"~ WILL LEAVE ON FLANE 9 PM TODAY AKOTHER EIVELOER m\cmssn WITH FOLLOW ING

WRITTEN" THEREON QUOTE HAND TO BRO J UNQUOTE

FANSON W

. o ; _ % ™
FLS ACK ' - M
BUREAU OK FBI WASHINGTON D C CLR - T
CONNELIEY CHICAGO OK FBI CHICAGO LEM - 7’ 5 75, _‘q .]0 QX
REOORDED&INDEXED T
CLEVELAND oK FBI CLEVELAND J’JO : : S
¢ T “ N .:.:.. .
ST PAUL OK' FBI ST PAUL RWM 1 e g

‘“‘;__ﬁ.
% ”
04%
Fn:_

&
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- N ¥l iency Texas = .
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s B - 7.6 ,..‘, S ] o ‘l:

5 . \ ".'.,,pec).al -.gent in C‘!«zl‘ses .

Gl ban é.ntor.io, Aezas, e 1
. Dear Cirz v ',"‘3‘.,"
T , “In couct r:"th the | gover be.’ux mintninef’ on t’qo m:1l Cl T
e S oi‘ CILram.c G. {Jack)1Cambell at Lidlengd, Tene, brother of *"r-y RERTREI
" OCmpiell, thers hes bden received in this offiee, ‘end is being how th o
_%enclozed, tracin: fron th: post office at Lidlg:ﬂ reflocting reeeh* R
ol a. lettcr bearings the postrisrk February 21, ¥ PJ%,., 1955, st ’T'Mm‘
to 'ro. C. G. Camphell, ofo Texas Preifie Coal ® ©41 Co., Vidland,
Tem... . t irr t."d*ess Bax 8:u5 Golle;e 3 on, jl"e}_'z_s_:” T S

It is requeated thrt investig tion be mde re‘ative to thc 4
writer of this letter, P R S A S ' O

<

¥ ) '-‘.' , ‘)'. .&f: ‘ o % ’ , ' "

: (,‘_ In this co-mection, it %ill be gtated that rmort {s being
prepared at this office, copies of which ere being ferwerded to your -7
cfffce, setting out the rcculte of a recent investigzifcn et l'idland

" which discloses that Joe Campbell, son of the above rientioned Clurence - .
© Ge Canpbell, 1s & stuldeant at the Texas A, end ¥, College at uo-loﬂe :
., -/Station, Texcse It 18 procumed thut ths abdove lettar is from Jba Camp=" '

. bell. This sistement 1s rgade in order, th:t you 2y have ths o.matlon

at hund ir eo".nection cith t‘xa inVeat athio_n_v t__p_!gq mede xfela_ to thls

rail covcr. e L = R ‘i
‘.' ~ ';:7 : ¥ '\A-- - B .-/, ‘-‘ & - '\'- & . . ,'_ . .\_yu’:” 3 .";
: Your ettention is called o t’m rect thz‘.t Spoei 1 ,’sent i R
Cbarge %, J. Connelley hus rcquested thnt mll Yeeis covering madl &L N

e receivod by Clarence G. cm:rg’wll ﬁe f;imn erpediticus attcntion.

o

e i Yory tx'uly Youru - __M

LT R A e R e 200RDEL _ ' 6‘ 1 |

! - rE & |7 :) // /7” 2
INDEXED | .0 - ; :

: T i Ra Iio COLHE, ~ I jF

. ' . . ) M R 3 19?@5;)6(‘-1&1 Agent lin Cmvr@a. o
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Federal Lureaw of InGestigation
AL 8. Department of Justice

Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnesota
Fabruary 25, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Lear Sir: BREKID

-

Bryan Bolton, who is an important
Government witness in this case and in a related cese,
has sdvised that some bridge work has become loose and
renders it very difficult for him to sat. Inquiry of
Doctor Leo J. Kelly, 908 Lowry Building, St. Paul, who
performed work previously on Bolton and who was compen-
sated by "blue a8lip", hes advised that in his opinion

replacement of thias bridge will not cost more than $2.00,

Since it is desirable to maintain the goodwill which

Bolton has for this Buresu, authority to expend epproxi-

mately $2.00 for the above named purpose is requested.

Very truly yours,

oW Bssie

C. W, STEIN

CRS: IM Special Agent in Charge
CC Chicego
Cincinnati
, ~N
REOORDED o, oo, | T 0
& /-85 @ - -
INDEXED

s
I Id
S
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e, T 7579707 o, Rorch 4, 1926, N

) .

Epcolal Apgeat in CMTK:’-O
Lt, Paul; Kincesota,

RE3  ALVIE K:'PLI0, with ellazes,
Fugitive #1212, ot &)
ELTALD GZORGE BRIKIR « VICTIM
KILLAZLLG, .

Decy Eirs

. In oon,lisnce with the requent in your letter deted
 Februsary 23, 1936, you sre suthorized to expend the asount of
T §2.00 for the peteerury dentsl work to be perforusd by Dr,

Leo J. helly, 998 Lovry Building, £t, Peul, Hinneceots, fop

the ro;laceseit of somo bridge work for Bryan Bolton,

Very truly ‘youra,-

~

Joha Edgar Hoovery .
L".I‘QCtOr.

¢c=Chicago
Cincinuatd
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Form No. 1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CI}':I::':‘:I, C::IO FILE NO. 7_45 AG
REPCRT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY . . ~
, WHICH MADE . . - g Lo i .
J/‘ L B . . o . ,:‘-- ."'
FIIIT.40T15H 1A, PA. 2-26-36 £-20-36 - J.W. RAYSOH»‘ o
T S - - CHARACT_EROFCAGE S
T ALVITUIATFIS, with alicses, FUGITIVEZ, , 110 AFTNG; FAREBORLIG AT CB-
I.C. #121f; DR, JCCZFH O (RAN, with - CTIJCLTLN 53 JDSTIC:; FATTCH S
alizesss, I,C. 771.:..“)2‘ FATKR OCD.?;_LL_. with IREATIS ACT -
aligces, 1.0, 12363 et al
TLAR GRunhAD ~h-VICITL
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
¢ recgrd of nancs of Barry Caiptell, G.R’Eenton,
Geor_cfienton or: ar"‘Sorth in files cf Departuent of
Liotur Velhicles, Ttate \¢f Delavare. The files of the ‘
Treau of tlotor Veh:cles, Iarrisburg, Fg., dis- .o
elcie no record cf naves G.&., Fenton, or llary Fcrth.
Tiles cf the latier Zureau, hcwever, do contaln N
refereice to a Cecrge R. Eenton, Gecrge Eenticn, &nd . -
various rersons n#xied Barry Cgupbell. Pertinemt in- -
Treriaaticn cenecrring these perscrns set cutl herein, '
F. I o
o . , Lo
FErinaiCE: Letter from Cleveland Cifice Gated 12-16-35,
— - _
DLTLILS: AT TRITALZLIITL. FA,
Under cate cf Tahiavy 27, 1956, a comunication was
received from the llotor Vehiele Derert: ent, State ef ZTelaware, to the effect
that a szarch of their files cisclosed no record of the names cf EHarr
Y
Caxpb:zll, G,R, Zznton, George Eenton, or Ilary Forth.
. R . . |
Uncder date of January 13, 1536 cormmanication was received
from the Pu.eau of ilotcr Vehicles, Department of Revenue, Comonvealth of
Tennsylvania, in which it was stated that the files of that Fureau disclosed
no record cf any personc using the nzmes of Georce R.\Zenton or liary rorth.

“rie couriricetion revesl-d, hovever, that their “iles showed reecords of the
Tolloving j.creons with namzs George I.. Fenton, Cecorze EBentcn and Harry - .
Cam;'bell: I '

TAPPROVED AND )‘i Z SPECIAU AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

___FORWARDED: _IN CRARGE e
| " ¥ ,
] w8 bm Tk iy
ST :O_PITS CF THIS RhPOR_;_ Y

1Y f\? ST
. ! N 1
. . T !
GORES DESTROYLD i
R OMAR 30 1965 ' }
e e e, e —- — i
P i
E-TiiI 0 LITUILA - i '\ |



Ti+le Yo,
52103462

Lnoe

G20, Tle Zenion,
4615 Griscc Ste,
¥ranl! ford, Flila,
Geo.-Lenton,

.0, 1, Inler, Fa. A3000022
Harry Cexipbell, = J2221261
1164 Fegleral St., '
Lebanon, Fa. , _ :
Hegrry Caupbell, - J2071527
Juliznna St., - R
¥illiansteown, Fa, ) !
}°rry Campbell, AZB03753

2(39 Fratt St,.,Phile.
Earry Carbell, A2919726
45 Velles 8t.,Fcrty-
Fort,?inactcn Pa.

Eerry Casapbell, €3205522
3611« 6th Ave.,

beaver rells, Fa. i
Earry Clz.rtell, 22713837
Durant Zity, Pe. -
Karry Cgriptell, A3306258 -

416 Erie St.,
Fonesdale, Pa,
Harry Courtpell, C24C8148
£1€ Zrie Zt.,
Toesiate, Ta,
Earry Czlptell,
3447 *ilwaukee St.,
Fgh. Tenna,
Eawry-Ca. bell,
3447 Mil-aukee St.,
Pittsburgh, Pa.
Earry Cazurbell,
R.D. 1, Sgyre, Fae
Earry Cas.rpbell, D3435261
139 N. l'eswick Ave., '
Glenside, Pg.

E3452370

C37233388

44040741

E2734836

Earry Caupbell,

R.D. #3,

Purtinzdon, Pa. S
Harry Canplell, A3541845

44 ', Chestnut St.,
Marietta, Ta.

88533

("

liave & !fgt's o, Reris. Crer.lic,
Ford Sin..002.242 (1956)  O0C%80
27066
(1936)
Chev.Tk.4PBZ006  RE64 L 227262
_Lag&lle Sén. ulBGOB (19u5) o
‘ . ZF709 _none
. . . T . [ " # -
Dodge Sdn.A752534 (1956) .
o R BV171 g
" Dodge Sdn, 5741598 (1955) Com
R ' Y4564 o
Dodge Sin.B3750670 (1936) - .M
vore '
' Dodge Sin.45095581 (1935) "
HF107
Essex 5in.1041460 (1975) ; "
: ' Povv4ss '
Fard Tk.BE18898502 (1935) "
T7624 - '
Tlymouth Sdn.1£81625(L038) :
1240 1681625
Fup.Sin.C014829 (1925) 1566271
 RAZO4
Hup.Sdn.K10176 (1936)° 1565271
, A6078 . —
. # ) )
Chev.Ch,12EC0410508 (1936) 508902
4930N
Pacrard San.453158 (1936) 159890
< BG37E
Essex Sin,1069350  (1936) 42300
78245
POﬂtlac sdn. 778209 (1956)' 1205452



IHD VELOPED 1LEADS R
PITTSTCRGH OFFiCZ at Imler, Fa., will ccnduct the necessary
investigation ic¢ determine whether George Benton, I 1ra1 JeliVery‘l, is
identical with Subject Campbell of instant case. :

At Beaver 1?‘alls, Ta,, will conduct necessary investigaticn .
to deter.ine whether Harry Carpbell, 3611-6th Ave,, is identical with
sub ject of instant case,

City

At Durany, Fa., will conduct appropriate investication to
deternine whether Harry Caipbell of that eity is identical with sutject
of iustant case.

At Fittsbursh, Fa., =ill ccnduct arriropriate ivestigsticon
to determine whether Ilarry Campbell of 3447 . ilwaukee Street, is identical
with subject of instant case.
. TEITATTIPETL CFPICY at ILetanon, TFa., will conduct arrropriate
irvzstirztion to dsteruins whether Harry UQ“Tbell 11584 Federal Street,
ieg identicel with sibject of instant 0:°e.

At Llllla_stown, Ta.,, will conauct aprropriate inws=t1gqtlcn
to determine whether Harry Caxpbell of Julianna Street is identical with
subject ofinstant case. ‘

- - : . b
At Foriy~ ¢Lrt ¥ing-ten, Pa., will ccnduct a“rrbpriate in-
vestigation at 45 Vielles Street, to determine whether Harry Cemppell of”
that address is identical vith sub;ect of instant case,

At Honesdale, Pa., will ccnduct ap propriate investigation to
deterrine whetler Harry Cgmpbell, 416 Erie Street, is identical with sub-
ject of instant case, A .

» At Sayre, Pa.,, will ccnduct appropriate investigation to
determine whether Harry Ceupbell, Rural Deliveryil, is identical with
subJPct of 1n=tﬁ*t case, 3 s

At Glenside, Fa., will conduct appropriate investigation to
determine whether Harry Ca:rprbell of 13¢ N, 1esw1c} Ave.. 1s identical
with subiect of instant case,.

At Hantingdon, la., will conduct aprropriate inysstigation
¢ .etercine wlhetlsr Marry Jeorbell, Rural Delivery 73, is identieal
with subiect ¢ inctent cure.

sletror llarry Cenptell, 44 1. Chostout Zirset, is ilentical

at azietta, la,, will nensucet arrrorricts dnvestip-tion tc
Al -~
t ¢l irstant case,
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: At Tranh¢ord Thiladelrhia, FPa., will anduct éﬁpro?
pria
4715

At ’LL;‘“elphla, la., will ccnauct apyropr ate

et

in vcﬁtiratlon to destermine vhether Iiarry Cahpbell 2 59 PraﬁtASt.,b

—is ilertic al with subject of 1nctant case.
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Te

te investigoticn to deterniine vhether Cecrge R. Benton ¢f -«
Crisccm Sircet, is idCu,lcal w1t subj e ct Qf instant case, -

o

A



LSt

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION X

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHID FILE NO. 782
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REPORT MADE AT - DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY -

WHICH MADE -

Chicago, Illinois 2/25/38 2/13,15,17-21/36 Ds Pe SULLIVAN  DPS:FVV

e VDb K IS, With alieses = FUGITIVE, I.0412Lg;cHaracrenorcase - - 2 :
DR, JQSEPH P& MORAN, with aliases, I.0s 12323 KIDNAPING; BARBORING&;F NGITIVE"

A

L ey by Peoris,Ill, after the robbery, : Investigation st j
e ~ Peoria indicates above mob had "cased" the robbery. EEANEE
e T Mellon reported to be notorious charecter at Peoria
L and 1s closely connected with individuals at Peoria
A SR and Hayane,Ill, who apperently were acquainted ‘with
r(\', TR Volney Davis. Informetion obtained from confidential
Y : informant MerkfLowe that Kerpis bas beer visiting:=:-
A Havane,Ill, inf the pest few monthss Closd' check: -‘““:v 7‘}~ -
h V : being meintained on developments at Peor.gi e;nd Zu“a'na; ;’}
RN Ill, through confidentisl ‘informentss ~ [Sios e i
Ty o 2 “! 2 g i O
: o ) -2 Sim F ~
; . ‘ P v =~ M Aﬂ, v ‘\‘?r:}
‘ REFERENCE' ' ' ' RN ";‘s\"‘\, {%y’
Reports of Special Ae;ents K. Re Mcintire, Chicago,Ill"'l fj
dated 2-26-35; ReL.Shivers, Stelouis, Missouri, dated - x

3
HAR CANPBELL, with eliases, I,0. 1236; ETAL; OESTRUCTICN OF TUS‘I‘ICE, NATIONAL
EDWARD GEORGE BHh-ER ~ Vietim, A FIREARVS ACT. ' )
V -

a -

SYNOPSIS ©F FACTS: Philip "Blackie"'Dimenza states that he, Fred
Co i Honsen, "Little Snéeze" Fr(édman, MertinfQuirk,
Alvin Kerpis, and a sixth man, identity unknown, v
intended robbing the Illinois Power & Light .- AT
Corporation offices at Peorie, Illinois on
February 24, 1936, According to Dimenza Juir
end Friedman are the contaets for Kearpls, who, 1
with the rest of the mob, planned to hide out at® a
the hame of C.A."Red"lr)allon, 5161 Adams Street)

2-23-35; J.L, Madala, Chicago, Illsy 11=30-35; and
De Se Hostetter, StsLouis, missouri, dated 2-19-'56.

DETAILS: . s ' - o
On February 13, 1936, one Philip "Blackie" D:lmenza was

arrested by Agents of the Chicago Bureem office and Chicago poliee

deteetives a2t his apartrrent 1845 Laflin Street, Chicaego, Illinois, "

APPROVED AND SPsclAL GENT . WRITE IN THESE SPACES - .~ .
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in connection with the robbery of the National Benk 8t St,. Charles,
Illinoise He was questioned, and confessed to participrating in this
bark robbery, neming his ecolleagues and furrnishing full details as
to same; and he also supplied deteils concerning the participants in
the robberies of the Hamiltcn State Bank and the Unmversity State
Bank in Chicago, Illinoia. S

: During the course or this qnestioning Dimenza advised tkat
on the morning of February 13, 1936, he and another perty had "casged™ -
a payroll stickup at a town approximately 180 miles from Chicege, and
that this job was to be pulled on Monday, February 24, 1936, by six - |
men, ircluding Alvin Kerpis end an individual whom he was to bring CLoa
¥ith bimg - . .

At the rejuest of Special Agent L. We Arms, who hed been
conducting tke questioning of Dimenza, he was irterviewed by Speciel
Agents Se Ko McKee and Ry Ce Suran for the details of ths alleged
stickup in which Kerpies was to participate.

"Blackie"|Pain and "Snowball"; that he 13 28 years of ege, 5S¢
11* in height, weighs 238 pounds, is of a heavy build, hes brown
eyes and ourly black hair, which 18 greying st the tanplese He
was sentenced to Joliet Penitentiery on November 3, 1933, on a
charge of extortion, his peritentiary number being 8003, and he
vas released from this institution under date of April 30, 1954,
efter his conviction bhed been reversed,

\iDimenza informed that he is known undef the aliasea'

With respect to Alvin Karpis he stated that shortly

before cold weather in the fall of 1934 he was friendly with "Doc®

Q Barker, "sl1im~*Gibson, 0llie¢"Berg, and Bruno Ciustin, who at thet
time were gerdling in a plece known as "Zulkey's" on Roosevely . -
Road, a stort distance west of Kedzie Avenue, He stated thet on
one or two occasions he talked with Bruno Austin, who was at the
wheel of his Ford Sedapantomobile, end that another individual was
in the rear seat of this car, and that during these conversationa
Austin told him the men sitting in the rear ssat was Karpis, He
stated frankly that he d1d not believe he would know Karpis if he
sa¥w him, .

As a matter of information it is to be steted that during
the fall of 1934 investigation was made by this office through one
HarryISamsky, who operates the Acorn Express and Ven Company, 1332
Soutld 'Kedzie Avenue, Chicago, Illinoia, with the idea of locating
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Bussellocibson. This investigation is covered in the reports of
Special Agent Re D, Brown, Chicago, Illinois, dated llel2~-34 and
12-17-344 It should be stated that mention wes made at that time - '~ -
by Harry Samsky that Gibson and hia associates were frequentinz —— e
2uikey's place, T < , _ O Vo
’ Dimenza stated that a short time ago Fred Hanaen end L
*Little Sneeze" Friedman, who were {wo of the participents in the " . :.°
8t. Charles Benk robbery, told him that a payroll robbery of the
Power and Light Company, Peoria, Illinois, had been contemplated
for some time by Alvin Kerpls, and that this job had not been
pulled off for the reason that Peorla is surrounded ty bdbridges
and Karpis had been unsuccessful in locating a "hangover™ spot.
He advised that Hausen supplied a "hangover™ spot, end on
Februery 12, 19368, he, Dimenza, Friedman, and Hansen went to ST
Peoria for the purpose of casing this job, His statement was that
Hansen steyed at the hame of "Red® Mellon, 6161 North Adams Street,
who operates & ssloon ip Peoria and whose home is supposed to be ‘
.used as the "hangover" spots Dimenze and Friedman had a suite
composed of a bedroom with twin beds end a parlor at the Jefferson
Hotel, for which they paid $5,00¢ He stated that both of them -
registered from Ste Louls, Missouri, and that he used the name
John DeStafano, He also steted that there was e convention in
Peoria on the date they were there, but thet the headquartara of
the same were not at the Jefferson Hotel,

- Dimenza's statement is that on the morning of February

- 1%,71936, the Power and Light Company was "cased™ end he drew a - .
diagram of the place end vicinitye .. The seteup is that at 8300 AM,
every morning a shipment of money is brought to the place by a
Brinks Express truck, and that four guerds manned same; that three
of than teke the money into the establishment while the driver ree
mains with the truck, The plan is to wait until the money hae been
delivered and then enter the premises from a door around the corrner
from the door where the money was delivered end stick the place upe
His stetement is that the job is supposed to be good for from
$60,000400 to $100,000,00 on any Mondeye This atiokup was plamed
for February 24, 1938s o

o Dimenza stated further thet the gbntacts for Karpi in -
Chicego, Illinois, ere_Leq "Little Sneeze"?ﬁ fedman and Marty!Quirke
Friedman is supposed to hang ercund the corner of Roosevelt Road and
Kedzie Avenue, end reference to the report of Speciel Agent Re Ce
Suran, Chicago, Illinois, deted April 3, 1935, indicates that his
perents live et 3720 West 13th Street, Chicago, Illinois, and that
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en older brother, known as "Big Sneeze", hangs around a reataurant at
3612 West Rooaevelt Foad, - ’ e e

P
- -

. Mmmaﬂﬂﬁthtmhue&wm"mmuhrwgtu
King Levinsky’a stable. . ‘ . :

: The men who are suppoaed to participate 1n the robbéry dr"'

the Peoria Power & Light Cowmpany ere: _ T

Merty Qpirk - ‘
"Little Sngeze" Friedman
"Big:_FredZPansen -

"Blackie” Dimenza

Alvin Kerpis ‘ -
and a Sth men to be rurnished by Karpis.

Marty Quirk is presently confined 1n the Coock County Jail,
rollowing conviction for carrying & concealed weapon, but Dimenza,
Hensen and "Little Sneeze" were plenning on efrecting his release on
February 14, 1936, through a writ of hebeas corpus,

‘// With respect to Quirk, it .was stated thet he has & room at
the'Hotel Croydon under his correct neme, and it was stated that the
management of this hote]l is "wrong", Dimenza also steted that Quirk,
under the name of Marty) Parker, has a four-room apartment at the
Delaware Towers, 25 Fast Delaware Place; that the telephone number .
of this apartmert building is Whitehall 4245, and that he occupies
this apartment with & woman who is employed at the Mimuet Clud as

an entertainer,

In connection with information provided by Dimenze, Fred
Hansen and "Little Sneeze™ Friedman were interviewed by Specisl
Agents Ry C. Suran and S, K, McKee with negative results, both of
these men refusing to provide any 1nrormation concerning theneelves
or their acquaintancea. .

P In comnection with the information supplied by Philip "Blackie®
Dimenza, subject in the St. Charles bank robbery concerning Marty -
Quirk and Leo "Little Sneeze™ Friedman being contacts in Chicago, - -

’ Illipois for Alvin Kerpis and es to these individuals end others planning
a payroll stick-up at Peoria, Illinois on Februery 24, 1936, the following

: check of the story told by Dimenza was made by Special Agents D,P.

I Sulliven and S.K,McKee:




On February l4, 1936, Miss ). Will, maneger of the
Delaware Towers Apartment, 25 E. Delaware Place was interviewed,and _ .
reference to registretion records of the apartment revealed that
Martin Patker registered on July 24, 1934, and remained as a guest until
January 11, 1935, at which time he departed for Florida. During the
time this man occupied the apartment in question therse were two other
men living with him, but only Parker wes registered. Miss Will edvised
that Parker and his companions were well behaved; that they had a negro
¢ook who prepered their meals, end that she thought nothing untoward
about them until several visitors inquired for Marty Parker under the
nane of Merty Quirk., She stated thaet after this occurrence she watched
Quirk end his companions, end they finelly checked out of the building
at her request. '

Interview was also had with Ann Mayer, clerk and telephone
operator at this epartment, and she informed that onea of the individuals
who lived with Marty Quirk was named Redj?&rker. but she could not supply
the name of the second man, She also stdted that when Quirk left the
epartment he had bis trunk shipped to some point in Hollywood, Florida
under the name of Parker,

Photographs of subjects Eerpis and Campbell, ealso of
Philip Dimenza, were displayed both to Miss Will end Misa Mayer, bdut
neither one could recognize eny of the pictures as persons who had
visited the Quirk spartment. : .

—— - - —

On February 14, 19368, Thomas JJO'COnnor,' who was arrested
et the home of Philip "Blackie™ Dimenza, 1843 Leflin Street, and who
stated that he was a cousin of Marty Quirk was questioned by Special
Agents D,P,Sulliven and S.K,McKee for possible information as to Alvin
Kerpis, He informed that he 1s 24 years of age; that his education
consists of the first year of high school in addition to one year in a '
business school; thet he lives with Mra. Ellen Morierity, en sunt, at
7918 S. Marshfield Avenue, Chicago, Illinois; that he is presently
employed as & bartender at the Casino, a cefe end tavern located at

7500 S. Halsted Street at a salery of $25.00 per week. The owner of the
Casino 1s one Fred Franke. O'Connor stated that his parents live at

1611 First Avenue, New York; that they bhad recently moved from 107 X,
102nd Street, New York. O'Connor advised that he first ceme to Chicego
during November, 1933, for the purpose of getting a job; that he went to
the bome of his sunt, whore he now lives, and there became acquainted
with bis cousin Merty Quirk, who gave him a job as a doormen in a hand-
book, which he operated at 112 E. Superior Street. He said he worked

in this handbook for a short time; later as an usher at the Empreass
Theatre on the south side, end still later as & bartender st Schlits
Tavern, 79th and Stony Islend. These jobs according to O'Connor were




secured for him by Quirk, OfConnor was very frank to state that he
thinks a lot of Quirk and would do elmost enything for him, He said

that during the letter part of 1934, he lived with Quirk more than half
the-time at ah apartmen} at 25 E, Delawasre Place, where Quirk was living
under the name of D, SfiParker. In this connsction he said th only other
person that he knew to Btay in Quirk's epertment was one "Red" Evans, who -
also worked in Quirk's handbooke Fe advised that after moving from the & .
gpertment on Delaware Place, Quirk lived in a cottage at 7350 Lake Parkj
later at the Hotel Croydon, and during November, 1935, when he was .
arrested for possession of concealed weapon following & shooting effair
in the tavern ¢f the Hotel Croydon, was residing in a room at the Hbtel
Cass. According to 0*Connor, Qpirk'a business is bookmaking. AR

At the time O'Connor was arrested he was in companv with =
Leo "Little Sneeze" Friedman, and he advised thet he had become acquainted
with "Little Sneeze" at the 112 E4 Supericor Street bookie during the time
he wag working there; that "Sneeze" frequented this bookie and knew that
he was a cousin of Quirkes He said that several days prior to his arrest,
*Little Sneeze"™ Friedman visited him at the Casino and asked that he

accompany him to the office of Attorney Eddie King, 188 W, Rgndolph Street [:

to arrange an appeal for Marty Quirk in order that he might be released om
an eppe=zl bond, He stated bis informetion was that Friedman wes calling
on "Blackie" Dimenza in order to secure some money to pey Attorney King

in providing Quirk's appeeles He sald further thet he knew nothing of

L ittle Sneeze" Friedman other than the above,

At the time of O'Connorts errest, he bad in his pocket
e card besrinz the following writing - "D.lXiller, Jefferson Hotel,
Peoria, Illinois"e As to this card O'Connor claimed that some time
during November, 1935, Marty Quirk celled him up et home and asked that
he talegraph $15400 to this party, his name end address being furnished
over the telephone at the time of the conversatione O'Connor said that
be did not ask avy questions as to Miller's identity, and that Quirk -
did not tell him anyvthing sbout the men, but that due to his friendship
for uirk and as Quirk hed given him money from time to time in the past,
he felt obligated to the men, and for that reason telegraphed the $15,00
in question from the Western Union office located at 79th and Healsted

Streets.

0*Connor insisted that the above story as to wiring
money to D Miller at Peoria, Illinois, was correct, and that he knew
nothing more concerning the incident, Repeated efforts were made to
obtain irformetion from him concerning the identity of Miller, but his
story could not be shaken, The card bearing the name of Miller and -
the address will be found in the Tile, .



contained on a slip or paper in 0'co or's room -
were the telephone nuhbers - FPlaza 2294 and Trlangg?
~respective listings were ascertained to be Helen F«f Langer, 6248 .
S. Herper Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, and Martin Ag/Fanning, 1000 °
E. 82nd Street, ChicaSO. Illinoia. - S ."_ .
In response ‘to questiona, o'connor adviaed that Helen
Langer 1s a girl who wmorks at the Cesino and with whom he has been
keeping company for possibly three weeks, and that Martin Ferning
1s a close friend of Marty Quirk, who operates a saloon af 82nd
Street and Ellis Avenue, which place he, O0'Connor frequents from time
to time. .

‘ It ia to be stated that Lao Friedman taa qnestioned in
line with the information supplied by O!'Connor with respect to the

. ¢ircumstances under which they became acquainted with each other,
end that the data furnished by 0'Connor wes corroborated by Friedmen,

AT JOLIET, ILLINOIS - -

The following irvestigation was conducted by the
writer at the Illinois State Penitentiary, Joliet (Stateville),
Illinois, Bruno Austin was interviewed regarding the statement
made by Dimenza concerning his assoclation with Doc¢ Barker,
Russell Gibson, Ollie Berg and Alvin Karpis and freqQuenting

=——=—== } Zubkey*s gambling place on Roosevelt Road, Austin stated that
he is well scquainted with{Zuckerman, who operates the gambling :
house bearing his name but which s commeonly kmown as Zuikey's}
that he has frequented the neighboxrhood of Roosevelt Road and
Kedzie Avenue for msny years, He stated that he wes well acquainted
with Philip *Blackie™ Dimenza, Fred Hensen, "Little Sneeze™ Friedmen
end Marty Quirkes He stated that in thﬁE:all of 1934 during the
time that he was living at the home ofJBartholmey, the present Poste
mester at Bensenville, Illinois, he associated with members of the
Barker~Karpis gang; that at that time he was in the company of Do¢
Barker, Russell Gibson, Willi€ Harrison and BrysnCBolton on various
occasionese He provided information concerning the activities of
these individuals, which {nformation has been set out in a separate
report that has no bearing on instant investigation, 4Austin stated
that Russell Gibson likewise wes well aoquainted with persons -
frequenting Zuikey's place snd individuals henging adbout this
neighborhood; that Gibtson and Doc Barker on a few occesions in the
fall of 1934 visited Zulikey's gembling place end that on no occesion
cen he recall Alvin Kerpis or Harry Campbell viefting Zuikey's place,
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Because of the confidentiasl pature of a statement made -
by Dimenza, Austin's statement was not questioned, He apparently-- -
*as telling the truth when he stated that Karpis, to his knowledge,
was not acquainted with Zuckerman who operates the above geamblirng .
place and did not frequent his establishments = . : )

- Austip steted further that to his knowledge Martin Quirk
end "Little Sneeze” Friedmen were not ecjquainted with Alvin Karpis
and he expressed his doubt that there was eny connection betwes
Karpls and these two men, :

AT PEORIA, JLLINOIS

LN
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With Speclal Agent Dy S¢ Hostetter, the following 1nn‘
vestigzation was conducted: .

.

R
r =z

, Cs Go Koppang, auditor of the Jefferson Hotel was intere

‘vieweds He obtained the registration card of John\DeStafano end Le

Freedman, indicating that these two men registered at the Jefferson

Hotel at 2:00 A,M, on February 13, 1938 from St. Louis, Missouri,

They were given Suite 720 corsisting of a bedroom end a living

room end pajd $5.00 cash in edvance, They stayed only one night

and checked out that eveninge Mrs, Turpin, cashier, was shown

photographs of Dimenza, Fensen, "Little Sneeze" Friedmen, Kerpis

and Canpbell; amd she stated that she recalled Dimenza having been
= at~the hotel for a night or two in the past two weekss She likewise .

stated that she felt certein she had seen Hensen and "Little Sneeze®™

Friedman et the hotel some time during the past few monthse She '

wes unable to identify the remaining photogrephse "

In a further effort to determine the truth of the statee
ments made by Dimenza concerning the proposed robbery of the Illinois
Power & Light Compeny office, the following investigation was cone
ducted: : _

It wes ascerteined that the office of the Illinois Power &
Light Company is loceted at 542 South Adams Street, Peorie, Illinois.
The above address is et the intersection of South Adams Street and
walmut Street and exactly answers the description as provided by

Dimenza, . b

On tbe morning of February 18, 1936 Special Agent Hostetter
and the writer kept ttis place under surveillance, At 8:01 AJM. &
Brinks Express Company truck proceeded elong Welnut Street to the
side entrence of the Illinois Power & Light Canpany buildirg; perked,
and three men emerged from the truck end carried begs, apparently
containing money, into the Light Company office. The truck remeined
approximately five minutes and drove ewaye Fron the above investi-
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gatior it is prodbable that Dimenza was telling the trutk when he
stated that he end other members of the geng with which he essociated
intended to rob the office of the above companyy, - A

- .

stated that C, Ae. "Redr Mallon 18 a notorious character inm Peoria .
end undoubtedly would harbor enyone if there was sufficient money -
in it for him, He stated thet Kallon operetes the Elmo Tavern a% -. - .
210 Eamilton Street and that Mellon's name has been mentioned én
several occasions invarious hiwjacking ceses presently under inms °
veatigation by the Bureau, ,

Carrier Fediger of the Peoria Post Office, who hendles
mail delivered to the 210 Hamilton Street &ddress, was interviewed,
He stated that Mal Jon operates the Saint Elmo Tavern at the above
address with James\Carrigene, The sbove tavern 1s licensed in the
nsme of Carrigan who epparently is acting only es & "strew man"™
for lellon. Rediger asteted thet Mallon lives with a prostitute
nared Margaretiganmbell who operated in & house of prostitution
over the above saloon where sbe and Mallon resided up to Jenuery .
21, 1938; that Mallon and this women moved and left a forwerding
address to 5165 Nortik Adams Street, Peoria, Illinoiss This
address 14 iderntical with the address given by Dimenza as being
Msllon's home, From the reference report of Special Agent Madala
it is poted on Pege 7 thet a telephone cell was made from the
apartment of John}Sampson, 425 Clemons Street, Madison, Wisconsin
on July 24, 1935, to telephone number 6913 at Peoris, Illinois

- er® spcke with a party named Johnsone Johnson is an elies used —
by Sempsone The telephone 6513 is a telephone listed to Mergaret
Campbell who was residing at that tiwe with Mallon at 210 Hemilton
Streeta This telephone has recently been chenged to their new
address at 5163 North idems Street, It likewise should be noted
that in the reference report of Specigl Agent McInfire, infore
mation is set out therein that Evelyn’ son, reefWestphal, and
John Sempson, man and wife, were residing at Mat/Glecson's bame
in surora, Illinois on the night that Davis visited Gleason's .
home after his escepe at Yorkville, I1linoise .

|

Reference is likewise mads to the reference report of.
Lgent Madala which indicates thet Davis was undoubtedly residing
at 126 East Wilson Street, Madison, Wisconsin on or ebout Mey 23,
1935 under the name of G. L.OTordan, Davis apparently engeged
with Sanpson and Greham in the robbery of a jewelry store at
Vedison, Wisconsin on May 23, 1935 for whioch robbery Sampson was
jeter arrested and sentenced to the Wisconsin State Penitentiarys.
In this connection the connection of Sempson with Mellor end other
orimirals at Teoria and Havane, Illinois will be set out in greater
detail leter in this report,

o 9 e

Speciél'Agént Hostetter, who is resident Agehfnat'?eoria, C



In connection with the address 516} North Adams Street,
carrier Fo E¢ West, who delivers the mail to this address, has
stated that Mellon and Mergeret Campbell have heen residing there
since Januery 21, 1936; thet the Campbell women is engeged in
prostitution at this sddressj; that the neighborhood in the vicinity
of Mellon's home is disreputable end that he knew of no one living
in close vieinity to Mallon's hare who could be trusted, He .~ -~ =
stated that the houses at $16 and 518 North Adams Street, which _ _ . - .
houses are located on either side of Mallon'as hame, were houses of
prostitutions Lo o, S R
. Both carrier West and Rediger were shown photogrephs of - -
Alvin Karpis, Campbell, Dimenza, Friedman and Hensen and they failed .
to recognize any of them, - . : , I S

Cerrier West further stated that he had‘not ﬁoticed ﬁnyoneyi
of & suspicious nature about the Mallon hame nor hal he seen any '
evidence of anyone hidfng ot et this house,

Through Assistant Superintendent of Meils Eerl Jefferies,
a thirty~dey mail cover was placed on all first class mail delivered -
to Mellon's residence, 516} North Adams Street, and to his seloon at -
210 North Hemilton Street, LT :

with Agent Hostetter an inspection was made of the vicinity
of 5162 North Adams Street for the purpose of loceting a point where
a surveillence might be made of this address in case it is deemed
necessary in the futures, It was noted that this is a section of
the city occupied principelly by prostitutes and shady cheracterse
The only available places for possible surveillance are a small
house at 514 North Adams Street end & leundry shop at about 520 North
- Adams Street and an armory located directly ecross the street from
T thd Vallon home. Except for the amory the remaining two places -
' apparently are not sufficiently close to Mallon's home to be effective
in any surveillance, ' . .

The Seint Elmo Tavern, 210 Hanilton Street, is located on
the edge of the red light district of Peorie. The custaners at this
tavern, according to Agent Hostetter, consist elmost exclusively
of erinminals end derelicts, Any atterpt to keep this plece under
surveillence by freguenting the tavern would probebly erouse suspicions

. . Inagmuch as Dimenza had no information indicating that
Karpis was personally frequenting Mallon's tevern or hane, and -
{pnasmuch as any effort to meke a direct surveillance of these places
would prove [neffective, it weas deemed advisable to locate some
ipdividual sufficiently close to Mallom or his wife who would be _
sble to visit Mallon's home and tavern and obtain all available ine
formation which Mallop might have concerning Karpis without arousing

suspicion,
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In this connection, as mentioned sbove, Mallon's neme haas
been frejuently mentioned es a possible principal or contact for
hi-jacking gangs operating in and about Peoria, Illincis during .
the past year. During this time Special Agent Hosjetter has been ..
in elmost constant contact with Detective Sergean{]Kaming, who is - -
in charge of the Auto Squed, Peoria Police Department, Kemins has
previocusly provided valuabdle information concerning liallon and -
his associates and is one of the few Peoris Police Officers who =
has proven himself honest and trvstworthy, He has filed en
application for a position as Special Agent with the Bureau and is
greetly desirous of being appointed, For the ebove reasons it was
deemed advisable to contact Detective Sergeant Kamins for tre

purpose »f securing the services of some person who might be etle - -

to obtain information concerning Mallon's possible connsction with
Karpise .

Detective Sergeant Kemins wes interviewed by Speciel
Agent Hostetter and the writer, He stated thet he was personelly
acquainted with Maellon; that he considered that Mallon wes
probably the most logical person in Peoria who would be contacted
by a fugitive, It was his opinion that Mallon would probebly
hide anyone out for moneys Detective Kamins stated he hed no
information tbat Karpis or Carpbell had been in the vicinity of
Peoria,

During the course of thiseonversation both Detective =~
Kemins and Agent Hostetter recalled that Harold Brown, a constable
at Havana, I1linois hed previously provided informetion concerning
the gonnections of Mallon with other notorious cherecters living
at Peoria end Hevana, Tllinnis, Harold{Brown is a cousin of
Gerald {Brown who resides at Havana, Illfnois, a town located
approximately forty miles from Peoria. Brown is reported to
control the slot machipes in this town and is considered a
notorious character,

In conncction with Brown it might be mentioned that,
as set out in the reference report of Agent McIntire, Mat Gleason,
after his arrest,stated that Gerald Brown was & close acquaintance
of CoreyiBales, that he thought it possible that Volney Davis
might vidit Gerald Brown at Havana, Illinois. At thet time the
Ste Louis office maintained a surveillance of Gerald Brown's
tavern at Havana, Illinois. Thereafter an investigation in thet
town resulted in the information that Harold Brown was the only
law enforcement official at Havana who could be relied upon to
give eny information concerning Gerald Brown end other notorious
characters visiting this towne. At that time Herold Brown was
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interviewed and he furnjshed information concerning Gexyald Brown, -
John Sempson, alias SamJohnson, mentioned sbove, James fiyers end
other known criminel essociates of Brown's, Thereafter cn at

least two occasions Herold Brown telephonically cormuniceted with
the Ste Louis office end provided information which he deemed was
important in locating Volney Devis, Herold Brown has been contacted
on various occasions by Agent Hostetter since that time and he hes
continued to provide information concerning these individuels,

Detective Sergeant Kamins stated that he would not make
eny independent investigation on his own initiative concerning
Mallon and would be willing to aid in anyway possible to further
investigation to bte conducted at Peorie, Illinois.

AT HAVANL, ILLINOIS

Oon February 18, 1936 Harold Brown, Constable at Havara,

.was interviewed by Special Agent Hostetter end the writer, Ee

stated thet he had obtained no information indicating that Alvin
Kerpis or Herry Cermbell were visiting or had eny connections at
Peoria or Havane, Illinois; that through his cousin Gerald Brown

and other acquaintances of Brown's he had met Red Mallon on three

or four occasions and had visited his sealoon at 210 Hamilton Street,
Ee stated that he occesionally visits Peoria with Jimnie Myers

and that it is not unusuel for them to visit veriocus taverns in
Peoria and that he believes he could wvisit both M=zllonts tavera

and his residence without erousing suspicions In this connection --

it may be noted that James Myers was formerly a pertner of Jack
ixlutas in the ozeration of stills at Peoria and vicinitys Brown

stated that Jack{Summers, anotber member of this gang who was born

and raised at Cuba, I1linois, is presently residing at Havana,

Swmers formerly essociated with FredOGoetz at Sprinmgfield, Illinois
before Goetz ceme to Chicago. Brown stated that Myers bas a home

on the old Canton-Peoria road. He described this house as being

the second house out of Canton as one drives towerds Peoriae Harry

4 Hunter, an elderly man and FredZThompson, who were likewise mentioned
as members of the sare gang, aré likewise residing at Havana, I11inoise

Previous investigation in this case and in the various
hi—jacking ¢cases presently under investigation, Frenk[Kraemer, who
operates the 10l Tavern in Peoria and the 101 Ranch located about
five miles south of Peorie on Farmington Road, is considered as
being & person sufficiently close to this gang and sufficiently
di sreputadble to harbor any fugitivese




In further conversation had with'Harald‘Bfown; he,stétedﬁ-t a.£ 
that at the first opportunity, end probably within two or three — - -~

days following the interview had with him, he would make it & -
polnt to go to Peoria, Illinois and contact James Myers and make a
discreet inquiry by frequenting Mallont's saloon &nd residence to . -
obtain any information that might be aveilasble ind{cating that
Karpils or Campbell are frequenting this town, Brown was advised

of the rewards outstanding for both Kerpis and Cempbell and he ,
appeared to be greatly interested end inasmuch as he has previously
provided valusble information coneerning this same gang, it is
believed that he will be an importent contact,

AT PEORIA, ILLINOIS

On the arfernoon of February 18, 1938 Detective Sergeant
Kamins called Agent Hostetter and esdvised he had information thet

-he believed Agents might be interested in, Kamins waz interviewed

and he stated that he had been paired-up with Detective Joseph -

AKelly as a partner on the day of this interview; that during the

b

! course of the day Kemins mentioned to Kelly that he wished "some=

thinz hot would happen eround Peoria" and 4in subsequent converw
sation had Detective Kelly  stated that he felt certain that
rgomething hot" would happen, Kemins questicned Kelly end Kelly
gteted he had en informant who told him that Kerpis, during the
past_few months, hed been visiting at Havana, Illinois; that during
‘the time he was there he steyed at or in the close vicinity of this—
town, Kamins stated that when he received this information he
suggested to Kelly that he provide the above information to Agent
Hostetter with whom Kelly was acquainted and Kelly agreed to do =0,

Agent Hostetter interviewed Detective Joéeph Kelly of
the Peoria Police Department at the home of Detective Kemins on
February 18, 1936 and he furnisbed the following informetion:

He stated that on February 6, 1936 g bartender at -
Peoria, Illinois contacted him telephonically and arranged for an
interview, at which time this bartender stated that about four or

five months ego James kyers, accompanied by two strangers eppeared -

at the saloon where the informant was then employed aud after
purchasing a few drinks departeds The bartender stated that he

hed been acquainted with Myers for many years and was avare of the

faot that Myerse bad been flush with money during the past six montha;

The bertender mentioned thet Myers'! only known source of income was
a gnall interest in the local slot machine racket and that he cone
sequently approached Myers one month after Myers and these men had
visited his place of employment, and inaasmuch as he was then out of
work, requested Myers in a friendly way to be cut-in on whatever
racket Myers had, feeling thet because of his close acquaintanceship

S



with Myers that Myers might be willing to cut him in on some easy
moneys

According to Kelly the bartender stated that Myers then
mentioned that he had recently returned from a perty at Havana,
Il1linols and that there was & possibility thet he might arrange . .
ror the bartender to attend one of these parties ip the pear future, C

- T e

ing the course of further conversation had with reference
to Havena, Illinois end the jobs thet were available, Myers related
that Alvin Karpis had a hideout in the vicinity of Havana, Illinois,e
Myers mentioned at that time that Havana was a "hot spot" and that

in 21l probabilities errengements could be made whereby the bartender

could secure a job in connection with slot machines end punch boards B
opereted in that town,

The bartender further advised Kelly that ke had asked
Myers if Karpis was one of the two strangers with Myers on the
occasion of lyers visit to his place of employment about a month -
before and the bartender recalled that Myers did not enswer this .
question but remarked that Kerpils would not visit Peoria because
the police had twowway radio equipnment and other modern equipment ‘
for erime detection,

Detective Kelly bed no further definite information cone
cernine the place or the people with whom Kerpis hid out at Havana,
Illinois but stated that the bartender informed him thet same time
azo Karpis disappeared when Gerald Brown was arrested in connection
with a Plymouth coupe which, according to Myers, Karpis had
supposedly stolen in Wisconsin; that Brown was shortly thereafter
released and Karpis returned to his hideout at Hevana and has been
in-and out of that town since that dates _ _—

In connection with this bartender Detective Kelly stated
that he has known this man for some years; that he was closely
connected with Red Mallon and his associates; that Kelly had on
occasions done little favors for this man who in return had given
him information at various times which had resulted in the eppre=
hension of fugitives whom Kelly wes looking for; that he had tound
this informant to be absolutely reliable. '

: ‘Before the comversation between Kelly and the dartender
ended the bartender agreed to continue his efforts to cdtain more
definite informetion concerning the persons contacted by =nd .
responsible for bharboring Kerpis in Havana, Illinois, Kelly stated
that as an inducement he promised to pay this bartender §1,000400
out of his own pocket in the event that Karpis was located. Kelly
mentioned to Agent Hostetter that he had done this on his own
initietive because he was anxious to participate in the apprehension
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of Kerpis and felt that he might possibly be repaid through any

reward outstanding for Kerpis; that he had decided to give this
information to Agent Hostetter on Sundey, February 9, 1936 when - ..
he personally contected Agent Hostetter, at which,time he asked -~ -
Agent Hostetter for a photograph of William Elmeiluead. Agent
Hostetter, a few days previous to February 9, 1946 had provided o
several Detectives at the Peoria Police Department with photographs =
of Mead. Agent Hostetter recalls that on the above occasion when
Kelly requested e photograph of Mead, Kelly during e general cone
vereation had between them made seversl inquiries as to whether
rewerds would be paid by the Bureau for fugitives who were badly
wanted, Detective Kelly stated that he would keep in touch with

this bartender and would immedistely report eny information he

might obtein from him,

On the following day Detective Kelly was interviewed by
Special Agent Hostetter and the writer and he was asked whethepr
his informant would be opposed to being interviewed by Agentse
Detective Kelly stated that he would make efforts to induce his
informant to personally contact Agents, Thereafter Detective
Kelly was egain interviewed and he stated tLat he had seen his
informant who menticned that he would not provide irnformetion
at this time to anyone but Detective Kelly and that he intended
ocontacting Jirmmie Myers, who was presently in Peoria and expected
to go with Myers to Hevana, Illinois in an effort to obtain more - -
definite information concerning Myerst*statement thet Karpis wes
frequenting this town. Kelly steted that he personally had no
objection to Agents contacting his informent if they deemed it
adviseble end at tLis time stated thet his informant was Mark .
Lowse, & brother of Zeke}Lowe, who operates the Band Box Tavera

at Peorias, Illinois,

It may be mentioned here that Zeke lLowe is & close
essociate of the oriminsl element at Peoria, Illinois, and is
on extremely friendly terms with Jimmie Myers, Red Mallon,
Gerald Brown and other members of this genge Inaamuch as Mark
Lowe has indicated that he would not provide eny informatiom
to enyone other than Detective Kelly at this time, it was not
deaned advisable ror Agents to interview hﬁm.
| : Detective Kelly mentioned that Lowe hed promiaed him .
that in case he obteined definite informstion concerning the repors
thet Kerpis 1s frequenting Havana, Illinois he would be willing to
personally provide this informetion to Agents. Detective Kelly -
stated that Mark Lowe 1s greatly interested in obtaining this ine
formation beceuse of the rewards outatanding for the epprehension
of Karpis and Campbells Detective Kelly steted that he will keep
in constant touch with Mark Lowe &nd will immediately provide
Agent Hostetter with any information thet Mark Lowe may give hime



In cornection with the statement made by informent Mark Lows
that Gerald Brown wes recently errested at Canton, Illinois in a
stolen Plymouth sutomobile, it is probeble that Mark Lowe bad reference
to a 1934 Ford V-8 tudor sedan which was wrecked at Canton, Illinois
on Septexber 20, 1934, This car was at thet time oeccupied by John
Sempson, elias Sam Johnson and Jack Sunmerse The details of the
above wreck are set out in the reference report of Special Agent
Re L. Shivers, In tke above mentioned report on Page ten it is likewise

noted thet Harold Brown, when he was interviewed et that time, mentioned

that a tavern operated by Jemes Myers at that time at Saint David,
Illinois was a place thet Volney Davis might visit.

The present sddress of Jemes Myers is not lmown. He 1l S
known to apend somé of bis time at Peoria, Canton and Havans, I1linoise
Further efforts will be made to ascertain where mrera is presently res .
81din8q

A close contact will be mainteined with Detective J‘oseph
Kelly and with informant Harold Brown for any informetion thet Bromm
and Kark Lowe may obtain indicating that Karpls or Cempbell are
frequenting Peoria, Illinois or adjoining towns,

On Februery 20, 1936 Detective Kelly stated that he bad
interviewed informant Mark Lowe and that Merk Lowe stated tkat he hed .
“not been able to contact Jemes Myers but at that time mentioned to ‘
Kelly thet when Karpis first came to Havana, Illinois some five or
six months ago e man nemed Cempbell accompanied him; that they left
some time leter and that Kerpis has returred on several occesions
since that time, Lowe stated during the course of this interview
with Detective Kelly that he hed learned that Kerpls had not been
in Peoria, Illipois at any time,

-—— It is known that C, As "Red” Mallon has been arrested by
tte Peoria Police Department sometime during the paet, but there is--
no eriminal record or photograph of him now availsble at this police
departments It is reported that in the past, erimipal records and
photographs of verious Peoria hoodlums have disappe ared from the .
files of the Peoria Police Departments

The following description of Mallon was obtained
from Detective Sergeant Kemins: »
Age: 38 to 40 years '

Height: 5 feet 9 inches

Veight: 155 pounds : ' -
- Build: Medium , ‘ -

Heir: Red :

Complexion: Sendy

Fatiopality: American

Characteristics: Umusually rough skin'

bas a stomach cancers
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The Ste Louls office has photographs of Yack Surmers,

John Sampson and Gereld Brown, copies of which photogrephs sre
likewise in the Chicego file in the case entitled UNKNOWN SUBJECTS} - .-
Lines; hi-jacking of truck driven by Charles Derrow, Shepherd -~ ~ ..
Trucking Compeny); THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIFMENTy Copies of
the above photographs will be made and placed in instant tile. .

The tollowing 1nvestigation was conducted at Rockrord,"'
Yllinois by Speclal t Cherles Jenkins on February 5, 1936.

Nre. He ‘Wise, 523 Palm Street Rockfbrd, Illinois, »
who had been previolsly interviewed by Agent Jenkins (see report °
of Agent Jerkins dated June 26, 1935), and was ghown pictures of
Volney Davis, Tony]iareno, Mike|Mareno, John Sempson and Richard -
Grakem, &nd after carefully scrutinizing same she unhesitat{ngly }
tbtated that Volney Davis was the man known to her as GeorquiaFrank
who had rented Apartment 11 at the Palm Apartmernts, of which she
is careteker, at 523 Palm Street, on ¥arch 12, 1935, occupying
.same until March 27, 1935, She stated that Davis was accompenied
by e woman whom he represented to be his wife and who wes described
by Mrs. Wise as being 34 or 35 years of ege, 5 feet 3 inches tell,
weighing 140 pounds, with @ark complexion, black kinky hair,
apperently of French or Italian extraction, possessing a busky
vojce end & very noticeable body odore WMrs. Wise advised that
ske had never seen any of the other persons whose pictures were
shown her,

L

T - Dre He Ps Wise, husband of the woman whose statement is —
set forth above, was also shown the photographs which had been
previously displeyed to Mrs, Wise, and he informed Agent that he
had never seen any of the said personse. Dre Wise stated that on
one occasion while Apartment 11 was being occupied by Mr. &nd Mrse
LaFrank he went to this apartment for the purpose of fixing the
gas range; that after krocking he was asked as to his identity
and after mskipg knowr the purpose of his visit he was, after a
short delay, admitted to the apartment. This oecurred during

~ the daytims. ) ‘ _

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

ST, LOUIS OFFICE
AT PrORIA, ILLINOIS will keep in close contact with

Detective Joseph Kelly for any information he may obtain from his
{nformant Mark Lowe concerning Alvin Kerpis or Harry Campbell
frequenting Favana, Illinois.

o l7 e

(Hi-jacking of Truck driven by George I. Staley, Kimbel Truck - -~ -



Will aescertain the telephone number at the Band Box -
Tavern operated by Zeke Lowe and the telephone nurber of his . . -°
residence located over the above tavern in order that the long —~
distance telephone calls from these telephones may be checked
ehould further 1nvestieation meke this advisable. ' .

AT CANTON, ILLINOIS, will locate the residence of Jame, 5 R

Myers, who i1s reported to live on the outskirts of Canton, and
meke a discreet investigation through the Post 0ffice or other |
reliable means for the purpose of ascerteining whether Karpis |
is residing at or visiting the Myers residence, i

AT HAVANA, TLLINOIS, will keep in close touch with im
formant Harold Brown and endeavor to have him contact James Mye'
for the ostensible purpose of obtaining information concerning |
Karpis visiting Red Mallon at Peoria, Illinoiss It 1s not deened
advisable at this time to inform Harold Brown of the informatim
izxiicating that Karpis is visiting Hevana, Illinois,

%111 interview the Postmaster for any information tlat
he 'nay have indicsting that Karpis or Cempbell are visiting tiis
town and in this connection it is noted that this Postmester has
previously provided the Ste Louis office with wvaluable inforuation
concerning hoodlums living at Havana. ' i

CHICAGO OFFICE

~-— AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, will obtain the long d:lstarce
telephone calls made from telephone Peorla 6913, which teltphbone
1s 1isted to Margaret Campbell, 5163 North Adams Street, Roria,
I1linols, through the Claim Department of the Illinois Bell

Telephone Companys . . / ,

Will make further efforts to determine the repa'ted
connection existing between Marty Quirk and "Little Sneesﬁ"
Friedran with Alvin Karpia. ‘ - b

PENDING = . |
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DETAILS: On February 15th, 1936, Bruno Austin was 1nterviewed concerning
matters that will be set out in a seperate report. During the
course of the conversation had with him a genersl discussion was had conw-
cerning his connection with members of the Barker-Kerpis gang and the
activities of the ganpg members during the time he was aoquainted with them.

He stated that he rormerly was acquainted with Russell Gibson for scme years
and had engaged in veriop§ orimes with him during the past five years. He
8aid he did not become acquainted with other members of the Barker-Xarpis
geng until the summer of 19343 that during this time he was frequenting
Bensenville, Illinois and during the sunmer and fall lived at the home of
bertholmey, present Poaimester of Bensenville; that he was consldered "hote
because he was wanted on a murder charge. -He stated that probably in, the .
latler part of August of 1934 he proceeded to Toledo, Ohio with BryaﬂOBolton'
that he becems acquainted with Ted and Bert lingus but did not lmow them very
well; that he and Bolton stayed in Toledo e week or more and resided at the
cottage owned by Bert Angus, which is located about twelve miles out of
Toledo on Leke Erie; that during this time Bolton and himself stayed at the
cottage nearly all the time end only oocasionally saw other members of the
gang; that Russell Gibson at this time was residinz in some hotel in Toledo;

thet Williem J JHarrison and hie former wife, RuthfHeidt, were likewise
living somewhere in Toledo; that Doc Barker visited Toledo during this time;
that he did not kmow where Doc Barker, Fred{Jbarker end othey members of the -
gang were residing at that time. Austin stated that Willie“Harrison camre
—-put td’tﬁé cottage during the day and oooked for them. --

He recalled that one evening he, Bolton, Russell Gibson, Doc Rarker and Dos -
Loran went to & tavern locaeted in the downtown section of Toledos Austin
stated that he 1s not ecqua! ted with that town and cannot recall its exact
location. The nemes of JoefRoscoe and *Nig™/ Cousins wére not femiliar to
hime He steted the tavern &zs loeated in th& middle of a block; that on
entering a bar extended along the left side of the teverns In the reer there
were tebles and a dance floor. All of the gang were drinking thet evening
and Doc Moran beceme 80 intoxicated that he was scercely able to stend, The
conversation turned to Moran's condition end Doc Berker mentioned that the
geng would have to take care of Doc Moran and both Russell Gibson and Doe¢
Barker talked ebout "pushingn", meaning to kill Doctor Moran in some fesbion.
They spoke about obtaining either rope or wire with which they would fasten
a concrete block about the body of Doctor Morene Austin stated thet he
geined the impression that Doc Barker and Gibson were to obtain the conarete
\blook from the owner of the tavern in which they were drinking.

With reference to this tavern, whigh Austin steted was not the Casino Clubd,
he mentioned that a men nemed Natef Trigger, who was presertly confined in
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the Cook County Jail on a eharge of murder, would know the locafioh ef same
ingsruoh as Trigger wes at that time gunring for Austin end came to Toledo,
Ohio to kill him; thet he was at the tavern with that purpose in mind. when

he ascertained that Austin wes travelling with the Barker—Knrpia gang he
a;parently ockonged hig mipd.

Continuing, Austin steted that about 11:00 P, M. that evening, Ruseell Gibson ,
end Doc¢ Earker left the saloon with Doctor Morene Bolton end Austin remesined
about half an hour end returned to Bert Angus'! cottege outside of Toledo.
Austin stated that ebout 3:00 A+ M. the following morning Russell Gibson and
Doc Barker ceme to the cottage., Barker, in explanation of his wet clothing, .
steted to Austin and Bolton that while he and Gibson were out in the boat
it beceme very rough end during the course of his trip he had gotten rsoakedw
with water. During the conversation Doc Barker mentioned that he and Gibson
hed taken cere of Doctor Moren. :

Austin etated that about two days after thie occurrence, he, saell Gibson
end his wife, Clara, left Toledo and returned to Chicagos Austin stated thet
on erriving in Chicego he went to Bensenville, Illinois; that about two weeks
leter ho sew at one time or other nearly all members of the gang; thet he hed
heard some one of them had been in Florida and he noticed that they all
appeared to be "flushed® and hed heard thet some members of the gang had ex-

~ “changsd some money in Florida or in Cuba. - T

He atated that sometime during 59ptember, while steying aq*éartholmey's home
in Bensenville he heard from some member of the geng that they had turned
their money over to Farmer for safekeeping; that Farmer in turn hed deposited
it with a man who, he told Austin, wes his brother—-in-lew, On three or four
oocasions during the fall of 1934, at the request of either Doc Barker or
Russell Gibson, Austin got in touch with Flmer Farmer for the purpose of
getting some money from this men for Barker or for Gibson, On these occasions
Farmer took Austin with bime In describing the place they went to, Austin
stated that on leaving Bensenville they would go south on York Street to the
secand block south of Leke Streets, At this point they would turn east to

the lest atrset before a dead end., At this intersection they would turn left - -

end would stop at the second house morth of this intersection on the east
side of the street, Farmer would go into the house and return with the money,
which was in thousand-&oller bills, Austin steted that he did not know the
neme of this man but recalled seeing a girl asbout nineteen yeers of age answer
the door when Farmer called; that in all he obtained approximately seven or
eight thousend dollers for Barker and Gibson and during December of 1934 he
Trecalls on one occasion obtaining $4000,00 in thousand-dollar bills at this

plece for Doc Barker,



——
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Anstin gtated that members of the Barker-Karpis gang had engagod in ;.;w .

several orimes in the year 1934 end intended to participate in several other  -f'

robberies late in 1934 or early in 1935 but were prevented in effecting
same beoauso or the upprohonston of various membera or the sang. ‘
Ha stated that in Novembar, 1934, some one of the gang, whose 1dent1ty he
does not know, received a letter from a perty located somewhere in the east,
frobebly in Philedelrhia, Pennsylvania; that the party mentioned in this
letter that they had a prospective place for a robbery. As a result,
Williem Jo Harrison was pent to Fhiledelphia end he mede several trips be=-
tween Chicapgo end Philedelphia in leying plans for the robbery. Doc Barker
and other membere of the geng intimated that the robbery would undoubtedly
yield fram $40,000.,00 te £80,000,00., Austin was invited to participete but
- refused, He stated that Doc Barker, Fred Barker, Harry Campbell, Russell.
Gibson, Bryan Bolton and Williem J. Harrison proceeded to Philadelphia,
Fernsylvania; that the above-mentioned men, with the exceptionm of Harrisonm,

end four men from Philadelphia, whose identities he does not know, partici- .

rated in robbing a benk messerger who was accompenied by two policemen in
the downtown section of Philsdelphia, Pennsylvanie, Austin stated that the
gang obteired only $13,000,00 or $14,000,00 in this robbery; thet Herrison
took no part in this robbery but went to Philedelphia only for the purpose
of cooking for the gang; that on the return of Russell Gibson, Do¢ Barker _
and Bryan Bolton to Chicego eech one of them gave him gloo.oo out of their o
share in the robdery, : .
Austin further steted that sametime during the fell of 1934 Doe Earker,
Russell Gibson end Bryan Polton robbed the Butler Brothers Meil Order House
at Chicago, Illinois and got §3800,00. Austin denfed that he participated

in this robdery, but from his conversation he left the impression that he . -
wag in on the jobs He steted that an employee of the above mail order house
originally tipped off Russell Gibeon about the possibility of robbing this
place, Austin refused to divulge the identity of this man. He stated that
the geng expected to obtain $50,000,00 or more in this robbery because of a
payroll which wes to be received there that day; that the Job wes not
properly cased and as & result the gang robbed it a day early; that the
gang stuck up the whole firat floor of this establishment and they cllmbed
over the cashier's cage aend obtained the moneye . - . LT
Anatin 1ikewise steted that for same time the gang had been casing the éhlp-
rent of the monthly peyroll from Chicago te Fort Sheridan, Illinois; that
this payroll, amounting to §104,000.00, wes shipped by trein to Lake Forest,
Illinois, where it was picked up in a truck and tsken to Fort Sheridan; thot
tkie monthly shipment was made on elther the 30th or Jlet of each month;
that Williem J. Earrison had on numerous occesions cesed the trensfer of

- 4 e



this payroll from the train end reilroad station to the truck at Leke Forest,
Illinols; that the gang intended to effeet this robbery og the 30th or 3lst
of Novernber; that Russell Gibsom got in touch with claudazgaddo at the
Hi-lo Club in Cicero end sent word to Lester Joseph “Beby-Face".Gillis, who
was then on the weat coast; that Gillls cems east for the purpgse of engag-
ing with the Barker-Karpis gang in this robbery, but was killed in the gun
battle at Barrington, Illinois on his way to Chicego; that as a result the
garg put off this stickup, but rinally had determined to mpull the Job" on
the last day of Januery, 1935. - .
Austin likewise stated thet on the leat Yonday in each month a payroll is
sent by registered mail from the Federal Reserve Bank at Chicego, Illinois,
to the Federal Reserve Bank at Kankakee, Illinois; that the geng hed caszed
this job for some time and hed decided to pull this job on the last Monday
ir Januery, 1935; thet they expected to get between §75,000,00 to §100,000.00
in this robbery. Austin stated that on arriving at Kankekee a Post Office
truck picked the money up and took it to the Post Office; that they intendsd
to take this money when it was delivered from the truck to the Post Office.

Austin wes questioned thoroughly concerning the various places in and about
Chicago frequernted by the gange He stated thet the owner of the Bowery
night elub located on Clark Street, Chicago, was well acquesinted with Russell
Gibson and likewise knew Doc Berker; that this man was approximately sixty
or sixty-five years of age and was oelled "rapa®™ Smith; thet he is certain
——- that Sniith accanpanied members of the geng on a 'few robberies; that Smith
was quite weslthy eand apperently hed no need to steal but did so apparently
" for pleasures Austin steted thet Doc Barker and Russell Gibson hung around
the Bowery quite frequently during the fall of 1934; that he did not know
whether Kerpis or Campbell were asquainted with this man named Smith,

Austin likewise stated that Doc Barker, Gibson and others in the gang, ,
inoluding himself, intended robding the State Liquor Tax Bureau located at .
¥ashington end Wells Streets, that they rigured this place would be zood

for §100, 000.00. o

" Austin astated he was not well acquainted with Karpis beceauss Knrpia was out
of town during the fall of 1934, that he had seen Karpia on several occa= -

sionn, however.

He stated that the gang on numerous occasions frequented Kehn's Barbecuo
Stend, located on North Avenue pear Elmhurst, Illinois; that the gang apparw
ently was referred to this place by Elmer Farmer; that they frequently
stayed over night at the last tourist cebin from the road at thia barbecue
stand; that practically all the members of the Berker-Kerpis gang on various
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occasions were intimate with both daughters of Mr. Kehns It may be men-
tioned here that Rheinhold’llehn no longer operates the above berbecue
stand; thet singe May of l§35 it has been operated by & men named Schneider,

Austin likewise stated that various members of the gang, including willie
Harrison, Russell Gibson, Doc Barker and Bryan Bolton stayed in tourist
cabins overated by a barbecue stend the location of which he described as S
follows: leaving Bensenville go.south on York Street to Lake Street; turn .
right ard proceed weat two or three blocks, Austin stated that on the south -
slde of Lake Street at this point there is located e barbecue stand directly -
opposite fram en airport, Austin stated there are seversl white tourist
cabins atteched to this barbecue stand; that there is & ges pump in front

of this stand; that the man who operetes this barbecue stend is & close -
friend of Elmer Farmers : -

Bruno Austin provided tﬁe following informations

Ee stated that i{in the spring of 1935, during the time that he and Doo Barker
were confined to the Ramsey County Jeil et St, Paul, Dos Barker suggested -
to him that in case he was releesed, Austin should go to Jim Permer end ask
him for the bomdb device which was buried. This devics was a bomb that may
be attached to the leg of a persocn and the mechanism could be set for a
definite time so that the bomb would go off at the expiration of this time
or would go off at =ny time in case any poriion of the bonb was touched or
tampered with, Doc Barker likewise told him at this time that in case Austin
‘was released he oould get in touch with Alvin Karpis by seeing an ex-hoodlum
named Russell, who resides in Detrolt, Michigean; that Russell was now gquite
——-wealthy, vwned @ home and hed a yacht; thet Russell was friendly with the ,
gang and bad arranged for a hideout located in e emall town just outside of
Montreal Cenada; that it would cost Kerpis approximately $75.00 a day to
stay at this hideout, Barker intimated to Austin that because Kerpis wes
whot" he updoubtedly eould be located through Russell at the above-mentioned
Plece, near Montreal, Canadee . ) ‘ -

Austin wes likewiss questioned as to his knowledge of the Hamm kidnaping
case and verious bank Jobs thet have occurred in Chicago and vieinity, but

he deried having any information concerning the Hemm kidnaping case, He : .

stated that should his conviction be reversed by the Appellate Court he would
provide information to Agent concerning six or seven bank jobs that have o
oocurred., Austin stated that the Appella?e.court would not pass on his
conviction until November of 1936. , oL .

.~




UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

The CEICAGO OFTICE will endeavor to locate the barbecuse stand and the ~
tourist cebins opereted in connection with the above barbecue stend which K
Bruno Austin mentioned as being the plece where members of the Barker-
Karpl¥® gang steyed on verious occasions during 1934, This berbecus stend,
accordirg to Austin, Is located on Lake Street west of York Street. %ill
reke appropriate investigation to ascertain vhether Kerpis or Campbell
have been frequenting thie place,

vill make avpropriets investigation at the Bowery night club on Clark Street
to escertain whether Kerpls or Campbell hed been either rrequenting this
place or contacting "papa™ Smith, the owner, ,

Will meke efforts to locate the man reported to be a brother-in-law of
Elwer Farmer, who, eccording to Bruno Austin, acted as banker for Russell
Gibeson and Doo Barker end possibly other members of the Barker-Karpis geng,
a8 mentioned in the deteils of this report. Investigation will be conducted
to ascertein whether Karpis or Carpbell have contacted this man,

At the Cook County Jail, Chicego, will interview Nate Trigger who is report-

ed to be awaiting prosecution on a chearge of murder and obtain from him the

location of the tevern in Toledo, Ohio mentioned by Bruno Austin as the
———3placs nharo Dre Joseph Pe Mbran's death was planned, . -

The PHILADELPHIA OFFICE at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, will meake appropriata
investigation at the Police Department to ascertain whether there is any ‘
record of a rotbery of a bank messenger in the manner desoribed by Brumo
Austin, This rodbery, aocording to Anatin, is aupposed to have taken placo
about Nbvember of 1934. .

Appropriete finvestigation should be made to ascertain whether the Philadel-
phia Folice Department hes any informetion oconcerning the identity of the
persons responsible for the above robbery. The deteils of same should be

ascertained. ) S Lt

The DETROIT OFFICE '111 make @ diacreat investigation to ascertein the
fdentity of a men nemed Russell who is reported to be an ex~hoodlum who is
now quite wealthy. Discreet inquiry should be made to determine whether
Russell has any relatives, frisnds or acquaintences residing in the vicinity
of Nontreal, Canada., If the atatement of Austin is verified it is suggested
thet the Detroit office datermine all possible details concerning the
allegsd hideout which Russell is reported to heve obtained for Alvin Karpis
iz & small town located neer Montreal.

~PENDINGS~-
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Feb. l4th 1936.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDLUTIAL

ir. J. &, Johnston, Wa}den,
U. S, Penitentiary,
Alcutrez Islend, Celifornia,

Deer Werdens

On May 3rd, 1935, we trunsferred one of our -
inmztes, Jemes Nlerk, #46137, to your institution. He was
one of the group of prisoners who kidnzped Werden Prather of
the Kensas Stete Prison end esceped over the wuall during a
ilemorial Dey entertsinment on May 30th, 1933,

» It hus been reported to me that his wife has
‘purchased two machine guns and five tubes of nitro-glycerine
in or neur Tulse, Oklahonz, which e&re to be used in an effort
to free her husband. I would bhave regurded this informetion
as retuer indefinite, but for the following facts. !

On Jenuary l4, 1936, we released from this ,
institution one £1fred MJ\Loomis, #39215 with trensportation
to Bridgeport, Connecticut., Shortly previous to his release

‘L5315 hud been trunsferred here from your institution. This -

mornin; I lesrn that yesterdey, Loomis was in Leavenworth
driving a new Chrysler Coupe with & Connecticut license, and
thut he was acconpanied by & wonan who closely ansiered the
discription of lrs. Jumes\Clerk, wife of your inmzte. They
are amccused of swindling a local jeweler out of & ddamond
ring, but they succeeded in evuding the police and esceped,
The cer carried a Connecticut license plate on resr but no
license on the front of the car. The license number was not
obteined,

‘ There is 1little doubt that ti.e man in Leavenworth
yesterdsy was Loomis und if his compsnion wes Mrs. Clerk, these
~ectivities, cou,led with the reports of the machine guns &nd
explosives, may be significent. 1 &n pussing this on to you
for your inform:tion.

Very truly y.urs,

Flo:TL e rden

cc Jirector

TS TTH
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- (DEXED . v
‘BECOR.JEAD & INDmX February 26, 1936 ‘ -
|7 o
< Special Agent in Charge, - - S A A T A
/ ' Oklehoma City, Oiklsahona, : et e e .
R . ) O N ’ . :-‘ ‘ . ' | 'f_'.:-‘ ,
_ Rer ALVIN Kai®IS, with, }lages, = < SRR -
‘ ; Fugitive, 1,0, 12U et ady — - - .. .-~ "o
_ EDWAERD Gt ORGUQRE]:'EL‘, Vietimy T
}\»‘ : Kidnuping. o T
Desr &irg | ' U R ;

Ai;;7 Reference 18 made to previouas correspondence 1n this
. .fj matter rertulning to the investigation conduct-d by the Pittis- .
74" burgh Buresu Office relative to one Joseph T. Miller of Tulse, o

Oklah.ma, & representative of the Federal Laboratorfes in that
R stete who, it is sll:ged, may have su;;lied members of the Berker
;f J Kurples gang with Thompson sudbmachine guns, : '

, For your further infornution I am tranamitting here-
vith coples of a communication which wgs received by the Burean
under date of February 17, 1936, You will note that this letter
was addressed by tho Warden of the Leavenworth Penitentiary to
Mr. 4, A. Johnston, Warden of the United States Penitentiery,
Alcnt.raz Islund, Celifornia under date of Februsry 14, 1936 and

relutes to one James Clurk, #46167, who was transferrcd to the
Umited Statea Penitunt.iuy et Mcatraz Islend on May 3, 1935. -

It 4s request.ed t.hat you detormine whether the afore-

mentioned communicativcn hus eny specific beering or can be asso-
ciated 1n any maaner with t.he activ;ltiea of Joseph T\Qiller.

Very truly yours,
For the Director, -

< ;uﬂcof:DED COPY FILED IN q’/ 62 L

T TGor Ui mons SEOTIGH |
maites 4000 14 Rathan, - .
Ass stant Direct,or.

s~

Enclosure <3465
- tEB 2 { eV

co-St. Panl/’{ (copy of letter, to Mr. J. A. Johnstcn dated 2—14—36 a t
rioss [, | were oo [T
' TR TN
Pitteburghv | __ . ditto—
8an Franciace 4 ditto ~
Kansas CA; ditto \
s
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‘ pefercnce i3 cado to the report of Speclal scent G0 7 AN
5. ihite, 103 rnceles, dated xovarber 16, 195% {n the abovs o=
itled €n3% shich rerort gcts out 8 1ead for the Oxlahcma Sty -
“office L0 rointerview Georee Alfrefxle&‘.osa._ Del’oes has3 veon . . ENIC
intervie®-ds wut & co~y of ths gnve-bicative report p?,Sz-ecial RGP e
Agent Paul Henaen covering this in torviex w8 not furni ol FOUT ;
; e L%

W

office duo © en 1nsuff1cient nurver of copiosds §nh your offiee 3 :

i3 here yeing advised of the result of that Snreat_icattg§ fa this s

pameTe . ol . B S L
. - ,.....,‘h..;." R g }.‘. ..‘v>

< Delloas %33 tnterviered by #csnt Aunnen 8t iulss, cxla~’
noma, end be reitorated what he had sold Arent anite in o3
ingoles. fle scid thzt he ‘bcliaﬂd Tarpis was going 1n and ot of
PucLlo, Coloredo gt frequent gntervalte Lo sald Be hed ottained

m - v
sved that the Able brothers pot ve lnteﬂieied openly b an . {é

us .
agnt, 83 o §ald they sould not &ivulge ovY 1nformuon to 13

officere .- . 7 .

S SR CIv richt de stated in connection with this 1nform&-' R
gron vinb nedoss 48 rogurded ga bveink wost unreltn’ole. A yeview
of the file {n this cass® will aisclose thal bebloes pas he !
glven 1nfomation concerning putjects ln'}:bis ¢a50, \shlcl,x‘has\
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JEIgAS
February 27, 1936
_ Time: 6315 Pe N
< o WEEDILIDT FJM_NI. 1‘% e

KEs Bremer Kid.naping,,\ Aaaml L
anc.*\ueller.

.
v\ + :
. ». A%
' -~
S
a

In & televions ¢ nversation froh Miami, Florida, wiﬂi

: :\ -¥r. Brien Ecl'shon in Vashington, Fr. Ecishon stuted that from a
. review of the files he wes of the opinlon thit the case egainst
B Heller would huve to be nolle pracseds I atzted thet one of the
w ‘:"" men at the Bursau wus thoroughly fauiliar with the case snd that ,
. ..‘}, I v>uld hive him {iiedintely prexre a memorandum of any fzcts in .
< ‘:;# oar files concerainy tilc matter and after he, lr. Mchahon, hed
~ _]‘, 8ll thoese fucts baefure him his deolsion would be ggreesdble to pe.
: ¥r, Mchghon stnted thst he belleved thc cese rgalast Heller was

\;C' L) weux and thit 1t would cost a tresendous amount to btring the lsrge: - -
- nuuder of witnesses frow Cuba, also thut sone of the evidence
R would be ruled out thereby weekening the other two eacess ¥re -
< Kciahon stated thit he ras deternined t2 go through with the cass
gguingt Adazms und the othor person i{nvoived; that he had heard that
L ;dams w8 ¢ alzing to have the cace fixed s> thet It would not
co.e Lo trial, v e amwt .

Very truly yours,

John Edgur Hoover, '
R Dircctor. -
My Xa Leoo F R . Ty ) . . o
1., TnTeeee. ‘ . - . .,~ ’ - : " - . ‘: "7-1 :A .’ . ) S -

[ Tr Oy | RE(,ORDED = "' FTUATS
Sir.Fasoa-d, —— 5 ' 7.... 7 rl J 3 . ’
: .':..’. E_ 71> T ’ . V- - .
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- Poet Office Box 1278
. .., . . Oxleh»we City, Odchoma . . . T ..o
) ;T o=l o. Februery 28, 1988 o <o LAT . 0

7-‘?5 S B S ¥
B AT
l!" . J Connellev, T
Feders:l Buresu of Investig: tion, o m T s
Unlt~d Bt-tes Deprrinont of Justice’ A '
1300 Benkers Building, - ‘.. S I SRR D A I
Chiccfo, Illinols, - Lo T T e e

. ; -
R . . . A Lo . L -3 ‘ N o~
ST L . e 2o s TP oL o T
. . T T o s _ Vg X
De:r Sir( C S ST P Ly A e
_ S : i S ca, A I T 5

. Referencc 1s mude to tho report of‘ Speoiel lgent Sy
D. P, Bulliven, Chicrgo, Illinols, deted Febrasry 17, 19%6 - '
4n the above entitled ¢zse, on p=ge twelve, where he haa listed -~ "~
the relrtives of Hcrry C-1pbell uad thnir rec; lectS.Ve ed resses.

It 1s noted thet the edr’ress of Cle ‘C.‘:mbell, e
2 brother to Mrrry Csmpbell, is chowvn as "whererbopite unimomn®, =
For your informetion snd the inform:tion of the Portland Office, - .
Clel) Compbell 1s residing, eccording to the lest 1vf'omtion Ea ‘,f -
_ 7 “obtniped, et the Tecona Foiel, Olympls, Frshmg‘bon.., Ne topar= 5 -
" ently previously resided «t the Benson Hotel inOlynyle,. Ae=:'. _ ,*’f"‘
cording to informction obteined froz the pgrents dfé Eanp— '

bell, thelr son, Clell, recently hzd esome ecclden ,3&'1 is ;uf— _*
fering from soze foot trouble 8 e reault of. t%ut Wﬁp e
. 5 V».- - ) -,_ ;'_, VOI‘Y truly yourp o ,\e\}:né :\ ! ;
. + AT ‘(‘7"'-9-% .
. : ,ﬁ \1—- \ .

Ut Duler BRAITUER, P |
YT 2" Speclel Agent tn Cherge. ;:j' .l
' T e T A AL A N N
‘/cc Bureau . | S At o ',"-L SRR LT ﬂ. :ﬁ e
cincinnnti - SR e
&t, Prul .
Clevelind EZeo —— o’ T -
Kens.g City K I | 7" S." é - q ’1 l T ,‘
D 1loe ¢ A / Smem T T ‘
Portlend - T : - ‘
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/ 1443 Zteudard Eullding
N Clevelsnd, Chio

PR L N ' . .
: . -

- SNy “ '_ S
///// . . S B Tearu&ry 27 19‘6. ,
T . : N MY 1,,
- . ;" ) Lo v L‘“ - , E. 7 - .
S , , S -

gleeinl Agent 1n Cheree, S M.
Cklehome Tiiy, Cklahomr, o . i

ety “ir: : RY: BI<¥ID

“eference 18 made to telephone eouversation betwenn ";kfial sent

Ti \\}n Cherse ™eislid 2ra-tley und tho writer, re; °~dlqg ona BUIRMEATAKEATY,

On Tebraary £4, 1276, "peciel “zent E, Y. Noxd in’ervie ed

ot Office Imepector 7. Fo Teitriek =t his office, and mccertuired from his
ti-t rrior to Tedruery 17, 1936, vhem ke returned tc Clevelsn!, Chio, he
g;ont ten dsyrs et end in the vieinity of Tulss, Cxlshom: anid Coffeyville,
¥zns2e, in ennnestion vith ‘if inve:tivatisn of the Terrettsville, (hio
rzil tr~In yvohbharr, e ri-tal that wihile tre poet office inveetiextton is
nrorressin - antislaot r{ly ‘1b survey of -the #ituction {niiestaes that due
to the ectivitiez of Aprents of this Suresw, srd according to &nformation

J reperted by ¢onfidertial {nformantas of the post office laspactors, Eilton

/3 Lett and other sus ects are now &ifficult to locete. He further cdviced

——=3hnt hewareeeiv:d fnTormriion Yo the effact that Filton lett drove foto ~ —

Joffeyville, Xensos on Iehrusry 14, 1976, but bty tile time the informstion
reuclked tha po:t office insgectors, iilton Lett dicagpesared from Coffeyville,
Fargnse FKovever, srrcnzenents have beenr mede vwith en citorney representing
Jett to hzve Lim surrendered so thet he mickt be interviexod by the post

office fmrapecicrse

Ia thie ¢onnoctlen Mr. Bettirick advised tiivrt he bellevas Milton
Telt holds tlhe %oy to tho silutiosn of the Sarrettuville nmeil) truin robdery
and prob:dly 1s in a pocition to bring edout tlic cryture of Alvin‘Karpis,
Esrrwo Cevphell, end olhor suspects, whom he b:lloves partficipsted In this

" robdery. ¥r. Dettrick furthor sidvized thet to hie knoxledge Tewyf Coker

end Burrheud Feady hud mot been picked up by or for the post office inspac-
tors, and st the prescnt time their whereabouls is unknowa to him. Fe aiaq,
however, stcte thet s number of essocietas of suspects are unler obsaervation
and goms of them heve been interviewcd end gueetfoned by poct office 1nspee- =~
tore, ermong them belar reported confidentird intor¢rnte “of t~is Bureeu, the .. |

AR 10 1936

p:zes of whom he d41d not make knowne. L. _:_-_-__/ 7 / ) o
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: “hen asked me to tho letest developuments in regerd to the poazidle
vheraebouts of Alvin Earpis, Mr. Eettrick stated thet numerous eontacts are ' -
being mode, which he hopes will result in the approhenaion or Knr*ls. attor
uhich the Cleveland Bureeu orfioe will be notiried. ‘ : Lo

v
¥

npociel Agent E. Je DO?d observed thut in contrast to p“evioua o
intervievs with Inspector Heltrick, he i# nowr more reluctant to furnish fn-
formation concerning the setivitics of the post office inspectors in their .
efforts to locute "ilton Lett, Alvin Kerpis, end Harry Campbell.

uubscqaen* to the abvve 1ntarv!ew by Agent Dowd telatywe masaazo s
vas transmitted to the Euresu esnd the Oklakanz Buresu office, @cted Fedbruary
26, 1936, indiceting thnt epp rently Burrhecd Xeady was in cuetody of the
post office fuepectore. Thia mattor was first called to the attention of the
Clevelend Bureau office by e newapcper artiele which eppocred in tho Clevsland
Kews under date of Februnry 26, 1936. ‘ ;o :

-

ilferts will be made to interview Burrhend Keady et Clevaland,

Ohioe.
Very truly yours,
EJE/EJB v//
~=¢C - BuFssd . T. P 1 CTARLAND T
- Chicago , : Epaciz=l /cant in Charge
« Cincinnetq e '
- St, Paul
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62" First letior nl Bank Buildinc, -
¢rha, Kebrocke,
Fobirinxy 25, 1903,

* . LT Lt .o .. T <t e

¥r. E. 1, conndley. - ' - ,’ - ' LT

. Spoeinal Agont in C'?‘aruc, 2Ty A T P
. Pe 0y Bom ),-’312 < “t ‘ .
Citeaco, Tlnote, L.

D""“" Si’" L Rm m“f”m e T

S v rm er rufcremo 18 rode to yOur lettor or Jamn*v the

27th, 1925, end our reply of Fobriery the Gth, which s edth yofe -7 oo

ercnce to the rarrisge of Mrtle{iaton o Fred nwiles, and ter eub- s

scquent ¢ivorgo frea hirme The foiloving infommticn wus obtained.

by Speeisl Ageib Ko Re Bmﬂy ut Imimola, Iosva, o !‘ebrmry t‘ho L

?7 Bt. 1“50’ N : . .. . : g _'_-:: ..‘< :-r "

SN j% Tio records 1n evstody of the Cowny Clowk: diac}oec ‘et
ryrtiekudbani, age eighteer, residance Des loims, Yown, place of

"birth Tes Voinco, dawlier of ¢iorles Fubbard and Bessie ‘hithi

mrried st Inlinnols, Yorm, on Agust the L74h, 1017, %o 1. "J.JRades,
er treoty-six, resicmco anl ploes of birth Sioux Falls tout Da&rota,
oon ¢f 0o Ce Roiles and [0llie Tulvorth, Witnesaos vere Ray Sumitor
of Des bkoinos, Iowa, and C. E. Phcolps, 1o edcress given.: The 8070~ -
MLy was perrorind by e A. var‘u, J\nt!ca of ¢he Pegwq,'_'lrxllemla,' ’

IO«”&. : R : L. , T Ew

Sy It is of intereét to noto thst clare::ce "r-oc' .aton. wim o
-, wham Yyrile Beton lived ot of wellock at Dos ioines, 1 and 7, R
/” fron vhan she took her mne, is reported et p cont to be iivi!v_; at -
Burlircton, ¥isconsin, unler the nax of €. D,Jliubbdard, vhick my
bo tho nouo of 1yrile Ealon's fathor, Charles{} ub‘o..rd, or perhapl
V_tno initinla atand ror "c.mrmce" and "Jo6%e . ¢ o IR

-

| Yemvemayyoms, toilo e

[N R n. A m'. S I I R
T ~ . Spocial Agmt in Charce. I
L. Rafew ) L e e e T e ST

. €C Buroauv 3'acksonville, ' SN -V ' SRR

St. Tm;l' CICYJQTIG‘

Cincinnati - ubt@ﬁubrj,~f/é_ "7/ C»
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THISCASEORIG_INATEDAT Cincmﬂti. Ohioo J-axFILENO. 7_24
REPORT MADEK AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR RCPORT MADE BY R PR
. . WHICH MADE : oL . .
2/4,12,15,26, | - . CL T e
¢J.Tacksonv1lle, Florida. |[Febs 27,1936, 1935. Be ¥, Fitzsimons. .
TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE - HDNAPING;
ALWNFKARPIS with aliases, FUGILIV!, o EARBORING OF FUGITIVES; A
I1.0. #1218; et ele - . OBSTRUCTIGN OF JUSTICE; -

ED4ARD GEORGAE-BHREER, - Victim. e : NATIGNAL FIREAR'S ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Tlye,
, '\0,‘{"

Location of Mead not established at West'
Pelm Beach end Miemi, Florida. Ay

REFERENCE: Letters to the Jacksonville Office dated
Chicago, I1l., February 1 and 19, 1936

e o
L L~ T

DETATLS: =~ AT WEST PAlM BEACH, FLORIDA: ,

In compliance with guggestion set forth in the letter of
refercnce dated Februsry 1, 1936, appropriate inquiries were made at West Palm
Beach, Florida, in an effort to ascerteain whether Mesd was located at that place.

S - Je Wo Loadholtes, Deputy Sherirf, who has cooperated with
Bureau Agents in this and other matters, particularly concerning the location of . |
known confidence men in thet vicinity, stated that he kmows of Mead and his repu-~
tetion, and has been on the lookout for him at West Palm Beach and vicinity for
the past several seasons. However, Mr. Loadholtes stated that, to his knowledge,
Mead is not located at West Palm Beach end immediate vicinity. Mr., lLoadholtes was
furnished with a photograph of Mead, and stated that he would immediately communi-
cate with the local Resident Agent at Miemi, or the Jacksonville Office, in the
event he obtained any information whatever to indicate the presence of Mead at West
Palm Beach. -

: With the cooperstion of Bs Je Jaeckel, Manager of the George ]
Washington Hotel, West Palm Beach, Florida, registration records were checked in en

“?'3':&'52;3,” (7(6 D /\aﬁsbv\__‘ "‘",';'g.':‘:“ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES :

H &4 197/ j FEB 28 19%
3 Buresu COPIES OF THIS REFORT [ ;1AP‘ Q _, 5
2 Cincinnatl > - ‘ . -
2 Ste Paul 20 bian JO 1982 <Rl
2 New York (Encle) . B
2 Los Angeles (Encl.) \ \

2 Jacksonville, po o) -

U. 8. COVERWMENT PRIKTING OFFICE 7—203¢
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effort to ascertain whether Mead had registered there during this season
under his true neme or known aliases. It was ascertained that on October
30, 1935, one ¥re, and Nrs. Co S \Nead Pasadena, Celifornia, registered =
into the George Washington Hotelland were assigned to Room 504, as evie ..
denced by original registration card No. 4389, and they checked out on |
" October 31, 1935, A tracing of this registration wes made and is trens-
mitted, with copies of this report, to the Los Angeles Ofﬁce. ror assist- .
ance in covering the hereinafter suggested leado '

: By reference to original registrati n card No. 567'7 it was
ascertained that one Mre and Mrse Mercus J.'liead, 270 West 70th Street,
New York City, registered into the George Washington Hotel on Jenuary

27, 1936, end were assigned to Room 632, The records further indicate
that they checked out on Jeanuery 28, 1936. A trecing of this registra-
tion was mede snd is being forwarded to the New York City Office, with
copies of this report, for assistance In covering the hereinarter suggest-
ed lead.

- The photogrephs of Mead were exhibited to hotel employees, none
of whom was able to identify them as likenesses of any individusl they
had observed about the premises of the George Washington Hotel. Similer
inquiries were made at the Salt Air and the Royal Worth Hotels, West Pelm
Beach, but no information obtained to indicate that Meed has been register-
ed st either of those hotels under his true neme or known alisses; nor .
were=any of the employees of those hotels able to 1dent5.1'y the photogmphs
of Nead.

, .. . A : RN .r'"'
It may be stated theat confidence men most usually operate at West
Palm Beach, in the vicinity of the civic center, where numerous visitors
econgregate for recreation purposes. On frequent visits to West Pelm Beach,
in this end other matters, individuals congregating at the civic center
heve been observed but no one, among the persons observed, appeared to fit

the deccription of Mead.

. On J’enuary 27, 1956. one chaurle~ ~hillips, with alieses, a confidence
man, and subject of a Buresu investigatiun for slleged violation of the Na-
tionel Stolen Property Act, was spprehended et West Palm Beach, Florida,
through the cooperation of Deputy Sheriff J. We Loadholtess Phillips was . -
subsequently interviewed at the Dade County Jail, Miemi, Florida, end he '
stated that he had met Mead ebout twelve years ago in Atlanta, Georgim,

since which time he has not seen Mead, and cleims to lmow nothing of his
whereabouts and asctivities. Phillips identified the photographs of Mead,

-2-
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but stated that the most recent photograph of that md:lvidual daid not
appear to be a likeness of the men known to him as Mead. iﬁi .,.3

During the course of this investigation 1t was ascertained that
confidence men operate exclusively in the City of West Palm Beach end

are not permitted in the hotels and other exclusive places at Palm Beach. A

However, inquiry was made of Detective Homer Os Large, Palm Beach Po-
lice Department, concerning Mead and other confidence men, and he stated
that the confidence men did not operste in Palm Beach proper, but con-
fined their ectivities to West Pelm Beach. Detective Large stated that
he would be on the lookout for Mead, and for other confidence men, and
in event he obtained eny information of value he would immedistely com-
municate with the locel Resident Agent at Miami, or the Jacksonville
Office. /

Prior to the submission'of this report, and due to other exist-
ing emergencies at Miami and vicinity, it was impossible to cover the
suggested leads with reference to the possible location and activities
of licad, =nd other confidence men, at Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. How=-
ever, asppropriate 1nquir1es in thet conneetion will be xnade within the
immediate future. ,

UNDEV’ELOPED LEADS:

- S

'I'he Nm’ YORK CI‘I‘Y OFFICE at New York City, is requested
to discreetly ascertain the identity of Mr. end Mrs. Marcus
Je Yead, 270 West 70th Street, and in event there is eny-
indication thet they may be identical with Williem E. Mead * -:.
end his wife, appropriate action should, of course, be tekens -

The LOS ANGK.‘ES OFFICE at Pasadena, California. 18 re- -
quested to ascertain the identity and location of Mr. and
¥rs. Ce S. Meads In everf it appears that they may be

fdenticel with William E*. 2ad and his wife, appropriate
- action should be taken. !

The .TACKSCR\VILLE OFFICE, at Ft. Lauderdale and Hollywood,

- Florida, will nmeke appropriste inquiries concerning the lo-
cetion and activities of confidence men, particularly in an
effort to establish the possible location of Mead et those

places.

PENDING

-3
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1448 Stendors Bullding
- Clovslend, Chio

[v}""‘ ) - . P S, R . .
£ e

';;f;;7 ' L o ) ' ‘tebruary 27, 1936, "f'iﬁ'!"i.‘

y ' ' o - B T
fpoelul Agent in Charge, A - SR T
K s:a City, ti=zsouria ' o - . o s

Desr Sirs S " RE: BIZIID
.7 > . : o s _-
::] v In connaction w»ith the presont Iavestipg-ticn being conducted to

&scertzin the wher-uboute of Vilton lett, Spascizl Agent In Cherge Dwight
Brentley, by long distance telephone edvised tho Cleveland oflfice on
Tebrasry 27, 1226, th-t ¥1tox'tott wee in Oswezo, Xansas om Februery 21.
1536, at whien tire ho vee ar{ding a conparatively now gray Ford ooure
boring louisiana licencse pletes, mumbers wnxnown,

rY

.‘ C;:; L :
7le report of Cpecirl Asent Y. J. ¥yan,X élc*dlsn4, 0*10, dated
Janunry £0, 19.,9, paze 14, reflects thet Hilton Tert, =t tha ime ho wes
in Cleveland, Chio, employed =t the Harverd Cluby e .Gﬂﬁ‘(dl_y known es
,/f 111i¢ fron Kew Crlesnse” ' ,,-_«',\ %, cSP""
3t l‘
The report of Specinl Agent Prul HLnsan,‘btlu oﬁa city, Okleloma,
doted Kovember 25, 1575, reflocts th=t ilton, I.Qtt, 1it fovender, 1975, wus
ériving a 19355 mode{ord v8, eo=ch or eadan, 187 “i;ans <8 pl-tes Fo. 511070,
= It 16 e1ected thet tlere 12 @ possibility thet Lett uas dieposed of the
¥Yord ¥8 eozch or sel:n, and in tls deal obtained the grey Ford coupe, wnich ~
be wos driving on Februsry 21, 1936 et Oewaco, Kansecs, and xith tlhie in mind
1t 1s susgicsted that you, et the Buresu of lfotor Vehicles, Jofferson City,
Hiseouri, odtain the motor nu=ber of tho 1935 Ford V8, coach or sedl=n, whieh
anr bcars Konsas pletee nuzaber $11020, end §f it is ascertoined that this car
§fn fact belonged to Llett, that you eircularize the recpective offices of the
Bureau rejuceting that eeerch dc meds through sinte motor vehicle dureaus
for the purpose of loc=ting this ezr for 1936 registration, as 1t may lead
to £n {dentific=tion of the Ford ecups which Lett is pracently drivimg,.

Yery truly yours,

/i3I8 v// ‘

CC = Bureau Jo Pe Mac? RLAYD
« Cincinnati Speciel Agent in Oharge _ ';'“1i_'“ i
- c"aieago J ~)2b — (/ / N
- t, Paul mem-‘.t‘ -- !
= (klrhor City &
- LTex Orlesns NDEXLT Lo 2 ipod

| USB U
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI FILE NO. 7=50
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE aEHR;ICOHD'iggs REPORT MADE BY
\CEARLOTTE, 2/28/36 2/1-20/36 |G, N. IOWDON, MID
.Y rme  AIVIN'KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. CHARACTEROF CASE - il

#1218; DR. JOSEPH P.(JMORAN, with aliases, KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF .
FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1232} HARRYWGAMPBELL, with FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF @ - -
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O, #1236, et al jﬂE521gg;_ﬂAILL;EIBEAﬂmsfacIL_____

‘WEORGI?:ERL!ER. ViCtimo ) L v - " .4" 'f- L : e

Photograph and description of William Elmeéf@ead -
discreetly furnished Police Departments in all :
cities of North Carolina and South Carolina with
population of more than 50,000,

SYNOPSIS OF FAC

4

P,

REFERENCE: Ietter from Chicago Bureau Office to Cincinnati

Bureau Office dated Jan. 27, 1936
' DETAIIS: In accordance with instructions contained in the refer- =

ence ietter, this office furnished the photograph and description
of Williem Elmer Mead to the following cities in North Carolinpa and
South Carolina having a populytion of 50,000 or moreg Durham, Greens-

boro, Winston-Salem, Asheville and Charlotte North Carolina; Charleston, !
Columbia and Greenville, South Carolina. .
(. . B ’. : "
- PENDING
APPROVED "‘mfk\ ‘ &\ h $r=cm-‘::°°‘:‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES -
FORWARDED: . IN CHARGE
\7 LA 7 | 5']5 V7/ ? FEB 29 193§
FoSes & reus meromr 4 R
3 - Bureau 2 - St. Paul 2R3 1538
2 - Cincinnati 2 = Chicago
- Char
lebifes DESTROYED . I
RO bMAR 30 1955 o K ]
<4

-
U. 9. GOVERNNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7—2034
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED
DOMESTIC ] FOREIGN

TnEenan Truee mave cams
| eHReK
\‘uv Lerven [ﬂn-n. camg
f INIGHT CABLE
 NIRHT wETRAGK CevrEm
, wrER-gnO . & N B - : 1
ICABLE LETTER b A s E ) i p * ¢ TIME FILED

end the following message, subject te the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to Form 2

ST PAUL MINN

: FEB 26 1936

3 10«50 M

: 3 ¢ NEMAN ‘

| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. U S DEPT OF JUSTICE

o 423 U S COURT HOUSE & CUSTOM nous:

o ST LOUIS MISSOURI

N BREKID THMAS CLARENCE RILKEY IS RESIDENT OF STPAUL AS CLAIMED NOT WANTED '

i :\, CWS: R S

! CC BUREAI',CHICAGO ,CINCINNATI L

; omIoA, o 1=876- 7 727

e n-:*(‘O“D '

.l |- [N |
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V P. Ce Box 1276 '
JBistl Oklehons City, Oklae

7-26 Pedruary 26, 1936

¥r. B, J’. Cannelley, ~ .. ... . ..
" Foderul Buresu of Jnvestim‘tion, B
‘United States Dcpartnent of J‘ueﬂco g
19GQ Benkera' Bui!!ing A '

Ghicago, Inumil. I S

» ’ nga toh}hona
tap placed on tele‘-»hono f 4-5042 ot ‘?ulaa. Okletor:a 113%6 dn the mme QX !;:n-_b

R 33 Oy olnnie® and froguently eslied > A=740F end *g. :
; tﬂtsd to Lola" vith whc;' Iqu:mio arpﬂars ‘to %o on intlmto conf $dentiul teras, .
Piis purde is 1{cted 18 tto mass of izs. L. ®JCudndbler, 516 Lest 1-=n. apva’s ’f,-:
" 8, pr February 19, 1936 lirs, Shermep requested tiat Ler telepl:gnéTis A &&8) %6
dfscohascted for the recson thet ehe was leaviug the eity sqd‘p( ua g t’mt bar
'b111 ds mriled to Yor {a cere of Gensril Doliver;, Tulsh,\ PLEFUSE tncmm
tey it wes escertzined that Ler residerce st 214, zes€ 15t), Tulge,. el -ﬁeuevad
117 b0 be "gettine Lot", necesaitzting the W ey bg,nvte( bee f’ it'}&o op
‘\L’J inquiries were Qouducteod hy «ny ageuts o Uklalosa «Q_it, ;efnc ,‘x.m'. 4‘.&. tho .
-~ move_on the purt of Lrs. Shercen wes otcesioned by pclicﬁ eotim{oﬁ xg, t.hc naig!x-
‘\' borlood. The top on § 4~6:48 wus temporarily switched € Jousnnie®s . >-
P fetn) rriena nd lole, $hroush which it wes sscertuined thst :éa. .'mor;um #oveld $o as St
~Iast 1;.. Y Ltrzet where shq had teleplone £ 4-2762 ;n-taned in ihe gs:a of Bem i
/i‘x‘rart. T:..e telo,)hm.a tap haa bocn cantlnwad o5 tus lattor. ..rf A Y £
; ‘ I B - .-*)r R ~‘,‘-$"‘ -.‘._" ",
e, f- irom tho telephom oo.worsauonn ‘passing ovor tbo tolcphnne of Iohnnlc
3 Shemm it vas -anperent ket she sea endeavoring to hide out snd s 8 ;armtlx
‘efreid. pf meeting Vrs. Eeady on the stroet or in e pudblie placau Tiis s meralr{
pnqsuu‘stion as no definite stetorents to this effect 'wora mads in ‘the’ eonvoraspe. it
. tions, On Fedruary 20, 1936 Jolnnle celled the lircoln lotel end geked for Xy, °
y ?rock. - 1% bas Deon Aotcminod that this i3 JohuiBrork elies ‘injgﬂ, A{uh-
olice Depar‘tmnt § 7839, exud- thetr he wns nntenood to ¥ Orhha Stite Peniten~
. %lary froo Crosk County, Oetobor 18 1951 for essmult witk latans to K111, EN ile A
i fu Neilestor, Brock was “rec{stored as £ 246396, ' Jolnnle guve Brock her hllg%:: )
"; nurder and lnatructad iz Vo mecorire 1t'end pot 'to writs 4% dokn anywsdTe,

=%
-t
A

2 dfcating tht.t kisted under the nes of Trent,  Johunls ;astd Bme’k t‘s
Theuad . bnd "hyerd frim F,a ol}mn' to si:ich he roplied in the negutive, exd ks idviscd
T f_\ tLut $ois &ndividuel dié J\zotdmow thet she Lt g._.ngved. Appsreutly trey werc spack-

. . . j=
B v . "2\ kaeoRDED -5 q "
Lol
: 7 S -5 576~ 9% x
- ] O INDEXED =1- ok
Y] 4 rooN

APR& ]9& | )":‘;‘_, | r,;: ;,r




ing of Eurrhecd Keedy., From the conversvticn s.,perently krs, Keedy hsd been in
touck with Bruck scekiug Fecdy's loeation. Jolnnie steted to Brock thet Esady
w8 "ornly up to Joplin drunk”, Irock was & parently bdbroke, evaiting Xeady's
return to Tulsa, Brock stosted thut the lest time be sew Keely, Kealy asked ebout
trein connections froc St. Louis to Chicero, end Johnnie offsred the irforretion
thet Kordy probatly wanted the inforw tion for “Saenm" (eppareatly se Corer).
Jotnnie asked "kLat ebout that othar bunch” to which Broock repslied "They're up -
in Jowe now®, They telked et leu~th co:ucerning the peculisr mauner in shich Kordy
hse been scting resently, bolieving thet socething nust be wrong with tiim, " Tley
epoke of Keudy Laviug becn gert for iu order %o sutiles s0T8 troubla, but no nev.ee’
or places yere rontioned., Johranie etsted Brock 1f he hud Been in tle papcre tbout
“'oac‘ aud all tien” bolng errested. .dt rerera to Bucg\ ,‘nrd, "l ed“& ".ryell, ‘rry
TS"Jrrrill, end L. Aq ‘C&ntrell. o T : .i R Af'

' On Februarj "1, 1936 .T.')‘hzmie called ﬂ 2-6 34 and tallrod to/\»ﬂna, fur- -
nishing her hor new telejliore nw:der, Johnnie strted that "some psople got hold, '
of iy telephous nurber thet I didn't cerc ebout", From tuls sonversation it ap-.
peers possidble thut Johnnle Shenmnen may huve moved in order to avoid eontact with
tho wife or anolhcr girl friend of Xeedy, On the sere dcte Lole celled Jolania *- .
end stetod thet “Jack™ Lad becn picked up on ‘e hot cheock charge and wucted R et
in touch with Keady bicause Keady would know whut to do for Jeck, Fro: thls don-
versation it wes potwd thet Kenly lLi&d been fone for a ueek.» o g‘ e

¥ Jolnnie Oellodf' 5-2‘711 and rur. uhed her now addresﬂ and tole )hono
nunber to & nen s'o cellsd f*~ilbur®, Tie listiangs on thie lest two tolenlone pume
bers %11l be obtuincd end the 1daft1iy of trc subscribors discreetly deter-ined.
Cr Februsry ©2, 1930 Brock oulled Jo! nnie lete ¢t nisht cnd =sked Ler
f ste kuow tint Yecly wes "ln the cen®, Brock steted thet kerl {Licutenant Yerl
d\xardr.er) came aftor him tlat efternoon, Erock etciing that ho dicn't xnow what
2!y was picked up for ea.d did not say enyt: ing for fear they wnight kave token
,~==ZF{n too," & he 4idn't wautl the polioce to krow that Lo and Esedy wore in-togeli.rj
thet £arl cem. dbuck efter Zealy's ovorcout which he beileved to be & ressare of
soze sort tirnt lie couid not méke out, The following efterroon Brock cclled sruin
at 1:25 P.i', and st-ted thot Le Lad just received & nessote fron Keady to the ef-
fect thnt “they toor him away that moraing but he couldn't tell where, I talkod
to bim but he sald thet 'thoy're takinc me awny dut I don't know where and I -
couldn't tell you if I d4i4'%, Johnnile ‘becars very excitod und ssked Brock \th ’
he supposed 1t was ell about, Brock ststed thet Le thought Le knew end thet he -
eculd talk {=;parently over the telephone) but dida't like to. Johnuie msked
Bmck to coze out and ceutiousd him sbout letting enyonme see Lim euter the house,
suzresting thet he ret off at 11th end kain end walk over to the epertrent, At T
2:latht suo ofteruoon Brock eulled £rom Jurnnic's telephorne and ialked with one

‘Bil buling at tho aetohun Lotel Euling advismg thtt he hz.d bean hm;blp to‘find‘
Out Lat had happancd to xeady. R ”, co B N

e *
"f- v,y . e PN R

On thoe nifht of Februcry £7, 1938 Johnnie celled Brock at'tho Iireoln
Lotel with reference to obteining rurthor isfoerretion eoncer:.ins Kesrdy., Jolnnrie

-2-
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lagrested tiat “lrs.” should cell "Georgs (G- orgo‘l:ereror;) and gsk Lim o
cell § ~osa’ to seoc if he could firnd out sometLing.” DLruck hai apperently been

fn tohch with Mrs. llacdy, Brock stuted thut be Kuos "Toung” and »ould g5 doma .
end telk to kim the following dey snd socs whet he could find out, ;ohxmio again
- menticvaed tle fact tlet Keudy had been scting quaerly., It wss {idjeuted t at, ,
. "Geor -e' oo‘ld Be m{.ched at Lural 135 in z:etftin, I.r touch with Koss, . i ’ I
,' - e following :nomi..g sk ortly betoro Boon Broc:c called a..d atated

» t!mt he ted Just found out savetiing end su-gestod tiet Joknoie rcet him sorie~ -

" whére. She luvited him out for hret.krast nthoat disclosiLg. m;y inror“ tion s
onertetuoghwo..jd_ S i pe L

‘1 :~7~__ S ' (I N ,.;‘ Tt

- . Duihq the eourse’ or t‘ls teleg?one tap oe tha roruh.r of Fob runry
2.:, 1525 et 2:00 A.M. Agent Kingnan whkile iz Tulse, was edvised by the girl
neiutelning the tep, thet & eonversation had pcssed betwovn Brock and Johnnie
Sherncn to tro effect thet Burrheed Kealy Lhad bdecn picked up by Berl Gardrer at -
the Lircoln Yotol et Tulsa, Agert Kingren discrestly talked with lieutﬂfmnt '
Bsrl Gurdnas mho advised thot he d1& piek up Bur:road Keecdy dbut ‘d1d pot baok him,
d1d not teke him to the strtion but “kicked him out et 3d end Houlder” wiieh s
tle locetion of the Tulsa Pout Offics, Gerdner hdlcated that Sax Coker had not
boen exirested but wgs believed to be in Florlda, . . - -~ . © ot ol

s

Further olscrvction ou the tele hone tap ney disclose whkere Burrleed
Hevely 1s beiuz teken. It 18 quite enpsrent t,;et .Tu mx.ie 13 tt.]kir to o“1y two

-~ . . £~

peogle- Ler ¢lirl rrie.;d Lola, and John Erock, ° R T

(RS '
% ’])’ .- khile attending trLe triel of 'to,{ Lill. et Indescudewco r»certly, 1

lenmtlr photorraphs vere taken of boih Burrhel.d Keady sad Join Brock,. it pos=.
sidle thzt Furrlesd Kedy moy A ve beén imniiccted in $h: uil robberj L&gr;ﬁeﬁ.s-
ville, O:io and for tiis Tscson has becn tekon there by Fd:t office Ius ors
for identification pursoses. It 1s quite possible thet the Post Uffice Inspectors
may Lave sore levercge on Xeedy in this respect and thet ke is takine the* to '
\d;ero ho t. inka J(ﬂr')Il and Cmpbell ere preaently 1ocated. AP "

P

: Tro rorat-oing inrorm_uon hna besn torwarded to kr. Connollay by
long distance taleplcne at Seattle on Februcry 23, 1936, Xr. Conneiley irnatraetad
" that the Clevulepd office be notified to make discroet contect with Foet Office
- Inspeotor Hetterick im Okio to deter.ine whetter Le may hrve gowe informetionm .
cornceriing Keudy's use by Fost Office Irs; pobtors, lir. 'I'Cf'm ot the Buresu end
~ the Glovclend office were rotified. talep, o‘-lcelly on. tho eeue €v te. “}‘,'-’?* G _:-'f
e s In"uiry et Tulsa hes roflected that Johnnie .:heman 15 tha ex-tifc

ol‘ Harry Sherrill mentioued above aid Tulsa undersordd eherscter; thet Joha ~
Brock Les bech out of tie Cklenopn Stete renitentiery st ncilester for the pns
tro yoers &nd is eroloyed es & hendy ren and bertender by Burrbead Kealy in
cunnction with a reablin~ fFno reudy is operttin~ in thoe Ysserenl of tle
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. The teléphone tap on the te p’"one of Iohmie Sherman 10 being eon-
tinued end the resulta thereot will be given close sttentions ..
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Federal Toureaw of Intestigation”
L 8. Department of Justice

1448 Standerd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

”~
Februvary 27, 1936. _ _

Director,
Federel Buresu of Investigation,

“ashington, D, C.

Dear Sir: RE: BREKID
{/ Enclosed herewith is a newspaper clipping from the

/ the arrest of BUKRHEAD by the post office inspectors in
connection with the Q rettsville, Ohio mail train robbery on

Noverber 7, 1935.

leveland, Ohio Plain Dgaler of February 27, 1936, dealing with

: You will note that the article mentions that Alvin
Kerpis hes been unauthoratatively mentioned as one of the partici-

pants in this robbery.

Inasmuch as Keady is in custody, having been held to
the Federel Grand Jury under $50,000 bond by the United States
Corrmissioner at Cleveland, no effort will be made to interview
him in view of Bureau instructions contained in the telegrem from
theBureau to the Cleveland office dated February 27, 1936.

Very truly yours,

EJ"."I/EIB 3 Wa‘—&

¥
| Enclcsure @ P. MacFARLAND
p‘chg - Cincinnati Speéial Agent in Charge
. = Chicago
\‘ - St, Paul

i~= Oklahoma City
A - P s
) DS}’J}J ‘ ;-,Buo;..,w /_.\5 7(3 - 272/
i e AT
,_\ TEEXED ; Poion . R ) _

‘ﬁAR"a'JJQ
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. CLEVELAND, OHIO PLAIN DEALER

February 27, 1936

'
!

-k@tpi&.R;}v)ort-eg -
Sought for Ohio

Five men were belng sougnt by

;government postal inspectors last

Inight as the remainder of a gang .
that staged the spectacular $46,500

mail robbery of an Erie Railroad

train at Garrettsville, 0., Nov. 7,

after Grover Keady, 45, of Tulsa,

Okla., was charged yesterday with

being one of the six participants.

Alvin Karpis, the nation's No. 1
desperado, was mentioned unauthori-
tatively as one of the five spought,
although postal inspectors ‘here de-
clined to reveal thelr identity, )

Keady, described by United Staies
marshals es ‘‘one tough hombre,”’
pleaded not guilty to the robbery
charge before United States Commis-
sioner B. D. Nicola and was taken
to County Jail in leg irons and hand-
cuffs after being bound over to the
federal grand jury under $50,000
bond. - 1

The postal inspectors sald Keady
had already been identified by wit-
nesses to the Garrettsvilie robbery.

Keady was spirited from Tulsa by
Postal Inspectors Ernest Glaggett of
Akron and Jesse Cordray of Lima
and formally arrested here, B

In the only conviction shown on
his record, Keady served six months

,in a Tulsa jail for receiving stolen’
' property in 1833, A=ssociated Press
dispatches said. He had been em-
ployed by a bookmaker there, the
dispatches said. He has also been
i!nvesugated frequently, it was
. added.

The postal Inspectors, besides
and Cordray, who trailed
Km;%n)%“?'ere 8. E. Hettrick of
Cleveland, Harry Tavene? DT YSMgs-

town, and F. R. Casey of Toledo.

—_— - -

7-S =772/
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Foat Cffice 3ox 515
Saint Pgul, ¥innssota
o ‘ February 27, 1536.
Speciai Agent in Charge,

Chicago, Illinois,

Desr Gir;

In connec 1on sith a cover belng maint.ahod .
on the mail of John 8,7 bavenport, Minneapolis, Ninncsota,
a lettor was raceived addressed to J. B. lavenport, 301
E=nnopin Avenue, k. inneapolis, bearing the return address
of Geott Hull, Dixoa, Illinois.

Findly concuct investi-ation at Dixon, Illinols,
as Lo the 1dentity of Tcott Rull mad his possib;e conacct lon
with any subjocts in this caso, . . .~

VBrJ tnily yourl .

. A
(_.. [T :

-' ) 111
1_' ?\\.

c. W s'r,,xn.
Special agent in Charge.

-t

JEB:rwn P
Co Bure
Cincinnutl
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINDATI, CHIO - . LT s 0 FENO, T Rag L
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY: ‘ . -'; 'L ."- ;' ' Il “:
Qm Paso, Tex 2-26-36 - | 2-20/21-86 | L., C. Falker "% 5 7mw
] T ALVLN AAF”ID, wa - FUCITIVE, I.O0.# 1218; = | craracrer or case:™ PR v

DR. JOSErH P. {(CRAN, wa - FUGITIVE, I.O.f 1232; |KIDNAPIiiG; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES|
HATRY CEPBITL, wa - FUGITIVE, I.0.# 1236; et al |OBSTHUCPION OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL
EDWARD G:ORGL™BREIER, Vietim " |FIRCARL'S ACT, ! :

sYNopsisorFacTs: Additional information relative to act1v1ties of famlly of Clarence
G. (Jack){Campbell at Ildland, ;exas, obtained.',zy

w..(" o« e

'TL.L: .

K7, T

i
X

L < Dd

B

'Zi BTﬁEEBKCE: _ Report 1. C. Falkner, g Paso, xeras, January 8. 1935.,. E
: DETAILS: - At leland Texas = = ‘o T B

Asent interviewsd Sheriff A. C. Frencis vwho' staued that he had been
on the leokout since Agzent's previous visit and request for cooperatiorn in connectiom
vith this cuse, but Lad bec: unable to obtzin any information of.value; that so far
as he has ascertained no strange cars have been seen in the vicinity of the Carpbell
home, and that the strange man known tc have been there at the time of Agent's
—previous wisit_ (referred to specifically im the reference report) is believed to be

no lonzer in kidland; that he has not been able to obtain eny 1nforrat10n concernlng
this individual. s . o

_ S oA
~

Clarence G. Campbell has access to two known automobiles as follows: 1935/Chevrolet
macter sport sedan, blue in color, motor 5,143,483, listed in-the name of C. -
*Camubell and bearing 1935 Texas license A75-069; 1935 modelX’hevrolet masiter ccach
pexsex motor No. 5,147,458, listed in the name of the Texas end Pacific Oil and Gas
Company, bearing 1955 Texas ]icense A74 990, tan in color. : :

; Sreriff -rancis steted’ that he has seen both of tnese cars bcing used
by Clarence G. Cempbell end that the tan colored Chevrolet is used ‘only by Campbell
whereas the blue Chevrolet is used by Canpbell as well as members of his femily,
which indicates that the blue Chevrolet belongs to Clarence G. Carpbell as shown in
the regcistration, whereas the tan Chevrolet is the property of the Texas end Pacific
Cil and Gas Cowoany end is uscd by Cempbell in connection with his business for this
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Investigation further discloses that Clerence G, Cempbell's family
consists of the Tollowing - wife and four children:

‘i;?i.;f/ffr Joé‘Campbell, now attending Texas A. &,M. College, College

Coe Tl RS Station, Texas. . " " .i: et hE it
; ‘*t'7s>-.:§f’ ;‘ Calvin Gail Campbell,,attending grammer school in hidlend,
¥ty . Texasg el T Nero L N
EEACIREa Corie Cornelia (Chlck) Canpbell, attending high school in :
LT :;?,'. . Kidlandg Texas..:', > L Lo T

Jach1“ Jea Campbell re= '1ng also in idland Texas.f '5”.v

Golds*ith (rather than L. B as set out in

Agent interv1ewed c. M N
gent's previous visit both he and his, vwife

reference report) who stated that sinc

) have made it a point to notice activities about the Campbell hone that, they have seen

numerous cars driving to and from this house at all hours of the day and night; that

" they have seen a number of strange men _conversing with C&mpbell in the front of his .
-+ hone; and have noticed one car with'a. foreign license plate, that th y were unable to -

'escertain the state from vhich this l*cense same, but mere positive that it was not a -

Mexas license; that Campbell has- very little to do with his neichbore ar even w*fh his
business associates, remaining to himself all of the time, notw1tnstanding which he has
an excellent position with the Texas and Pacific 0il and Cas Company and is highly
regaréed by his employers; that they have further noticed that there are elweys lights
burning in the Campbell home at any hour of the night. et

o At Agent's request hr. Goldemith mede diecreet ingquiry emong his friend:
in the petroleum industry in Midland and reported that Clarence G. Camphell is Produc-
tion lenager for the above named company and his work causes him to be away from the
—city of delund practically all of the tlme; that he covers the territory of West Tezas,
reaning from Fort Worth to the New Mexico 1ine, OLlahoma, Eastern New Mexicoy and some—
times goes as rar as Lontana. ¢ _fn.w»!“ ) ;'oe R . ;“ e /

. . - -
i T R L T

— | Azent again interviewed Postmaster Howe who stated that he is ma<ing 1t
a point to personally check all mail received by Clarence G, Campbell, that he will

contimie to take and forward tracings to the El Paso covering all mail bearing a return

eddress. lir. Howe stated hie has particularly noticed that Campbell freouently receives

"mail in envelopes bearing the title of the Texas and Pacific 0il and Gas Company and
'bearing postnarks of various towns in Texas, that many of these envelopee do not lear
'Vany returh address, and thet he has especially noticed that a number of them bearing the
‘post mark of the Ranger, Texas, poetofflce are cddressed by a typewriter vhich enpears
" to bé 0l4 and bedly out of line; that it has occurred to him that these letters are

o _certeinly not prepared on a company typewrlter since nb first class congcern, euch as, th:
v.‘eompany, would tolerate a machine whi ch types so poorly.-;_;_;ﬁ;r Loy ; AT

. N .,\"~
:.r_‘_._ '- \ o N ~ -:~

= T >

Fr., Bowe stated that his dau;lter, Johnnie Fa" Howe, is not’ es intl ~zte
with Chick Caripbell ams she has been in deys past; that he cen not account for this un-
less i1t is beecause Crick Camptell is rether fast and spends ceonsidersble time rurring
around with local young men, waich is not altogether to Johnnie Fay's liking.

T -



r—

- Interview was had with Johnnie Fay Hove who stated that she has stopped
going with Chick as ruch as she did on foriier occasions; that hovever, she still
T fregquently sees Chick on the street or at school and talks with her on fzequent occasionsy
" .that shs haes visited at Chick'®s home a few times since Agent's last visity that she hae"
seen & nurber of strange men at the Campbell home but they were never 1ntroﬁuced to her;’
tlat on one occasion =he sow three men talking to lr. Cempbell on the front porch of his
‘hose; that this oceurréd sbout three weeks ago and she particularly noticed that’one of
- these men was rather small and appeared to limp when he walked' tnat she can glva no ;J
Turther description of this man as she was unable to observe him closely. that none of -
tne Caupbell famlly have ever mentioned Harry Carpbell in her presence. ,;,,ﬂﬁ' yi,*

.

' A~ a matter of 1nformat1on to hr. Connelley, it is sugrested that 1n the
. event an Agent, or Arents are sent to lidland to remein for an indefinite period in
. effort to obtain additional inforrmation relative to any eontact with Clarence G, Campbell
rmight have with subject Conipbell or Alvin Karpls, contact be maintgined by the sgents in
lidlerd with Postr.aster Howe, who is thoroughly reliable and can be absolutely devended
upcn. It is the wrlte"s opinion tiat no great amount of a551stance can be rcasonably
expected from Snuriff Francis, who is more interested in his ranch.than in attending to
his duties as Sheriff; however, in this connection it will be stated that Sheriff Francis
is agreeable and has exhibited w1llinbness to take any steps suggestad by Agent 1n con“ec-
tion with this irnvestigetions ™~ == D A NSRS Ce T

UILIVELCPTED LEADS

o " The SAN "r'ouio'oF‘ ICE at College Station, Texas, will pldce cover upon
the mail of Joe Campbell in an effort to deterrine if he is corrmnicating with Harry
Lamtell ox, is the means by wiich Harry Carpbell commnicates with his brother Clarence
G, (J-ckj Caupbell at MNidlenc, Tbxas.‘ 111l forward 211 mail tracings recelvﬂﬁ“diAectly
to the office 0fvering the terrltory wﬁereln 1nvest1bat10n is to be rade. "2‘ (

v [ - . -

The EL PASO OF:ICE at IJdland Texas, w111 keep in touch with Sher1fr
" Frareis, lT. C. M., Goldsmith and Postmaster Fowe, and his daugnter, Johnnie Fay Howe, for

any 1nformation of value they mlght recelve in connucvlon with +his matter.;g3:,?;»
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Keforence 18 sade to the report of Epectel Agent Mo & - '~ =
Folkner, dated at KL Feso, Texsa February 26, 193, eonteining da= ..
fora»tloa concerning the setivitics of the faaily of Clarence G .

(Seok) Cuapball at NHidlend, Texess ™ - a o

e In bl eoncestion T dasire to ¢sll 0 your stisstion the .
letter of Epsciel Ageat in Charge K, J, Counslley, dated at Cleveland, -

‘.‘: :

“ - Onlo Pebrusry 13, 1936, which refors to your letier ef Febrvary L
1935 relctive to the mecsssary fovestigetlos to De eondugted sl
Efcluni, Texss ia an efiori 10 logsiefebjeat Perry Caaplnll, IV
wus sz 0rled Lo tels case tbit you zsciyn ot lesst one Aent a8
. euce, {nzezuch 83 this matter is probably the most imgortsut ene S
T which you bave in your office requiriug favestigative sttentiony - 7 -

v - .
== - ——— S
~oe

o fhe rejort of pefarence indlester th-§ your 'uvggg‘gg”—— T
~ 4n thlc euse ks besn eaducted in & Toutine fashtons  f0 A

, Bith reference $0 yeur tslety e zessezs of Fotzurty 12, 19%
e the situstion {a regard to the survelllence of Titagersld has mow been
T oL alleviated as 4t coscerns s il Paso office, In view of the feed
L th:t you mov beve the cervices of Ageat Valkaer, it 45 deslred thad -
L2 you eoarly witn ABe suggestions cated iu Ere Conuelley®s lottar .
SR of Fevrusry 10, 19066 - - . - N DI
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )

Form No. 1

_ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnatj_ Ohio, -_.,'«".",‘-"'j-,.’ ETE AL rENe, 7"12 o 't'z A

/Dutte, xﬁntana. x;; /= /35 . 1 2/19 & 20/36 N e. G. cémpbeu

REPORT MAD: AT: . é, PATX WHBI HA“‘.; Pﬂ!lOD FOR WHICH MA“. IEFORT MADE .Yl - \" -
Pt -

N "0 FUSITIVE, I.0.41236; 3T AL,  ':. o oo 00§ National Firearms Acty

-rrn_:..nLVIl'u" L13, With &11& 28 - FU(}ITIV", o cwuucrmorco\m . SR
‘1.0.#1218; DR. JUSEPH P mf, with aliases ~ 1 Kidneping; Harboring and

v

FU"I‘I'I‘T“, I1.0.71232; H&Rhfo"“?m, WIth a.liae a"’ Cbstruction of .Tustice;

= W Wik 767 724 i T

- .an.:u.U uL\Jt\umﬂ‘lt.muaﬁ - Vlctlm

svuor—*sns:;nmcrs LoD Ty
EISRENREN T » nisises additiopsl infornation regard- -
e Ly oy 2 rs e ing William Elme "ead end his possible
I contacts. F .
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neference: ___ Report of Srecisd M E. il @'Donnell, _ _ e e

“Butte, L.ontana_, 2-18-864 - . o T

Jrktana, u’hich 13 being quoted in part herein for the

1nforuation w1ich it contains' A '
2 nontanao
sbruary 17, 19565
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5 "I Just got hola or a yarn toa;zy that soum.s 'fishy'
to pass it on to you anyway' ¥ -~ ;

".Several years ago ‘there used’ +6 e a tirJiictiutt of Helond iﬁd dsed to B
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core uy on the iadison fishing and he alvays canped near my place, He had a wire

. who Lald been married before and she had & son, a Dick Toodard or Joodward,: ps am R
" not qdite sure how 1t was spelled. This Woodward wes a great friend- of 'Red‘v ﬂ}.

*’ Lester who ran the ialford Canp, neer my place, and who was therg for seVera1=~

years when !’ead used ‘to come there. They had not been up on the ¥Madison for "

g sevaral years, but were back last year(lQBé).-'“his Woodard studied la¥ and he{“

wt ".z».,
. N o e, _"_ l'f'—-‘ :~ .

o '"~- " "This man el utt travels tor the U S, Rubber Co. out of Denver. Hegﬁff*'tl?
1ives in Denver now, and he was in to see me today. e asked me about the i« i
'cangster' who was a friend of mine, In the coursse of our conversat he told
re that when Dick was out here a year ago this last summer, thet Red’?;ster L
made e proposition to him {Dieck) to take $20,000 1n hot Gov, bonds and dispose .
of them, and gave him the impression the bonds come from }ead, DicY came $Q f SR

:*ucuutt, (his step father) and asked him 'what about it'. kicliutt tcld ms he told

" Dick to just keep as far from it as he could and not get tangled up in 1t at all, .
léMutt hes always scened 1ike a very decent fellow to me, but the boy Dick was a
" w%ild cuss, at least as a young chap, and I would not have trusted him very far, -

‘althoucn,he may be a very square ehooter now. T . R ,. : .5

. - - .A,_‘ .
om..-»<s e o it g e

) et
'.'-"')'3;*':'5

. ety I R T

T g thing Sounds’a little flshy to me. If one aldn't know Red Lester
-quite well, they wouldn't trust the bonds to him, That is, I mean they wouldn't pass
then: to a 'stranger', and if one did know himlqiiid”they wouldn't be likely to pass the
bonds to him for I think he is crooked as the devil, Another thing, it don't sound. -
plausible that bonds would be sent to some one in an out of the way place like that
where there would be, it would seem to me, no chance to get rid of them, On thﬂ-e;z:
a4 other hand‘_I hardly think Kciutt would tell e the story unless it actually Em
hapgened to Dick. Lester was 'broke! when he left the place last year and I. ‘fxe,
understand owed the state some morey he failed to turn in for fishing Yicenses he .-
s501d at camp. I understood last surmer when I was up there, that the state was
. goinv to bring him back from Ore*on 1f he did not conme across. '

-,

3
S LD doubt 1n my own mind 1! Pead would have trusted Red for he knew he
was crooked, for ilead and I talked several times ebout things that happened at’
the camp when Red was running it, However there might be *honor amound thievee'
and he mizht have hooked up with Reds '.%” ;,i} A _—q,ff ' u';';h 1;4 ;
%45 T say the story aia not sound just right to me, but I em passmg
it along to yau anywav It might fit in some where with some information you* '; ;,

. have and be of more value than it would sean to ma to have.!-f. f-i_'-_h

AL
R

Ceral . . ST e T oA
. ‘ - o . . . . e . Lot L e
",-~ s e - . [

e ‘Updn roceipt of this letter the writer contacted Special Age
T G'Donnell by long distance telephone and requested him to intervie

' re-ardin; his letter, cbtainin; all edditional inforr.ation rossitle end particularly
to asceitain the presernt whereabouis of Ked Lester, if Dpossible,

D




&

'
- . ) -
L The follov-ino 1nvestibation was conoucted by Special Agent E. h,,_ £
C'Donnell* R T S A VT SR ML A
B : "'L - ‘C. . T kY s : +
- - Azeut called at the office ) .'f
. .ontana, as was requested by Specisl Azent C. G, Campbell who called h
- agent by lon" distance telephone at Iuilea City, Iontena. ER h . _...;1;',“_,.‘7 :
'7 S -stated th at tha reason that he hanpened to write the infomation ’

"concerning "Red" Lester was that on Febru 4, 1936, a man by the nane of -
‘lerutt, (first nace or initials unknown tm called at his office and in the . )
course of their conversetion stated that early last surmer (1935) while Red Lester s
was working et the lelford camp as a cook he offered to sell some Government Bonds -
to one Riebard Voodward who was staying at the alford Ceiip.- lcllutt ‘stated that he - -
wis given ti:is informatior by woodvard ani iii ’"ester indicated to Yoodward that

he wes to receive these Bonds from ;:ead, tated that*Lester wes. -well known ~
to liead inasmuch as Lester was employed at the Halford Camp during the varioue T
sumrers that liead caue tleres -

— v e ea ey

—conthmed thet he wes of the opmion that Iead would not heve
‘anything to do with Lester inasmuch as Lester was jgpown to be a crook and a liar

end thuat no one who mew hin in the ty-of #his, llontana, or West Vellowstone,
~would have envthing to do with hinm, s convinced that Mead ¥new all about - .

Lester's characteriati CBe

T +

RN

' . - ihen—questmned as to tne whereabouta ‘of Lestee at the Twresen‘!: time—
g _stated that all he knew was that he vas sonewhere in Oregon but he did not know -
he e of the tuwn. He did etate that Lester had become involvsd with the ;i iontana
Gane suthorities, inestmuch as he hed stolen some fees which he had collected for - .
fishing licenses, but that he had been given a certain anount or time with v'hich to
mane restitution or he would be prosecuted. o F— RO RV

el - SRR - ‘,.i.i"-f "iu et

, ' stated that the Postmaster at Ennis, hontana, vould Tbe the ‘one who
vould be most likely to know where Lester is at the present time, inascuch as Lester -
has spent nearly all of his life in the vicinity of Ennis, lontana. . He also atated ~ ‘
that !re dlex Stuart who operates the Stuart Gerabe at West Yellowstone, lontana, = .- -
would be likely fo knov wiere Lester is, inesuuch ss he” enployed Lester et cne time
and had loened uim some ioney on one occasion in order that Lester could oaerate a. -
sumwer camp on the lladison river, - : ’

T 4 ~" e

s ...,"_‘_‘

a e e

- stated that I, RicharA?oodward 15 now living at Elaorado, 3
Lansa;, and that lie is an attorney, iie stated that licutt intimated to him that VWoodward
vwae rore or less interested in the proposition riede b; Lester early Surmsr wien
e offered Toodvard en oprortunity to buy the Sovernment Bonds, t1s0 stoted
thet L& ¢id not think thut lLocauward would k.ov anything ebout Lester's viereabouts
et t'.e rresent tire, iie also sdvised azeinst contacting I'r. I"cilutd, aid stated tlat
ue is e..loLef by the United Stotes Rubber Coupeny and works out of the Denver
Lifices e steted tint le reorded [lelutt wes Lonest, but thwet he would not care to
lave | cilatt knov that he Turnished tie informetion to the T“utte office.
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S 1 . ’ ned Leater
VR © Age- Y. 39—42 ITS.
S Tvietgat | 4 £150 1bs. ,év
. © -~ Height ¥ gt o THi&'
; - “iair Dark red,""'
Eves | % L
oryplexion Ruddy
Qccupation . Cook; sarbler.
Resilence - Ennis, lontanas
_conclmded hid renerks by sa} in:r t‘nat in the event he received f.‘; >
" any a.fitionsl informetion in regard to the whereabouts of }ead or lester RLE T v
would fruediately notif) the Butte office,- = .~ o gﬁ‘g_»’} LT “ﬁi;A,,A“

The writer would blke to sug;est that 1n the evernt that the Poatmaster o
at zZnnis, ;ontaua, is unable to furnish informetion in regard to the whereabouts of -
Lester thet (. rreny Zasle wio orerates tue curlo stors et vest Velloustone, lontana,
o2 contacted for the purpose of locating Lester, is to be noteé here that I%r,
Zagle hes lived in the viecinity of Vest Yell¥ws e, Ilontana, for many years and
thet he has a wide acquaintance ariong people who work at the summer camps in that
vieinity., It is also suggested that lir. Curtis Skinner, a ranger employed in " -~
Yellovstone liational Park, be interviewed for the purpose of locating Lester should
. ¥EE-atorea#utioned persong not know, . Skinner wes stationed &t xes; YellSistons,
Lontusna, for soice tlie during the past foar or five veurs &nd was well’ acquainted
with persons living on the i'adison river., Ir, Skinner's exact ‘address in Yellow- ~:
. stone Park can be obtained from the Park Superintendent at dammoth Hpt Springs,
Yellowstone Park Lyoming.

- . P - . .

o RN In following out the leads set out in this report, every effort ahould _
be made to secure the services of lcNutt and Toooward as confidential informants T

P

in this’ case, TP R SO UL - :
A ‘_ /‘ . - N " ~ ‘s "“/ ) v l. ’ PO Tyt 5 R ,, .
ULDAVILOPED T3uD3Y - R R S 3 : .
T oA © e e A : o C - P

. The BUTTE OerC“ at helena, xpntana, will contact the lontana Fish and

' Game Cormission reletive to the inforriation that Red Lester is wanted by then for
4T ebsconding with State runds, obtaining Lester's ‘correct full name and his present
—= .+ uhereabouts, if possitle, It is to be noted that- believes Lester tc be

R located soucwiere in the Stule of Urezon,.
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F ontana, will nzintain contact mth-for the
purpose alning any rurther inforra’cion he may Yave upon completion. ‘of thc '

: .~ . . N ,<_‘ L : g & - ’ ) ) i - T 'r\
“HW_L : ."'s.:‘._'.., '; . L. v .- 3 ‘.","‘.v‘ A
AANES . The DILIVL.R OFFICL et Denver, Colorado, will interview Ir, IIcIIutt, first¢

. nale or initisls uninown, salesran for the U. S, Tire and Rubber Company, obtaining
ell information possible relative to the bond transaction Tentioned herein, “bearing .
in £ind tha should not be exposed as the informant in €his matter, R33N
“c..utt saould a so_. e questloned as to any other friends of ’fead knom to him. R

52 - . ',

PR e E “ ,,.-','4
s

: The I.A..B&Ls CITY OFFIC“ at 1dorado, Kansas, will follow out the lead set
out sbove for the Denver oi‘fice in interviewing Bichard "Ioodward Attorney. BT
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Bos ¥ 1Tiem rwr maa, S

. dth nlinsal. - .

. s L g:"_- ,‘ Sy . R ‘

Dear 51Tt .;-';,;; AL DR '~ ‘ L
AT 2 thort t1me ago Epecial Lgent B e suus of this

of tice eslled on you is connoction with $he shove mentioned {ndividuel,
N and requested ghat your orgenizetion s posted on him end notify shis -
* purecu 18 the event he was located WY you. . ersugamnta gore €190 - o
rode to gorward pbotograp'm and ﬁnserpr‘st of Iﬂeﬁ {0 your dopamm.
EoveYer, {nremuoh a3 regular Identiﬂoe_tlon Ordor foras heve L
eight copies ;S paing forvarted reresith T

plp.ce of the soyarau photcgra, h hs and print. previzmsly mntioned. ,

ke

G

-;-—4_ A Your cmpontlun u t'bu muer is gnauy apprecieted
Potd hy the ma\t end sna iter. s o
L v R ‘_'gry vuly y«m-o. SR
ST ~_xmconm:m 7725 _.\
j l. - MAR 3 FEDER"L Et 7l.'_“\“ '\; I IlhAhClq |
L e l936 CeEn e »936 ;\
epm Lgent in cnarp ,;_;
et M—M._ -

This 1ette rwarded
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P. 0. Box i“
Buffnlo, H.Y.

o ]  Teb. 20, 1938

s Ve
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, g, :

- T T gy wnum mmrq!ced SR
_ - - ’ 'é,~ e B \ ‘ ﬁth uiﬂsoa. . ,IA ’v S '

. Dear 8irs L : * L f ‘.-- .
A short time azo Spsciel A;enf R. Y. Etites of this

offiee ¢clled on you fu eonnscticn with the adove meationed !ndiviauai. ’
and requestod thet your org-nizetion be poatel om bim snd anotify this

Bara~u In the evont he was located by you. Arrengsuents were also - . “
made to forwerd phol ogrepm eal ginger;rints of Kezd to your dspertzent. -
~ 4 However, inesaueh es reguler Identifissiion Order foras have been _‘~, :
’ 1a8ued om Mezd, two eoples of ssne are belng forverded herewith ln
place of the leparah photogrephs and prints previously lanuonel
Your coopcretion ia‘_yn ut.tter ia gmatly eppmiam
both by the Burezu and the vritar. e
) e T Vory truly yours., _’ .
SN L ”qf_ W ‘7’:" e Y T
o A TR i :
- ¢ . - .'l‘:‘
- o 'J ,j‘ N *.;»,‘
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100 Liborty Trust Buflding, \1\\
1 I!ilm‘iﬁlphiﬂ. J aun 8"““&‘{&10.

A'{mpa"irttmdant of Tolice, »*;,
X I‘uila:..alshm tolicc Jeparw;ent,
‘ }uil.-ulelphia. 1~a. TR ’\

RB: BRIIKID

Jtucheﬁ hmto ara three p! g'mp} ic c pies or tw ﬁ"
. finzerprinte of :iillianm  luoV/)'cade, wit alinsds, wh;ch ;
were x'aquestnd by Lr. ?.arry odkin. crxiat or the Idmtﬂ‘ieaﬂon -
Unitl . : -y " ~ - " z PRl fA Y «.,-‘

- . . &:..." !
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T

,unsm. . lntxr eade 15 " n*ud b; this Turenu, ' ‘
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ce - lir, E, J. Connelley
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REU: KIS
Post Office Box 4907,
Jr-eksonville, Fleorida. 20
) - Februcry 29, 1936. = z--
Special Agent in chargo. AR E
Kew Orlouna, I.I. Coeen e T-' S
L "Doar s r: 4 BE: _BREKID ) s
- " Further refercnos 1is made to my letter of hbmry
17, 1536, relative to individuals named Deso, registered owners '_
of a }*lymouth Seden, concerning whieh you nade inqulry. SR v
A eoxmunieatisn has teen received today rru- th- 337&a
Superintendeat of Mails at Daytona Besch, Florlda,,aavlslng L
, - that he hes observed the mail received dy these persons
s that on Yedbruary 23th, 1936, & letter was received whi pparen o
1y eoutsinel ceveral'bther lettors beinz forwarded, tals’ ‘Nﬂlﬂﬂhl‘.gr~.
_ ~ estiun Bearing the retm addreu = oadrufr" 17 k. 42 st., Fow 0 L)
* York CJ‘?. ST e D

It will de apprceietod if you -111 advlse thls ofﬂco
vheth=r the fnguiries which you hevg.made heve Indiccted that
there is any pes-itility that"T s identical with Yesd, It
1s also requested that you uavise whether further inquiriu h -,,.',
conneotion with Daso are desim. . . R Ce

= e - Co e - - - . ‘,:’_‘A’/.. » . - T L'i»;._ - ‘q.t-i{'-’.?,",: 7‘4."
-~ > “ !
- ! P
. .- ‘.p. A
o Rep. mrmE, o0 0

e ST / R speom Agont 1n Chsrgo. o
 6¢ - Bureaw o ;T , FERTRN
' ¥r. Connelley, cmeagu. . | o

g

. o Cincinnati S ‘ .7 “ G T
oL, 8ty Paml o
o New York < '“'::
Co emear ) Z -5 zg 47/-V
3 . ) REOORDE” ' FEDERAL 815140 CF 4 LVESTIGATION | ,:‘ .
== @ N z"g3r Ty A
—_ Jox § 7-24- MAR 3 1936 o co
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cglifornia

o8 Angeles,
pebruery 25, 1936
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Lol
i‘f, """ Post Orfite Box 1278 §.
<7 Oklehoms City, Oklehoma ¥
e, ?Z;%m

AL

" dated Februery 25, 1386 tn thld oase, in which 1t 1-
thet the Oklchoma Gi.ty 0ffice detornine the eddress of|
in order thrt the Kenses City Office cah conduct epprop
“gatloa concerning and, 1f edvisable, interview him for ..:
possible tnforastion eonceruing the fugltives 1n this’ 6a;..f

O

.»" ‘

E S !‘or tho infomuon of tho taniaa 01 Orﬂca,
‘appesrs froa the investigetion t5 has been conducted

by the Oklahoaa City Office tha s unreliable, althou@*-};;;
in the pest he wee acsociated with this modb, and -al heip 2fixer® ; :..'
~ 4n this Stete, I em elso informed that im gho has - .-

_made proaises Yo various law enforcement qencin twt he would
-7 sssist them im obiaining informeilon as to the whereabouts of mbon
.. of this mob, end t.hat 1t i- ‘enornny known in thg underworld that .;
“-':'he h 'snitching' v : - .

: B T It h ly Oplnion that it would not 'bo praJudiéial to “‘ i
L tho tnterosts of the lnvestigauon Ln thu ntter o oponly contact .
" _md 1ntarﬂe

TR T
AN \

T Cincinmti . 8pecipl Agent 1n Chrrge
- - 8t, Psul MAR 6 193& rl feeon &~ ibJ’.
T Cleveland w , 7

- Chicago. ' ' Lo
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